
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Wednesday, August 15, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.  

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Compensation Plan Presentation  

 TIF Policy Overview 

 RHD Properties, LLC-Annexation Request  

 

2. Minutes and Reports:  

RDA (6/13/2018), (6/26/2018); Public Works Committee (5/17/2018); Tree Commission 

(6/14/2018); Public Safety (6/27/2018); Finance (7/10/2018); Parks & Recreation (6/19/2018); 

Landmarks Commission (7/12/2018); Police and Fire Commission (6/26/2018); Personnel 

Committee (6/4/2018); CA CP (5/1/2018)  

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. July 24, 2018 Council Minutes 

B.  R-148-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 

Operator Licenses to various applicants. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-21-2018- Amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the 

intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – 

Rural Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family (Planning 

Commission approved 6-0 on July 9, 2018)    SECOND READING 

   

  

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6. R- 149-2018- Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority  

 

7. R-150-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 

Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the 

St. Anne’s Family Festival ( Public Safety approved 5-0 on July 25, 2018)  

 

8. R-151-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 

job description of Public Works Machine Operator (Personnel approve 5-0 on January 6, 

2016)  

 

9. R-152-2018- Approving a Tree Planting Agreement Relating to the Kettle Park West 

Development Commercial Center 

 

10. R-153-2018- Acceptance of on-site Public Improvements made by Kettle Park West, 

LLC for Kettle Park West Commercial Center 

 

11. Proposed Donation of McFarland State Bank Property. 

  

a. Consideration and possible action approving Donation Agreement. 

b. Consideration and possible action approving contract for Phase 1 Environmental 

Site Assessment. 

c. Consideration and possible action selecting title company. 

 

12. Discussion and possible action regarding the negotiation of an agreement with 

Stoughton Fair Association, Inc. ***The Council may consider this item in closed 

session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). *** 

 

 

13. Discussion and possible action  regarding request from STI, Inc. for tax incremental 

financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative 

building.***The Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

19.85 (1) (e ), to consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of 

a TIF grant agreement.*** 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Wednesday, August 15, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.  


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Compensation Plan Presentation  


 TIF Policy Overview 


 RHD Properties, LLC-Annexation Request  


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


RDA (6/13/2018), (6/26/2018); Public Works Committee (5/17/2018); Tree Commission 


(6/14/2018); Public Safety (6/27/2018); Finance (7/10/2018); Parks & Recreation (6/19/2018); 


Landmarks Commission (7/12/2018); Police and Fire Commission (6/26/2018); Personnel 


Committee (6/4/2018); CA CP (5/1/2018)  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. July 24, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R-148-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-21-2018- Amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the 


intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – 


Rural Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family (Planning 


Commission approved 6-0 on July 9, 2018)    SECOND READING 


   


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6. R- 149-2018- Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority  


 


7. R-150-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the 


St. Anne’s Family Festival ( Public Safety approved 5-0 on July 25, 2018)  


 


8. R-151-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


job description of Public Works Machine Operator (Personnel approve 5-0 on January 6, 


2016)  


 


9. R-152-2018- Approving a Tree Planting Agreement Relating to the Kettle Park West 


Development Commercial Center 


 


10. R-153-2018- Acceptance of on-site Public Improvements made by Kettle Park West, 


LLC for Kettle Park West Commercial Center 


 


11. Proposed Donation of McFarland State Bank Property. 


  


a. Consideration and possible action approving Donation Agreement. 


b. Consideration and possible action approving contract for Phase 1 Environmental 


Site Assessment. 


c. Consideration and possible action selecting title company. 


 


12. Discussion and possible action regarding the negotiation of an agreement with 


Stoughton Fair Association, Inc. ***The Council may consider this item in closed 


session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). *** 


 


 


13. Discussion and possible action  regarding request from STI, Inc. for tax incremental 


financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative 


building.***The Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 


19.85 (1) (e ), to consider the City’s bargaining position with the possible negotiation of 


a TIF grant agreement.*** 


 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








 


 


City of Stoughton Policy  


for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts  


and the Approval of TIF Projects. 


 


1. Purpose.  This policy has been prepared to assist the City in determining whether 


to create a Tax Incremental Finance District, and in determining whether to 


approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing for particular projects.  The 


authority to approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing is vested solely in the 


City Council.  The City reserves the right to reject any and all projects, including 


projects that are eligible for the use of Tax Incremental Financing, for any reason 


or no reason.  The City Council reserves the right to approve or disapprove any 


project as it deems appropriate. 


 


2. General Goals for the use of Tax Incremental Financing.  The City may consider 


whether a TIF District or a TIF project serves one or more of the following general 


goals when deciding whether to create a TIF District, or whether to provide TIF 


financing for a particular project: 


 


A. Eliminate blighting influences, redevelop underutilized lands, and provide 


suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development. 


B. Achieve or accelerate development on sites that would not be developed 


without the use of Tax Incremental Financing. 


C. Increase employment opportunities in the City. 


D. Increase the tax base for the City and other taxing jurisdictions. 


E. Assists implementation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 


F. Provide affordable housing opportunities. 


G. Encourage unsubsidized private development in the City. 


 


3. TIF District Creation. 


 


A. TIF Districts will be created in accordance with the procedures and 


standards in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105, and as such statute may be amended.  


(See Appendix A - Department of Revenue TIF Creation Checklist).   


B. The City Council may, in individual cases, expand the process for creating 


a TIF District in such manner as it deems appropriate.   


 


4. TIF Project Approval.  All TIF projects must be approved by the City Council, 


following review and report by the Finance Committee.  The Finance Director 


shall provide a report to the Finance Committee and the City Council addressing 


the following issues, which shall be considered by the Finance Committee and 


City Council before approving any TIF project: 


 


A. Is the project authorized by the Project Plan for the TIF District? 







 


 


B. Does the project serve one or more of the City’s general goals for the use of 


TIF? 


C. Is Tax Incremental Financing feasible, in that the TIF District will support 


the level of TIF investment? 


D. Is the amount of Tax Increment Financing requested reasonably necessary 


to make the project financially viable? 


E. Should a development agreement be required, and what terms should be 


included in the agreement? 


F. Is more process (such as additional public hearings or a referendum) 


appropriate? 


G. Such other factors as either the Finance Committee or the City Council 


deem appropriate. 


 


5. Permissive Referendum.  Before the City may issue bonds or otherwise borrow 


funds that will be payable over more than 10 years to fund a TIF project, the City 


Council must first adopt a resolution declaring its intent to borrow the funds.  If a 


number of electors of the city equal to at least 15% of the of the votes cast for 


governor at the last general election in the city sign and file a petition conforming 


to the requirements of Wis. Stat. § 8.40 with the city clerk requesting submission 


of the resolution, the City may not issue bonds or borrow funds for financing the 


TIF project without calling a special election to submit the question of bonding or 


borrowing to the city electors for their approval.  


 


6. Negotiations.  City staff and the city attorney will negotiate development 


agreements within the parameters established by the City Council, and subject to 


final approval by the City Council.   


 


7. Suspension of Policy.  This policy shall be followed in all cases, except where the 


common council approves deviating from this policy by a vote of two-thirds of the 


members present. 


  


 


 


 


    



lkropf

Text Box

Policy approved by City Council on March 8, 2016








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Tree Planting Agreement Relating to the Kettle Park West Development Commercial 


Center 
 
Committee Action: 


 
  


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-152-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 15, 2018 


 
 


WHEREAS, Pursuant to the SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE 


DEVELOPMENT (KETTLE PARK WEST DEVELOPMENT) (the “Agreement”), Kettle Park West, LLC (the 


“Developer”) is required to construct certain Public Improvements, including planting certain trees; and 


 


WHEREAS, the parties wish to enter into an agreement to provide for the completion of tree planting 


and for a deposit to secure such work; 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


Agreement Relating to Terrace Trees attached as Exhibit A is approved.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 


 


S:\Planning\RJS\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution - Kettle Park West Public Improvements.docx 








 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Acceptance of On-site Public Improvements made by Kettle Park West, LLC for Kettle Park West 


Commercial Center 
 
Committee Action: 


 
None  


 
Fiscal Impact: None 
 
File Number: 


 
R-153-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 15, 2018 


 
 


WHEREAS, Pursuant to the SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE 


DEVELOPMENT (KETTLE PARK WEST DEVELOPMENT) (the “Agreement”), Kettle Park West, LLC (the 


“Developer”) is required to construct certain Public Improvements; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Agreement requires Developer to submit the following prior to acceptance of Public 


Improvements: 


 


 A written request by the Developer desiring the City to inspect the Public Improvements, and 


 Valid lien waivers from all persons providing materials or performing work on the improvements 


for which certification is sought, and  


 Provide as-built drawings to the City consisting of four hard copies on paper, one electronic copy 


as a pdf file, and one electronic copy in dwg format or other digital format that is acceptable to 


the City, and 


 An affidavit stating that the Developer has complied fully with the Prevailing Wage Rate 


requirements of Wis. Stat. 66.0903 and that the Developer has received an affidavit from each of 


the Developer’s agents, contractors and subcontractors of their compliance with these 


requirements, and 


 Provide a complete cost breakdown of all construction, engineering and administrative costs for 


the water main and respective service laterals, and 


 Provide a bacteriologically safe water sample is obtained and tested by a certified agency, with 


the report from such agency confirming such testing, and 


 Provide a statement from the City Finance Director that all outstanding City costs, including 


engineering and inspection charges, have been paid in full, and  


 


WHEREAS, Developer has requested that the City accept Public Improvements defined as “On-Site 


Public Improvements,” “Off-Site Public Improvements” and “Stormwater Management Improvements” 


in the Agreement. 


 


WHEREAS, the City Planning Director’s designees have inspected the Public Improvements and found 


them to be acceptable and ready for acceptance pursuant to the Agreement.  The City Planning Director 


has determined that the Public Improvements, excepting street trees, were substantially complete not 


later than August 1, 2017, and that no defects have been found to exist with respect to the Public 


Improvements. 


 


WHEREAS, Developer has deposited with the City an amount equal to 125 percent of the cost of 







completing the street trees to secure completion of the street trees and a one-year warranty period. 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that 


Public Improvements are accepted pursuant to the Agreement, that the one-year warranty period is 


complete, and the construction letter of credit provided by Developer may be released. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 
 


S:\Planning\RJS\Resolutions\Public Works Resolution - Kettle Park West Public Improvements.docx 








 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 1 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


DONATION AGREEMENT:  


McFarland State Bank to the City of Stoughton 


 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. McFarland State Bank (“Bank”), a Wisconsin banking corporation, owns the real 


property, improvements, and fixtures (“Real Property”) commonly known as 207 S. 


Forrest Street and 216 E. Main Street in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.  The 


Property is more particularly described on Exhibit A attached hereto.   


 


B. The Bank desires to give the Property to the City of Stoughton (“City”), a Wisconsin 


municipal corporation, subject to certain conditions.   


 


C. The City desires to accept the Property subject to certain conditions.  


 


D. The parties intend that the conveyance to the City be a donation entitling the Bank 


to certain tax benefits.   


 


AGREEMENT 


 


 Therefore, the Bank and the City agree as follows:  


 


1. Donated Property.  Subject to the terms and conditions in this Agreement, 


the Bank will convey to the City and the City will accept only the following 


(the “Property”): (a) the Real Property together with all of its easements, 


rights, and privileges and subject to all encumbrances, servitudes, and title 


exceptions; and (b) the items of personal property situated on the Real 


Property at the time of Closing and listed on Exhibit B attached hereto.  


 


2. Donative Intent.  The Bank intends that the transfer of the Property be 


treated as a tax deductible donation from the Bank to the City.  The Bank has 


made this donation exclusively for public purposes. 


 


a. The City represents and warrants that it is a municipal corporation 


organized and existing under chapter 62 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  


The City makes no representations as to the treatment of this 


Agreement or the transaction provided for herein under the Internal 


Revenue Code or any other law.  The City will execute a standard IRS 


Form 8283 or any similar documents or instruments reasonably 


requested by the Bank, but only so long as any such document or 


instrument requires only that the City certify true statements and 







 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 2 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


otherwise imposes no liability on the City, either before or after the 


Closing in order to further effectuate the tax treatment of this donation 


as tax deductible to the Bank.  The City has no obligation to assure or 


facilitate any tax treatment of this transaction other than the signing 


of the Form 8283 or similar document.  


 


b. The Bank’s obligations under Sections 4 and 5 of this Agreement are 


contingent upon the Bank confirming to its own satisfaction that the 


donation will be tax deductible to the Bank.   


 


3. “As-Is”.  The City may elect to not accept the Property for any reason, at any 


time on or before October 15, 2018 (the “Deadline”), by providing written 


notice of the same to the Bank.  If the City so notifies the Bank on or before 


the Deadline, then this Agreement shall be null, void, and of no further force 


or effect and neither party shall have any further liability hereunder.   


 


a. The City, at its sole cost and expense, may perform whatever 


investigations on the Property it desires, except that any invasive 


investigations are subject to the Bank’s prior written approval. If the 


Bank approves any invasive investigations, then the City must 


reasonably restore the Property to substantially the condition existing 


prior to the invasive investigation. The City will require any 


contractor performing such invasive investigations to provide proof 


of liability insurance making the City and the Bank additional 


insureds.  Invasive investigation means investigation involving 


excavation or drilling or cutting holes in structures.  


 


b. At its sole cost and expense, the City may procure a title insurance 


commitment, committing to insure in the City marketable title to the 


Real Property, subject to such conditions and exceptions as may be 


set forth therein and as may be acceptable to the City.  The Bank will 


not act or fail to act in any manner that adversely affects title to the 


Property after the date of this Agreement through Closing.  Unless the 


City asserts this due diligence contingency in writing on or before 


expiration of the Deadline, the City will be deemed to have accepted 


title to the Property in the condition shown on the title commitment, 


together with matters as to which the City has actual or constructive 


knowledge had it undertaken a reasonable investigation.  The City will 


pay (and the Bank will bear no responsibility for) any costs and 


expenses associated with examining title to the Property, as well as 


any costs or expenses relating to any other aspect of the City’s due 


diligence investigations.  It shall be a condition of the City’s 


obligations under Sections 4 and 5 of this Agreement that the 







 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 3 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


condition of title to the Property be unchanged from the condition of 


title to the Property as of the effective date of any title insurance 


commitment the City obtains prior to the Deadline. 


 


c. The City will accept the Property at Closing in its AS-IS, WHERE-


IS, & WITH ALL FAULTS condition.  


 


i. Except as provided in Section 13 below, the Bank hereby 


disclaims any duty to make any representation or warranty to 


the City, whether at common law, under Wis. Stat. Ch. 709, 


Wis. Stat. §100.18, or otherwise.  Except as provided in 


Section 13 below, the Bank hereby disclaims any 


representation or warranty made by any employee or agent of 


the Bank before the time that the City signs this Agreement, 


whether oral or written, express or implied, and including, 


without limitation, any implied warranty of habitability, 


marketability, or fitness for a particular purpose.  This 


Agreement contains the entire, integrated agreement of the 


Bank and the City, and supersedes any prior conversations, 


negotiations, agreements, or statements. Any subsequent 


conditions, representations, warranties, or agreements are 


invalid and not binding upon the parties unless in writing and 


signed by both parties. 


ii. The City accepts the duty to inspect and investigate the 


Property, or any risk due to its failure to inspect or investigate. 


The City agrees not to rely on any unwritten representation or 


warranty made by the Bank or its employees or agents about 


the Property—past, present, or future. Rather, the City will rely 


solely on its own inspections of the Property. The City agrees 


to take the risk that the Bank or its employees or agents may 


have knowledge of the Property that might have affected the 


City’s decision to enter into this Agreement. The City 


stipulates that no statement made by the Bank or its employees 


or agents after the time that the City signs this Agreement is 


binding against the Bank unless made in writing.   


 


4. Conveyance.  At Closing, the Bank will convey the Property to the City by 


quit claim deed and quit claim bill of sale, in the forms attached hereto as 


Exhibit C.  The City acknowledges that the Property is and will remain 


subject to a Declaration of Use Restrictions recorded on January 9, 2017, 


with the Dane County Register of Deeds as Document No. 5297961, 


according to its terms. 







 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 4 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


 


5. Closing.  The consummation of the gift of the Property (the “Closing”) will 


occur on a date specified by the Bank on at least 30 days’ prior written notice 


to the City, but not later than 90 days after the Bank has taken occupancy of 


its new building, which is presently under construction in the Kettle Park 


West development in Stoughton, and has moved out of the Property, and in 


no event later than December 31, 2018.  The place of Closing shall be 


Madison, Wisconsin, at the office of a title company or at such other location 


as the parties agree.  The City will pay all customary closing costs of the City 


and the Bank including, without limitation, title insurance, transfer taxes, and 


recording fees (except that the Bank will pay the fees of its own counsel and 


consultants, subject to the next sentence).  The City will also pay the Bank 


up to $15,000 to reimburse the Bank for legal fees incurred in connection 


with this transaction upon receipt of proof that such fees have been incurred 


by the Bank.  The Bank will sign customary forms of title company 


affidavits, such as an owner’s affidavit or gap undertaking, but any 


representations in those forms will be limited to the Bank’s actual 


knowledge.  


 


6. Prorations.  The following items, if applicable, shall be prorated at Closing, 


based upon date of closing values: real estate taxes, rents, prepaid insurance 


(if assumed), private and municipal charges, property owners association 


benefits, fuel and other utility charges, and other items of income and 


expense.  Any income, taxes or expenses shall accrue to Bank, and be 


prorated at Closing, through the day prior to Closing. Real estate taxes shall 


be prorated at Closing based on the net general real estate taxes for the 


preceding year, or the current year if available.  (Net general real estate taxes 


are defined as general property taxes after state tax credits and lottery credits 


are deducted.)  


 


7. Possession.  Possession of the Property shall be delivered by the Bank to the 


City at Closing.  


 


8. Commission.  The Bank and the City represent and warrant to the other that 


the warranting party has not had any contact or dealings through or with any 


real estate broker, agent, or finder who has acted as the procuring cause in 


connection with the transaction contemplated herein.  


 


9. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts and all 


such counterparts constitute one agreement binding on all the parties, 


notwithstanding that all the parties are not signatories to the same 


counterpart.  


 







 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 5 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


10. Survival.  The representations, warranties, and agreements of the parties in 


this Agreement survive Closing.  


 


11. Notices.  All notices and demands hereunder must be in writing, and sent to 


the parties as shown below. A party may change its notice information at any 


time or from time to time by written notice as provided herein. Notices will 


be deemed received in any of the following ways:  


 


a. if hand delivered, on the date of delivery;  


 


b. if sent by FedEx, UPS, or a similar national commercial courier 


service (e.g., Airborne Express, United Parcel Service or Federal 


Express) on the date confirmed by that service;  


 


c. if sent electronically to the e-mail address set forth below, on the date 


of transmission:  


 


If to the Bank:   


 


McFarland State Bank 


Attn: David Locke 


5990 US Highway 51 


McFarland, WI 53558 


dlocke@msbonline.com  


 


If to the City:  City of Stoughton  


Attn: Rodney Scheel  


City Hall  


381 East Main Street  


Stoughton, WI 53589  


rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


12. Casualty or Loss.  If the Property is destroyed or damaged prior to Closing, 


the City may elect to terminate this Agreement and shall have no further 


obligation hereunder. 


 


13. Relocation Benefits.  


 


a. The Bank acknowledges that it proposed this Agreement to the City.   


 


b. The City will not avail itself of its eminent domain authority to acquire 


the Property.  


 


c. The Bank warrants that it is the sole occupant of the Property.  


 



mailto:dlocke@msbonline.com

mailto:rjscheel@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 6 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


d. The Bank represents to its actual knowledge that neither it nor any 


other person is or will be entitled to relocation benefits as a result of 


this Agreement or the City’s acquisition of the Property.  The Bank 


waives any right to relocation benefits as a result of this Agreement 


or the City’s acquisition of the Property.   


 


e. It shall be a condition of the City’s obligations under Sections 4 and 


5 of this Agreement that the State of Wisconsin has provided 


assurance acceptable to the City that the City will not be required to 


pay any relocation benefits in connection with this Agreement. 


 


14. Assignment.  Neither party may assign this Agreement without the other's 


prior written consent.  







 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 7 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


 


 Signed this ____ day of ____________, 2018.  


 


McFARLAND STATE BANK  


 


 


By:       


      E. David Locke, Chairman and CEO 


 


 


 


 Signed this ____ day of ____________, 2018. 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  


 


 


By:       


     Tim Swadley, Mayor  


 


 


ATTEST:  


 


 


By:       


    Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


Exhibits:  Exhibit A – Legal Description of Property 


 Exhibit B – Schedule of Donated Personal Property 


 Exhibit C – Form of Quit Claim Deed & Bill of Sale 







EXHIBIT A 


 


Legal Description of Property 


 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 8 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


 


Lot Five (5), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City of Stoughton, 


Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 


Lots Three (3) and Four (4), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City 


of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 


Also Part Lot Two (2), Block Thirty-one (31), Original Plat of Stoughton, in the City of 


Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully described as follows; beginning at the 


Southwest corner of said lot Two (2); thence North 133.04 feet; thence South 89degrees41' 


35" East 6.75 feet; thence South 01 degrees 03' 03" West 133.04 feet thence North 89 


degrees 46' 49" West 4.31 feet, to the point of beginning. 







EXHIBIT B 


 


Schedule of Donated Property 


 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 9 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


 


 


 


 


This page is left intentionally blank 


 


 







EXHIBIT C 


 


Form of Quit Claim Deed & Bill of Sale 


 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 10 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 







EXHIBIT C 


 


Form of Quit Claim Deed & Bill of Sale 


 


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\AGREE\3HB6895.DOCX Page 11 of 11 Last Saved 7/31/2018 2:27:00 PM 


 


 








flStafford Rose n ba u trl rrp
Alfcrneys


,lfernå,er of Genelc Grorp årfernølonaL
Tl* Ixoding ËIaåc¡,{#rcrËe oflrúeper*,ø Frøþsiow! Firrns


Re


Tim Swadley, Mayor
Common Council


From Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney


Date August 6,2018


Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Proposals-McFarland State Bank
Property


I have obtained proposals to undertake Phase I Environmental Assessment Services from
your consultants. The complete proposals are attached. The proposals are as follows:


1. Resource Engineering Associates, Inc.
$3,000 lump sum
Completion within 30 days


2. IverTech LLC
$2,400 estimate - time and materials
Completion within 30 days


3. Midwest Environics
$3,200 lump sum
Completion by September 2I


4. True North Consultants
$2,300 lump sum
Estimated completion l5 to 20 days
(Needs approval from McFarland State Bank)


5. MSA
$2,660lump sum
Estimated completion 3 to 4 months


To


L:\DOCS\005649\002475\À4EMOS\3HE7 I 68.DOCX
08091 81205







æ¿if.'ifl,it[für
August 6,2018


J Sl ll I'tt¡1¡¡¡¡¡¡¡¡ 5¡r',.,',


Sullo lllll
lllrltllrtor¡, \\ I 5Ji6:


['hu¡rr: rrt¡tt 8Jl rS:]


RE:


Mr. Matthew P. Dregne, Attorney
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
222 W. Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P. O. Box 1784
Madison, WI5370l-1784


PROPOSAL, PHASE I ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT
216 E MAIN ST AND 207 S FORREST STRBET
STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Dear Mr. Dregne:


Resource Engineering Associates, Inc, (REA) is pleased to pr€sent this proposal for a phase I
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) for the site located at216EMain St and2}'l S Forrest St in
Stoughton, Wisconsin. We understand that the site consists of two parcels making up approximately 0,6
acres cunently consisting of a bank building and a parking lot.


A Phase I ESA, as outlined in ASTM Standard 1527 -13, ís proposed. As desoribed in the ASTM standard,
the goal of the ESA process is to identi$/ recognized envi¡onmental conditions based on readily available
information' Recognized envi¡onmental conditions arc generally defined as the presence or likely presence
ofhazardous substances or petroleum products on a property under conditions that indicate un 


"*irtiogrelease, a past release, or a material threat ofa release on the property, into the ground, groundwater, or
surface water of tho property (Recognized environmental conditions do not include de minimis conditions
that generally do not present a material risk of harm to public health or the environment),


The Phase I ESA proposal to screcn the properfy for evidence of recognized environmental conditions is
described as follows:


o Field Work:


l-n¡: tttttt tlJ I 6frr.t


\\tb: nnrr.rr,uortg.torrt


o


A site visit including a walking tour of the property and interviews with the property
representative/owner and, if possible, neighboring owners and former owners to observe
site features and discuss sile conditions as related to possible past waste disposal, fill,
chemical spills, or underground fuel storage tanks (current or historical) at the site or
adjacent sites will be performed.


City officials will be contacted to obtain available information they may have related to
past site use including assessment records, building pennits, alterations, improveme,nts,
and property transactions;


Historical Research:


Review 4 to 5 readily available historical aerial photographs, historical maps andlor
current USGS maps to visually screen for past site use and evidence of fill on the parcel,
and, if available, examine sanbom maps and polk directories to detennine past uses;


REA I 6\Phûsel\Proposals\$toughtonProposelphtB t I August 201 I







Perfonn a 60 Year Chain of Ownership Title Search for the property;


o Regulaforv Records:


Obtain a regulatory search and collect regulatory lists from the Departrnent of Natural
Resources (DNR) regarding environmental information in accordance with the ASTM
Environmental Assessment regulatory sea¡ch radius guidelines for spills, LUST and
landfill lists. The Department Agricultural Trade and Consumer protection (DATcp)
tant inventory list will be reviewed for registered tanks. Review DNR hles io, op"n ,it6
on/or near the subject property;


o Report:


Summarize the information in a report which will include a site vicinity map, site layout
map/sketch, aerial photographs, site photographs, assessment, building permits and
improvement records, and regulatory search infonnation. The report wiìt identifi all
recognized environmental concems on the property and, if necesiary, r""otn*"nd
investigation and remediation.


REA has extensive experience in preparing ESA's. Our existing file data includes maps, soils & ground
water data, and DNR/DATCP inventory data to assist in beginning the project immediàtely.


The proposed services will be provided at a ft¡mp sum cost of $3,000. The project will be completed not
later than 30 days after receipt of Notification to Proceed. To authorize REA t; begin work on this phase I
ESA, plèase sign and retum one copy each of the e,nclosed Master Agreement and fuork Order by e-mail
to bill@reaeng.com. If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-831-SS22Ext. 15 or on my cell
phone at (608) 220-3804.


William W. P.E.
Senior Engineer


enclosures:
Master Agreement
Work Order #1


REA I 8\PhascMro¡rosals\StoughtonProposalPh lB I 8 Augusl 20 I 8







RESOURCE
ENGINEERINC
ASSOCLATES,INC.?g


3510 Pnlrneùfer Sh,crt


Sultc 100


Mlddletor, \ryI 53562


Pl¡oue: 108-8:¡f-5521


F¡¡: 608-8:tl-6564


WeU: www.reneng.rorn


MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


This MASTER AGREEMENT, entered into on the -.,19![day of l!¡re!-, 20 l8 , by and between


Cllw af ohlon hereinafier call€d "Cllentn, and Resource Enginoering


Associates, lnc., a Wisconsin corporation which includes its directors, officers, shareholders, employees, ag€nts,


affiliates, independent professional associates, consultants and subcontractors as the case may b6, here¡nafrer called


REA, acknowledging that Client may wish to engage the services of REA on numerous and separable projects. This


Master Agreement sots forth the t€rms and cond¡tions to which client and REA agree.


A' REA agrees to provlde and p€rform certain professional services for Client to be defined and author¡zed separately


by a WORK ORDER (attached) which shall be mutually agreed upon in advance of performing services and shall be


executed by an authorized representatlve.


B. Client agrees to pay REA as compensallon for its services on a time and materials reimbursable basls, net 21 days


(in accordance with the REA Standard Fee Schedule curent at the time work is performed) unless otherwise speciñed in


the WORK ORDER agreemenl.


STANDARD PROVISIONS OF AGREEMENT
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES


The Client and REA agroe hat the followlng provlsions shall b€ a
part of thslr agreemenL


1. Nelh€r lhe Cli€nt nor REA shall asaign its interegts ln thls
agreemenl witrout lhe wrltt€n consent of lho olhgr.


2. All agreements on REAS part are contlngent upon, and REA
shall not be r€sponslblê fordamågeo or be ln defaultor be deemed
to bg in default by reason of, dela¡æ ln performance by reason of
strlkes, lock-outs, accidonß, Acls of God and other delays
unavoldable or beyond REA's reasonable control, or due to
ehorùages or unavallåbllltyof labor at €stabll6hed area ì rage rale or
delays caus€d by fallure of Cllent or Cllont's agents to furnlsh
lnformalion or to approv€ or disapprove REA's work promptly, or
due to late or slow, or faulty perfomance by Clicnt, olhcr
contraclors, or governmonl sgencleg, the porformance of whooe
work is preccdenl to or concuffent wittr ttre performance of REA'o
work ln he case of the happenlng of any sudr cause of delay, lhe
lime of complellon shall be extended accordingly.


3. Unless the proposal provldes otherwlse, lhe proposed fees
are REA'S esl¡mate of he charges to complete the projoct as
defined. For m€ny proj€cts, all acüvltleE åre not lnt$ally fully
deff ned. As thê prdect pfogresses, an allematg scope of work may
be neceasary or deslrable. REA wlll lnform lhe Cllent of euch
ocdrfrênces âs lhey become known ro lhat E change in ecope can
be negotlaled âÉ requlr€d and costs and schedules adjustod
accordingly.


4, ln he 6vent lhat changes are made ln the reports, plans or
spoclffcations byhe Clienl orporsons oúrø¡than REAwh¡ch âff€ct
REA's work, any and all llablllty ãrlslng out of such dtengês ¡s


waived as agalnst REA and the Cllent assumes full rosponslblllty
for such changes unless Cllent has glven REA priorno$ce and ha3
received from REA wrltten cons6nt for such changes.


5. REA ¡s nol r€gponslblo ând llabillty lÊ walved by Cltênt, as
agalnst RËA for use by Client or any olhor porson of ány reports,
plans or dror,vlngs nol slgn€d by REA,


. 6. All repo¡ts, faclngs, survey not€s, and other original
documents are lnstrumonts of gervlce and shall remain in fre
qroporty of REA, except where by law or prccadent lhese
documents become publlc propêrty


?. To he maximum €xl€nt permitted by law, ths Cllont agreeg
to limit REA'o liabillty for damages to 950,000, but ln no cass shall
the llablllty oxcêed llmlts of REA's profosslonal llablllly lnsurtnce,
REA agreeslo hold harmless lhe Cll€nt ûom damág6; snd lossos


1{tlnO out of lhe nêgllgent parformance of lhe seMcès provlded by
REA mder. lhls agr€smonl, REA ts not obt¡gatod to tndemnifi
Cll€nt for Cllent6 own negligoneÆ.


8. F€€s and åll oürer charges wlll b€ blll€d monthly as the work
progresses, and lhe net amount shall bo due at üre tme of billing.


9. ln{erost of 1lá% p6r month {but not excsedlng the maxtmum
råle allo\ryðblÊ by law) wlll be payablo on any amounls not paid
withln 60 daya of lhe bllllng dato, payrnsnt thoiôaftor tr¡ be sppll€d
flrst lo accruod lntsrèst snd lhên to ths principle unpald ariöunt.
Any attorney's fees or olhar cosls lncurqd ln ólhcllng any
dellnquênt amount shall be paid by the Cllonl, -


1 0. The Client shall pay the cost€ of ctrecklng and lnspection







fees, zoning and annexallon appllcatlon fees, assessment fees,
solls englneer¡ng fees, solls tssilng fÊês, aerlal lopography foes,
and ãll olhertÊe6, psrmlls. bond premlums, tltle companycharges,
bluoprlnts and roproducllons, and åll olhgr chargèo nol opeciliially
covorod by lhe lerms of lhie agreoment.


't1. ln lhe evenl all or any porlion ol lho work prepar€d or
partlally prepared by RËA ls suspended, abandoned, ortèmlnated,
the Cllent shall pay REA for the work performed on an hourly basis,
not to exc€ed any maxlmum conlract amount specilied herein.


12. Any Opinion of Cost prepared by REA represents thslr
judgmønt as congultanþ and design profossionals and ls supplied
for the general guldánc€ of the Cllonl. Slnc€ REA has no control
ov6r lhe cost ol labor and mslorlal, competltlve blddinû or market
oondlllons, or addlllonal ts$k$ not original¡y contsmplated by lÊtsf
delennlnod nocê$garyt REA dooå nol guar€ntee lh6 âccu¡ãcy of
such oplnlons ás cornpared lo conbactorbidg oractuâl cosls to lhe
Client,


,l3, Ths Cllent agrêes that ln accordance with generally
accept€d construction graclices, lhe construcl¡on contraclorwill be
requlred lo assume sole and complete r€sponslb¡lity for iob sito
condllions durlng lhe courss of conskuction ofhe proJecl lncludlng
safety of al¡persons ånd proportyand that thls requlr€montrhâll b6
mad€ to apply continuously and not be llmlt€d to normal working
hours.


1 4. ln thê performanco of its prof€ssional serv¡cos, REA will use
that degree of care and sklll ordfnarlly exerclsed under similar
cond¡lions ln e¡mller localltias and no otler wsrEnl¡es, exprosg ot
lmplled, are made or intended ln anyof REA'gproposal6, conlfaclt
or reports. The Cl¡ent egre€s to defend, lndemniff and hotd REA
harmless from any and all liability, r€al or alleged, in conneclion
wih the performance of work on this pro¡ect arjslng out of lhe
r€lease of hazardous materials, wastes, or pollutants whelher he
releaso rrraF sudden or not, exceptlng liability proximately arislng
f¡om the golo negl¡genca of REA.


accordance wlth lhe compensallon ãr¡angemônts under this
agreement or on an agreed houly basis.


1ð,.Th€ p€rliesshsll endeavorlo setuêdlsputos bymediplion in
aecordance wlth lho ConÊfucüon lndurtry [4edlation Rulss of the
Amorlcan Atbltral¡on Agsoclatlon cuarôlrlly ¡n effect uriless the
parl¡es muluålly agreø othemlso. Demand for medla{on shall be
filed in wrltlng w¡th tìe other party lo this Agreement w¡th the
Amer¡can Arblkation Assoitafon. Ademand foimedlaüon shall be
made within a reasonable time afte¡ the clalm, dlspute, or oürer
matter ln quesllon has arlsen. ln no evenl ghall thê domand for
medlatlon be mede atter tho dato wh€n lnst¡tuüon of legal or
equltåblo prûc€sdhgs bâ36d on such claln, dleputo or olhêr ñatbr
ln questlon u/ould ba barred by lho appllcåbls ststute of llmitsüons.
Should litlgsüon be necessary ù' enforce åny to¡m or provlslon of
this egreemeni, or to tollôct any porüon of lhe åmount psysbls
under lhls agr6êmênl, then sll llilgaüon and collsction expoirses,
wilnsss le¡e End cÕqrt cost$, and sttomeys fees shall be'pald lo
thê prevq¡llng pårty.


17, So¡1, fock, wsler and othsr samples obtalned iom the
projoct sit€ are lhe proparty of ths Client, and may be relurn€d to
lhe sll€ for diepo$al by the sitê owner


18. Should any provlslon heraln be found or deemed to be
lnvålld, lhis agrssmont shqll bs conslruèd as not contslning Buch
provlslon, and all olher prov¡slons whlch arE otherwl¡ç lalvlul, shall
¡emain ln full force and effect, and to this end, the provislons of trls
agreêment are declared to be severable.


19. Sarvlces providsd withln thlg âgreom8nt are for the
exclusiv€ lse of tlìe Clienl unless othe¡wlse ststed. lf ho Client
måkes products of seryicos avallable to olh€rs it shall be at lho
Cllents own rlsk and no olher €ntlty shall have any dalm aqainst
REA hecause of lhla agreem€nt or lh€ pàlormanðe or
nonporfornance of sorvlces.


20. This agreômenl ls to be governed by the law of he state of
Wlsconsin.


15. ln tho evonl Client fails to pay REA sixty (ô0) days aftor
lnvolces are ronderdd, then Client agroeg that REA shall have the 21. The Cllent undãrstands het c6rllfomeans to st¡leo, dêclara
rlght to con8ider said dehult a total breach of this agreement and I øof€sslonal oplnlon of condl¡onc whoáe rue propertlee rnàinoi
he dullsg of REA under thls agreünenl têrmlnåted upon fìve.(s) be known at lhe itme auch co¡ül¡csuon rà maããooEiie appro¡i¡ate
days wrltt€n noüce. Thie agreement mÊy b6 tsrmlnated by ellhei profeaelonal evaluatton. The CJlsntagreJs no¡ã-ñãi(erosolr¡lton
9LT.l9l|f4 uqol Írty {ð0) da¡a wdlten nouce ln ho €vsnt.oJ of any dlspute wtth REA or payrnenidue tn any way cont¡ngênt
euÞslantial fa¡lur€ of thË othêrparly to perform ln accordance with upon e€rliô,lng condlüons who-ss efetenc€ øñnot 'be 


ageured.
the terms of thls agr.eement. Clienl exprolsly 99106€ to hold REA REA cenndt cãdlry rslmbursement Íatês kom ¡neuianoe Eourc66r
harmless from any llablllty arlslng out of REA'3 lerminatjon of ¡ts tlåt6 or federal ¡oimburaoment funds, or ot¡er co¡triUuting fundã
servlcgg hsrøundor dug to Cllenfs failure lo perform and/or pay ln whlctr the Cllenl may rgqu68t,
accordance wllh the provislono of hls agrô€moflt, lû lhð ovont of
t€rmination of lhls agrsomânt, Client shall lh6n promptly pay_REA 21 . There are no understandings or agreements excapt as
for all of the foos, chârgo8 and servlces porformed by REA ln herglnexprgsslystat€d.


lN WITNESS WHEREQF, the p,srlies hereto. have acceplad. made and executed thls agroement upon the terms, condit¡ons, ånd
provisions above stâted. and on thð reverse side hereol lhe day and year llr*l above wriltsir,


Cllent: City ot StÖughton lnc,


î¡ü. dDvtronntaÑÀ\


Resource


Dale:







AcREEMENTNo,
PRoJEcrNo.1800
WORKORDERNo. 1


WORK ORDER


Resource Englneering Associates, Inc. (REA) agrees to perform for CLIENT, on this specific Project, the Services
described below The Services shall be performed subject Lo and upon the terms and conditions sct forth in the
Professional Services Agreemcnt (the "Master Agreement for Professional Services") dated Aueust 6. 201 8, by and
between REA and CLIENT, which Agreement is hereby amended to incorporate this Work Order.


PROJECT: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA)
216 E Main St and 207 S Forresr Sheet
Stoughton, Wisconsin


SERVICES: See attached August 6,2018 proposal


Opi¡¡ion of Cost Lump Sum $3,000 as summarized in the proposal


CLIENT'S RESPONSIBILITY: Prgvide access to pronertv a$d nrovidc relevant site i!.þrmation available from
fkr client's files.


STANDARDRATESCHEDLJLE 2018 EFFECTTVEDATE: Januarv2.2018


SPECIAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Proposal is valid for 30 dqy-g


AUTHORIZATION


This Work Order and the scope of services ( the "services") defined herein are approved and REA is hereby directed
and authorized to proceed with the Services for the designated Project in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the abovc-rcfcrenced Agreement.


Requested By: Accepted By:


CLTENT:
City of Stoughton Resource Engineering Associates, Inc


By: Byr o


Title:


Date:


Title: Envir,gnmental


r/úrDate


REAI 8\Phasel\Proposalo\StoughtonPloposolPhlS I I August 2018







lverTech LLC


August 2,2018


Mr. Matthew Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
222 W est Washington Avenue
Madison, WI 53701


Re; Proposal for Services
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
216E, Main Street &,207 S, Forrest Street
Stoughton, WI


Dear Mr. Dregne:


In response to your request, IverTech LLC (IverTech) is submitting our proposal to conduct
Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) services relating to the referenced land parcels in
the City of Stoughton. We understand the ESA is being completed as part of environmental due


diligence as pan of a potential title transfer to the City of Stoughton,


SCOPE OF SERVICES


The ESA will address ASTM 1527-I3, which is the recognized industry standard for commercial
property transfer. The prirnary objective of the ESA is to identify "recognized environmenlal
condítíons" at a Property, which generally means the identification of a known or suspected
release of hazardous substances to the environment, In general, it demonstrates "due diligence"
in superfund (CERCLA) matters for innocent land owner defense and environmental
enforcement activities.


We understand that title search activity has been or will be completed by others to address all
appropriate inquiry as required by ASTM 1527-13. Our work will be lirnited to a search of the
DNR BRRTS and ERS databases to determine if any environmental liens or other
environmentally related land use restrictions are noted for the site.


The scope of work will consist of 4 specific tasks;


r Task l: Collection of applicable and available file information,
¡ Task 2: Site walkover,


IverTech LLC
2880 Jonathan Circle
Mqdîson, WI 5371 I


608-273-375 I 608-273-3754 (fax)







Mn Matthew Dregne
August 2, 2018


Page 2 of3


¡ Task 3: Owner Interview,
o Task 4: Data evaluation and summary report.


Task l: Collection of Applicable and Available File Information


Readily available file information will be obtained from local, state, and federal sources. The
database is used in assessing the probability of contamination from past or present activities on
or adjacent to the Properties. We utilize the services of ERS, a commercially available
environmental database company, to provide a data base search of sources included in the ASTM
Standard.


The Department of Safety and Profsssional Services (DSPS) underground storage tank database


will be accessed to determine if underground tanks are or have been registered on the site. The
DNR BRRTS database will also be accessed to determine if the Property is listed as having a
reportable release or other environmental response activity. IverTech will visit the UrW


Robinson map library to obtain and review available aerial photographs to determine historical
site use,


Tasks 2 and 3: Site Walkover, Owner Interview


\ile will visit the Property to visually observe existing conditions. We will also conduct an
interview with the Owner.


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP or the City of Stoughton will be responsible to provide us free site
access to the parcel and schedule the Owner to be available for the Site Walkover and Interview.
rüe assume the site walkover and interview will be held the same day on the site. During the
visit, visual observations will be made of the site and the surrounding properties. Site
photographs will be taken to document existing conditions.


Task 4: Data Evaluation and Summaly Report


A report will be prepared using the information obtained from the data collection, site walk-over,
and interview tasks. The report will present observations and conclusions made based on the
collected data. We will provide the report to you in pdf format. No draft review copies are


included in our estimate. Stafford Rosenbaum LLP, the City of Stoughton and others you
choose for the transaction will be listed for reliance on the report. If there are others that need to
be listed for reliance, we can list those entities for reliance as well. Names can be added later for
a small fee.


SCHEDULE


We can complete the work within 30 days following receipt of signed acceptance (see


"Acceptance" below).


IverTech LLC







Mn Matthew Dregne
August 2, 2018


Page 3 of3


COMPENSATION


Vy'e have estimated the level of effort for the Phase I ESA to be approximately $2,400. While
this is a time and materials contract, we will not exceed our estimate without first receiving your
authorization. Any out of scope work will be billed at a rate of $100 per hour plus expenses.
The person signing below as accepted by has the authority and intent to make Payment within 45
days of invoice.


LIMITATIONS


The ASTM standard does not specifically address asbestos, lead paint, radon, archeological
conditions, mold, environmental compliance, waterways, floodplain, or wetland issues.


IverTech will perform services in a manner consistent with that level of care and skill ordinarily
exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar
conditions. No other representations, expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is
included in this contract. Any conclusions and recommendations made by lverTech will be
based on information provided by olhers. We will rely on that information as being true. We
will not be liable for actions of others over which we have no control.


We look forward to being of service to you, If you have any questions, please call us at your
convenience.


Sincerely,
IverTech LLC


Dennis L, Iverson, P,E.
Principal Engineer


Accepted by Printed name Date


IverTech LLC







Matthew Dregne


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:


Dennis Strutz < dennis@ midwestenvironics.com >


Wednesday, August B, 2018 5:1 5 PM


Matthew Dregne
Phase 1 ESA Proposal From Dennis Strutz - Midwest Environics lnc


Stoug hton Contract- 1 .pdf


Matt,


I can do a Phase r Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) of the two McFarland State Bank parcels in
the City of Stoughton for $gzoo. I understand that you will be discussing the Phase 1 ESA proposals
you receive at a Stoughton City Council meeting on August t5th. I am busy with other work till the
end of August so I would be able to submit the Phase r ESA report no later than September 2t,2or9.


From a previous study I did in Stoughton, I have three old aerial photographs that include the two
parcels. The three aerial photographs are from rgy7, 1955 and 1962. On each of the old aerial
photographs, it appears that there are two small buildings at the parcel that is today a parking lot for
the McFarland State Bank. Therefore, it is possible that a gasoline station was on that parcel from at
least the r.93os until the 196os or later.


I have attached an Agreement for Enúronmental Assessment Services for a Phase r ESA of the two
McFarland State Bank parcels for your review. Dates, the name of the person signing the contract for
the City of Stoughton, etc. can be changed for an updated version of the contract if Midwest
Environics, Inc. is selected to conduct the Phase r ESA. As the Agreement is now written, it states that
I will prepare a Phase r ESA of the subject property in accordance with ASTM Standard E tgzT-tgfor
$3zoo and that a PDF file of the Phase r ESA report will be submitted to you
by September zt, 2o1B or later depending on when I would receive the signed Agreement. Also, note
that Paragraph 3 of the Agreement states that a check for $64o should be mailed to me within z days
of sending the signed Agreement to me.
As you know, Midwest Environics, Inc. specializes in and only does Phase r ESAs. To date I have
completed over Boo such studies,likely more than anyone else in Wisconsin. You may also wish to
view our website at vwvw.midwestenvironics.com for more information.


Please call me with any questions or comments. Thank you.


Sincerely,


Dennis E. Strutz
President/ Senior Environmental Specialist


Midwest Environics, Inc.
Middleton, WI
6oB-83r-BB3B
w"ww. midwestenvironics. com







1


2


AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES


THIS IS AN AGREEMENT, made as of the 15th day of August 2018 by and between
Midwest Environics, Inc., a corporation having its place of business at7I27 Spring Hill Drive,
Middleton, WI 53562 and the City of Stoughton ("Client"), 381 East Main Street, Stoughton,
WI Leeward Lane, Oregon, WI 53589.


Scope of Work. Midwest Environics, Inc. shall provide professional services for the
Client as indicated in Attachment A - Scope of Services.


Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated by either
paúy, at such party's discretion, on not less than seven (7) days advance written notice.
If Midwest Environics, Inc. terminates the Agreement, the Client mayo at its option,
extend the term of this Agreement to the extent necessary for Midwest Environics, Inc.
to complete any Services which were ordered prior to the effective date of termination.
If the Client terminates this Agreement, the Client shall pay Midwest Environics, Inc.
for all Services done prior to the notice of termination and for all work done andlor
expenses incurued by Midwest Environics, Inc. in winding-up Services begun before
the notice of termination was received. Midwest Environics, Inc. agrees that it will
only perform such Services as are reasonably necessary in winding-up the work it
began prior to the notice of termination. Termination hereunder shall operate to
discharge only those obligations, which are executory by either party on and after the
effective date of termination. Any right (including, but not limited to, indemnity) or
duty of a party based on either performance or a breach of this Agreement, prior to the
effective date of termination, shall survive.


Fees for Services. The Client agrees to reimburse Midwest Environics, Inc. for
Services performed by Midwest Environics, Inc. in accordance with the Scope of
Services that is issued pursuant to the terms of Paragraph I of this Agreement. Project
costs to accomplish the Scope of Services, including all labor and expenses, will be a
lump sum of $3,200. Client agrees to mail a deposit of $640 (i.e. 20%) to Midwest
Environics, Inc. within 2 days of sending the signed contract to Midwest Environics,
Inc. An invoice for the remaining $2,560 will be submitted by Midwest Environics,
Inc. to the Client upon completion of specific Services, with payment of the invoice
being due on receipt.


4. Independent Contractor Status. Midwest Environics, Inc. shall be fully independent in
performing the Services and shall not act as an agent or employee of the Client.
Midwest Environics, Inc. shall be solely responsible for the compensation, benefits,
contributions and taxes, if any, of its employees, subcontractors and agents.


Standard of Care. Midwest Environics, Inc. represents to the Client that Midwest
Environics, Inc. will apply present professional scientific judgment and use a level of
effort consistent with current professional standards in performing the Services. The
Client acknowledges that: (i) "current professional standards" shall mean the standard
for professional services, measured as of the time those services are rendered, and not


J


5


1







6


AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES
(Contd.)


according to later standards, if such later standards purport to impose a higher degree of
care upon Midwest Environics, Inc. and (ii) the Scope of Services may not be adequate


to identify all environmental hazards or problems, even if performed in accordance


with "current professional standards", and, therefore, Midwest Environics, Inc. cannot
guarantee the accuracy ofresults or conclusions relating thereto.


Limitation Upon Midwest Environics. Inc. The Client agrees to limit any and all
liability, claims for damages, cost of defense, or expenses levied against Midwest
Environics, Inc,, including its employees, agents, directors, officers, contractors and


subcontractors, whether based upon contract, tort, negligence, professional negligence
including errors, omissionso or other professional acts, or otherwise, to a sum not to
exceed $50,000. Notwithstanding any other provision contained herein, in no event
shall Midwest Environics, Inc. be responsible for any incidental, indirect, impact or
consequential damages (including loss of profits) incuned by the Client as a result of
Midwest Environics, Inc.'s performance or nonperformance of any Services of this
Agreement or by application or use of reports or other work prepared or performed
hereunder.


Conhdentiali[¡. All data, reports, and other information relating directly or indirectly
to the Services shall be supplied by Midwest Environics, Inc. to Client for Client's use


in connection with the evaluation of property, and all such data, reports and other
information shall be held by Midwest Environics, Inc. in confidence for the
aforementioned use only. Midwest Environics, Inc. agrees that the Client has the right
to provide this information to third parties without first informing Midwest Environics,
Inc.


Force Majeure. Neither party shall be deemed in default of this Agreement or any
work order hereunder to the extent that any delay or failure in the performance of its
obligations (other than the payment of money) results, without its fault or negligence,
from any cause beyond its reasonable control, including, without limitation, acts of
God, acts of civil or military authority, embargoes, epidemics, waro riots, insurrections,
fires, explosions, earthquakes, floods, adverse weather conditions, strikes or lock-outs.


Notice. Any notice, communication or statement required or permitted to be given
hereunder shall be in writing. Notice shall deem to have been sufficiently given when
(i) delivered in person or (ii) sent by telex, wire, or by certified mail, return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, to the signatory of this Agreement at the address of the
respective party set forth below, or to such other address for either party as that party
may designate by subsequent written notice. With respect to notice given under
subparagraph (ii) above, notice shall be effective upon mailing.


Governins Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted pursuant to the
laws of the State of Wisconsin.


7


8


9


2


10







AGREEMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT SERVICES
(Contd.)


1 1. Paragraph Captions. Captions to paragraphs herein are for information purposes only.


t2 Entire Agreement. The terms and conditions set forth herein constitute the entire
understanding of the parties relating to the provision of the services outlined herein by
Midwest Environics, Inc. to the Client. No alterations to or modification of the terms
and conditions of this Agreement shall be effective unless such alteration or such
modification is reduced to writing and properly executed by the parties hereto.


13 Right of Access. The Client will furnish right-oÊaccess to such premises as may be
necessary for Midwest Environics, Inc. to perform the Services under this Agreement.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of this 15th day
of August 2018.


City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589
(608) 873-6677


By:


Midwest Environics, Inc.
7121 Spring Hill Drive
Middleton, WI 53562
(608) 831-8838.


By:
Dennis E. Stnrtz, President


J







1


ATTACHMENT A


SCOPE OF SERVICES


Midwest Environics, Inc. agrees to perform for the City of Stoughton, Stoughton, WI
("Client") the professional environmental management, scientific, analytical and/or technical
services ("Services") described below. The Services shall be performed subject to and upon
the terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement dated August 15,2018 by and between
Midwest Environics, Inc. and Client (the "Agreement"), which Agreement is incorporated
herein by reference.


SERVICE DESCRIPTION: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) of two adjacent
commercial parcels at 216 East Main Street and 207 South Forrest Street in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (i.e. the subject property) conducted in accordance with
the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Standard Practice for the Phase 1


ESA Process (i.e. ASTM Standard E 1527-13). Specihcally, the subject property includes
Parcel Numbers 0511-081-2625-l and 0511-081-2603-7 and consists of about 0.615 acres.


Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment tasks will include those listed below


Research the history of the subject property to determine prior uses, past owners and
possible past activities conducted on-site. This task will begin with a search of deeds at
the Dane County Register of Deeds Office in Madison, Wisconsin to establish the


ownership history of the property for at least the past 50 years. If reasonably available,
past property owners, and other individuals, as appropriate, will be contacted by phone
and interviewed to research past activities which could have impacted the property.
Other individuals, as appropriate, will also be contacted to research past activities
conducted on-site.


Review City of Stoughton assessment file records and any building permits issued for
the subject property.


Contact appropriate City of Stoughton and Dane County personnel to research the
history of the subject property.


Review all available Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps for Stoughton, Wisconsin at the
Wisconsin Historical Society, Madison, Wisconsin to identify former buildings at the
subject property parcels.


Review available Madison Area City Directories and Dane County, Wisconsin Polk
City Directories to identify the past and present occupants at the subject property and at
all of the adj acent non-residential properties.


Conduct a site visit to the subject property to tour McFarland State Bank building at the
property and walk the grounds of the subject property to review the property for items
of potential environmental concern. Photographs will be taken during the course of the
site visit.


2


aJ


4


5


6


4







7


ATTACHMENT A


SCOPE OF SERVICES (Contd.)


Review federal and state environmental database records to identify areas of
environmental contaminationo spills, and waste fill areas. Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (WDNR), U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, and Wisconsin
Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (WDATCP) records will
be reviewed to locate active and abandoned landfills, Leaking Underground Storage
Tank (LUST) sites, Emergency Response Program (ERP) sites, hazardous waste
facilities, spills sites, and properties where registered aboveground and underground
storage tanks are located within the minimum search radius for each type of
environmental database as required by ASTM Standard E 1527-13.


8. Review project files for active LUST and ERP sites located within about a quarter mile
of the subject property at the WDNR to determine if the sites might represent an


environmental threat to the subject property. Also, review project files for any closed
LUST and ERP sites at the subject property and at all adjoining properties as required
by ASTM Standard E 1527-13.


Contact the Arthur Robinson Map Library in the University of Wisconsin-Madison
Geography Department to review available historic aerial photographs of the subject
property and adjacent properties for evidence of any items of environmental concern.
In the event that the Arthur Robinson Map Library does not have adequate aerial
photographic coverage of the property, the Wisconsin Department of Transportation
(WDOT) Surveying and Mapping Section in Madison, Wisconsin andlor Dane County
will be contacted to review aerial photographs they may have of the property.


l0 Submit a PDF file of the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment report. If Midwest
Environics, Inc. receives a signed copy of this Agreement on or before September 1,


2018, the report will be submitted no later than September 21, 2018. If Midwest
Environics, Inc. receives a signed copy of this Agreement between September 2 and
September 15,2018, the report will be submitted within three weeks of receipt of the
signed Agreement. The written report will include photographs taken during the site
visit, selected available aerial photographs of the property and other supporting
documentation as appropriate. In addition, the report will (1) clearly list all tasks
conducted as part of the Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment, (2) identify all
individuals contacted and list their telephone numbers, (3) discuss the findings,
conclusions and recommendations from the study, and (4) render a professional opinion
as to what additional investigation into the subject property's environmental status, if
any, is warranted.


No certification that the property is completely free and clear of environmental hazards is
possible considering the limited scope and budget of this study.


9


5







525 Junrl¡on Roâd, !üilè 1900
Mad¡son, WI 5f,717


TRUENORTH
CONSULTANTS P! óOE 2J4 5092


l! ó00 237 2¡l5l


nåll@consulttrucnortñ-com


July 27,2018


City of Stoughton
clo: Mr. Matt Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
222West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
Madison, WI53701


RE: Proposal for Phase I Environmental Assessment Serv¡ces
McFarland State Bank Properties
2f 6 East Main Street and 2AT S. Forrest Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin
Proposal #Tl802-046


Dear Mr. Dregne:


True North Consultants, Inc. (True North) is pleased to provide this proposal to perform a Phase
I Environmental Site Assessment (Phase I ESA) at the McFarland State Bank (MSB) properties
located at" 216 East Main Street and 207 South Forrest Street in Stoughton, Wioconsin
(property). T}re property consists of two parcels of land identified by parcel numbers 281/0511-
08I-2625-I and 281/0511-081-2603-7. The following sections of this proposal present the
purpose of the assessment, acope of services, estimated costs, schedule, and limitations.


SCOPE OF WORK - Phase I Environmental Site Assessment


True North will complete a Phase I ESA onthe properúy consistent with the Federal "Standards
and Practices for All Appropriate Inquires (AAI); Final Rule" (40 CFR Part 312) and the
American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) International 81527-13 standard,
"Standard for Environmental Site Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment
Process." The purpose of a Phase I ESA is to identifu whether the property is subject to
recognized enuironmento,I cond,itio¡zr,s, as defined by AAI and ASTM. The ESA shall include the
following in accordance with the ASTM standard:


Environmental Record, Reuiew - Review of standard federal, state, and tribal record
sources, additional federal, state, tribal and local environmental record sources,
physical setting sources, and standard historical sources.


Site Reconnøisso,nce * Conduct a site visit to record on-site observations of existing
conditions, obtain any pertinent field data, observe physical characteristics of the
property and associated structures, identifu current site operations, and observe
surrounding property conditions and operations.


a


a







N r 1r{t8çr¡,.1 N r : ¡ri¡ L¡rr rì1" rtÌ}tt : ut.!i I ol¡4t.t{ |


a Interuiews - To the extent reasonable and possible, interview past and present property
owners, occupants of the property, and state and local government officials with the
purpose of obtaining information indicating recognízed, enuironmental conditions ín
connection with the property.


Report - Prepare Phase I ESA report containing documentation to support the findings,
opinions, and conclusions.


Please note that the scope ofservices for the Phase I ESA does not include a review for asbestos


containing materials, radon, lead-based paint, lead in drinking water, cultural and historic
resources, industrial hygiene, health and safety, ecological studies, endangered species, indoor
air quality, biological pollutants or high voltage power lines. In addition, surveys for potential
jurisdictional wetlands, oiVgas well records, mineral rights records, or miniúg areas are also


considered beyond the scope of the Phase I ESA. No sampling of soil, water, air or building
materials for laboratory analysis shall be performed during the course of the Phase I ESA.


Additionally, True North assumes that the City of Stoughton (Client) will assist with arranging
unrestricted access for the site inspection with an individual knowledgeable about the property's
historical use. Client will also complete a User Questionnoire (supplied by True North). lrue
North's proposal includes costs to perform or retain an outside title specialist to perform the
environmental lien search on the property.


PROJECT COSTS


True North proposes to conduct the above scope ofservices for a lump sum cost of $2,300. This
fee includes a search for environmental liens against the property that are filed or recorded
under Federal, State, lribal, or local laws. This fee does not include completion of regulatory
agency file reviews. If during review of standard environmental records it is determined that a
regulatory agency file review is deemed necessary for the property or any adjoining properties
(in accordance with ASTM 81527-13), an additional fee of $250 per file will be invoiced to Client.
Based on True North's prelirninary review, it is not anticipated that additional
regulatory file reviews will be required.


Should Client request a change in the scope-of-work, or should circumstances render the current
estimate invalid, a new estimate will be prepared and mutually agreed to in writing before
further work proceeds. Our Sched,ule of Terms ond, Conditions shall apply to the proposed work
and is attached for your review. Written authorization to proceed will form a binding contract
and indicates your acceptance of our Schedule of Terms and Conditions. Any changes to our
Schedule of Terme and Conditions must be agreed to in writing by both parties prior to your
authorization to proceed.


a


PhaselESAProposal ) l)roposal# 
'1802-046 


) 07/27/2018 > Page2







N LNllRglifil N¡ : tltì Íl¡tr^uilrl¡f i ûf.ltLÐfMLNl


SCHEDULE


True North estimates that its work can commence immediately upon receiving a signed copy of
this agreement. ?he estimated time to complete the project is 15 to 20 working days.


LIM ITATIONS & OUALIFICATION5


It is assumed for puraoses of this estimate that access to the property is available during normal
working hours and that records relating to the properties are reasonably ascertainable. In
addition, there are no encumbrances on the property that may limit observations.


The results reported and any opinions reached by True North are for the benefit of Client and,
unless agreed to by True North in writing, are not to be disclosed to or relied upon by any third
party, except as permitted by the ASTM standard. The results and opinions set forth by True
North shall be valid from the date of the final report for a time frame limited to that specified
within AAI regulations and the ASTM standard.


This proposal is valid for a period of45 days from the date ofthis proposal. In the event that
authorization is received after 45 days fi'om the date ofthis proposal, True North reserves the
right to resubmit a ne$/ cost estimate for approval to reflect any additional costs associated with
the proposed scope of work, if necessary.


TERMS OF AGREEMENT


If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign the attached service agreement and return
it to our office via mail, fax or e-mail. This agreement for professional services represents a
contract between True North Consultants, Inc. and Client. Our Schedule of Terms and
Conditions are hereby incorporated as part ofthis agreement.


True North appreciates the opportunity to offer this proposal for environmental consulting
services. Ifyou have any questions, please contact me at BO8-234-5O92.


Regards,


TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS


d_ ù.\JJûl
Christopher H. Valcheff
Senior Project Manager


Phase I ESA Proposal ) Proposal # fßO2-O46 > 07/27/20|,8 r Page 3







N Ll{\,iÂiiN¡¡tNI i lrI ¡À!rRù\:l!{L l ÛLv¿Lor.¡11lll


True North Proposal # T1802-046 is hereby accepted and the conditions attached and outlined
herein agreed to:


8y: By: Chrlstopher H. Volchefl


Signotute: < (l t\ . \J"tr({l
Signoture:


Date: Ðate: luly27,2018


CITY OF STOUGHTON AUTHORIZATION TRUE NORTH CONSULTANTS


Phase I ESA Proposal ) Proposal # fßO2-O46 > A7/27/2018 r P4ge 4







1.0 PROPOSATACCEPIANCE


The following lerms ond condilions ("Terms") sholl opply to ond ore qn
integrol porl of ihe ottoched proposol belween True North
Consullonls, Inc, (True North) ond lhe Clieni nomed in the otloched
proposol ("Clieni"). Client's occeplonce of lhe proposol includes
occeplonce of the Terms ond ony lerms ond cond¡lions proposed by
the Client will be deemed to moteriolly oller ihe Terms ond ore hereby
objecied lo ond rejecled by True Norih. Acceptonce of lhis proposol,
includ¡ng occeplonce of lhe Terms, sholl occur upon lhe no'lificolion
of True North by Clienl, in writìng or orolly, lo commence performonce
in occordonce with the proposol ond lhe Te¡'ms.


2,0 WARRANTY


The Client recognizes lhof subsurfoce condilions moy vory from lhose
observed ot locotions where borings, surveys or explorotions ore
mode, ond thol siie condil¡ons moy chonge wilh t¡me. Dolo,
inlerpretolion, ond recommendolions by True North will be bosed
solely on informolion ovoiloble lo True Norlh, True North is responsible
for fhose dolo, ìnlerprefolions, ond recommendolions, but will not be
responsible for olher poriies' inlerprelolions or use of lhe informqlion
developed. Clienl ocknowledges thot whenever o Projecl involves
hozordous or foxic moieriols ond/or invesligol¡ons of chemicols in lhe
environmenl, there ore inherenl uncerloinlies involved (such os
limilolions on lqborolory onolylicol melhods, voriolions in subsurfoce
condifions ond ihe like) lhol moy odversely oflect lhe resulls of lhe
Project, even though fhe services ore performed wilh skill ond core.
True Norlh sholl perform ihe services conslstent wilh lhot level of core
ond skill ordinorily exercised by olher professionol consullonls under
similor circumstonces ol lhe some lime the services ore performed. No
olher woronty, expressed or implìed, is mode.


3,0 SUBCONIRACTED AND OTHER SERVICES


3.1 lrue Norih w¡ll selecl repuloble subconlroclors for fest þor¡ngs
ond/or other explorotions or services bosed on orol or writlen
compet¡t¡ve prices. The coniroctois invoices sholl be bìlled in
occordonce wilh our proposol. Nolhing in lhis porogroph sholl
require lhol services or equipmenl be obloined through
compelilive biddlng or be ovoiloble from mulliple sources.


3.2 On occosion, True North engoges the speciolized services of
individuol consullonls or olher compon¡es lo porlicipote in o
projecl. When considered necessory, lhe cost of such services
w¡ll be billed in occordonce wiih our proposol.


4.0 SITE ACCESS AND SITE CONDITIONS


Clienl will gronl or obfoin fTee occess 1o the sile for oll equipment ond
personnel for True Norlh io perform lhe work sei forth in this


Agreemenl. The Clienl will nolify ony ond oll possessors of lhe proieci
sife thoi Clienl hos gronled True North free occess lo the site, True
Norlh will ioke reosonoble precoul¡ons lo limit domoge to the sile. but
it is underslood by Clieni lhol, in lhe normol course of work, some
domoge moy occur ond ihe correclion of such domoge is nol port of
lhis Agreemenl unless so specified in ihe Proposol. The Client is


responsible for ihe occurocy of locotions for oll sublerroneon
slruclures ond uliliiies. True North will loke reqsonoble precoutions 1o


ovoid known sublenoneon siruclures, ond ihe Clieni woives ony clo¡m
ogoìnsl True North, ond ogrees 1o defend, indemnify, ond hold True
North hormless from ony clo¡m or liobilily for injury or loss, including
cosls of defense, orising from domoge done to sublerroneon
slruclures cnd utÌlilies nol identified or occurolely locoted. ln oddition,
Clienl ogrees lo compensqle True Norlh for ony lime spent or
expenses ¡ncurred by True North ¡n defense of ony such cloim wilh
compensofion +o be bosed upon True Norlh's prevoiling fee
schedule/expense reìmbursement policy.


5.0 BILLING AND PAYMENT


lnvo¡ces sholl generolly be submitled every four weeks for services
performed during lhe previous four weeks. Poymeni sholl be due
wilhin 30 doys of invoice doìe. If ClienI objecls lo oll or ony portion of
ony invoice, Clienl will so nolify True North in wriling within fourteen {1 4)


Scneouu oF TERMs & Cono¡nor.ls


colendor doys of invoice receipt, ideniify the couse of disogreement,
ond poy within lhirty (30) doys lhol poriion of lhe invoice, if ony, not in
dispute. The porlies will immediolely moke every effort to setlle lhe
disputed porlion of the ìnvoice. ln lhe obsence of wrillen nolificolion
described obove, the bolonce os sioled on the ìnvoice will be poid.
lnvoices ore delinquenl if poyment hos noi been received wiihin lhiriy
{30) doys from doie of invoice. Clienl will poy on odditionol chorge of
1-l /2 (1.5't percent per monih (or the mox¡mum percenioge ollowed
by low, whichever is lower) on ony delinquenl omouni, excepl¡ng ony
poriion of the invoiced omount in dispute ond resolved in fovor of
Clienl. Poymenl lhereoflerwill first be opplied lo occrued interesf ond
'lhen io the principol unpoid omounl. All iime spenl ond expenses
incuned (including ony ollorney's fees) ìn conneclion wilh collection
of ony delinquenl omount will be poìd by the Client To True North per
True Norlh's cunenl fee schedules. In the evenl Clienl foils lo poy True
North wifhin lhirty f30) doys ofter invoices ore rendered, Cl¡enl ogrees
thot True North hos the right to suspend this Agreemeni. wilhoui
incuning liqbilily to Clienf, ofter giving seven {7) doys wrilten nolÍce 1o
Clienl.


ô.0 DOCUMENIS AND ELECIRONIC FITES


6.1 Wrilien Documents: Any lellers. reporls, or documenls
prepored by us for Client, ore the instruments of our consulling
ond engineering services. These services provided by us ore
solely for Clienl's use for lhe projecl ond site described in our
proposol. Any documents prepored by us for the client sholl
nol, in whole or in porl, be disseminoted or conveyed to
anolher porly, nor used by onolher porly in whole or in part,
withoul prior wrillen consenf from lrue North. The Clienl sholl,
lo the fullesl exfent perm¡lted by low, woive ony cloim ogoinst
True Norfh, ond indemnify, defend, ond hold lrue Norih
hormless for ony cloim or liobilify for injury or loss ollegedly
or¡sing from ony third-porly rel¡once on True North's inslrumenis
of service withoul True Norlh's specific oulhorizoiion 1o do so.


6.2 Eleclronic Files: The Clienl hereby gronls permission for True
Norlh 1o use informolion ond dolo provided by the Clienl,
including elecfronÌc records produced or provided by lhe
Client in lhe complelion of the proiect. The Cljent olso gronls
permission fo True North to releose True North documents
eleckonicolly to Consultonts, Conlroctors, ond Vendors qs


required in the execution of the projecl.


7.0 INSURANCE


True Norih moinioins Workmen's Compensolion Insuronce os required
by Stote lcw snd Generol Liobilily lnsuronce for bodily injury ond
properly domoge wilh on oggregole lim¡t of $1,000,000 per
occurrence. True North will furnish cerliflcotes of such insuronce upon
request. ln the eveni ihe Clienl deskes odditionol coveroge of this
type, True Norlh wìll, upon the Clienl's wrillen requesl, obloin
odditionol insuronce lif possible) ot the Client's expense. Our liobilily to
the Client for bodily injury or propefy domoge orising oul of work
performed for lhe Clieni for which legoi liobility moy be found to resi
upon us, olher lhon for professionol errors or omissjons, sholl be limited
to our Generol Liobilily Insuronce coveroge.


8.0 ALIOCATION OF RISK


8.1 Limilolion of Liobilily: Clîent ogrees to limit True North's liobility io
Client, ond 1o ony olher person or enfily, for ony cloim orising
from, or olleged to orise from ony octs, errors or omissions in the
performonce of servìces under lh¡s Agreemenf whelher such
cloim sounds in negligence, breoch of controcl, strici liqbiliV,
or ofher legcl lheory, excepl for willful misconducl or gross
negligence ond includ¡ng ony legol fees or costs owarded
under lhis Agreemenl, lo on oggregole limit of lhe omounl of
fees poid io True Norih under this Agreement, or $50,000,
whichever is greoler. lf Client prefers not io llmit our professionol
líobilily to this sum, we sholl woive this lim¡lolion upon Clìenl's
wrilten requesf, provided ihol Client ogrees lo poy for this
woiver ol o negotioted fee. Clienl's requesl for f his oplion musi
be mode of lhe time Clienl occepis our proposol. In lhe event


Page I of 2







Client mokes o cloim ogoinsl us for ony oct orising oul of the
performonce of our professionol services, ond foils 1o prove
such cloim, ihen Clienl ogrees lo poy oll legol ond other costs
incurred by us in defense of such cloim.


8,2 Wo¡ver of Consequenliol Domoges: True Norlh ond Clienl
ogree to woive ony cloim ogoinst eoch olher for consequenliol
domoges.


8.3 Indemnificotion: True North sholl indemnify ond hold hormless
Clieni from ond ogoinsT ony ond oll cloims. domoges, or liobilily
orising from the negligenl performonce of services under this


, Agreemenl by True Norlh, including injuries 1o employees of
True Norlh. Client sholl defend, Indemnify, ond hold hormless
Irue Norlh from ond ogoinsl ony ond oll cloims, domoges, or
liobility orising from or reloled lo Hozordous Moteriols exisling ot
the Projecl Siie prìor lo ihe commencemenl of True Norlh's
services under this Agreement, unless coused by lhe sole
negligence or willful misconducl of True North.


8.4 Conlinuing Agreemenl: The obligotions of this section sholl
survive notwiThstonding terminolion of lhis ogreemenl. ln the
evenl lhot Clienl requests lhot True Norlh provide oddiiionol
services, Client's obligolions under this seclion sholl opply to
such odd¡tionol seNices os if such oddiÌionol services hod to be
performed os port of lhis Agreemenf.


9.0 CHANGES


9,1 Unforeseen Siie Condilions: Clienl reserves the righl lo moke
reosonoble chonges in the work to be performed ofter
occeptonce of lh¡s Agreemenl. Clienf understonds ihoi
unforeseen sile conditions moy requìre chonges in ihe Scope
of Work lo be performed.


9.2 Unouthorized Chonges: lf chonges cre mode in True North's
work producls by Clienl or persons olher thon True North, ond
these chonges offecl our work, ony ond oll liobilily ogoinsi True
Norlh orising oul of such chonges is woived ond Client ossumes
full responsibility for such chonges unless Clienl hos given us
prior notice ond hove received from us wrillen consenf for such
chonges.


9.3 Clienl Requesled Chonges: Upon receipl of o chonge
requested by Clienl, True Norlh wili obloin price quotolions fiom
our subconiroctors ond sholl provide Clienf w¡lh o quolofion of
the cosl of hoving the chonge performed, ond ony increose in
conlrocl lime coused by lhe chonge. Client sholl outhorize the
requesled chonge by omending ihe conlroci price ond
confroct lime.


IO.O NOIIFICAIION OF HAZARDS


lf is Clienl's duly lo notify True North of ony informotion Client hos w¡th
respecf 10 the ex¡slence or suspecled existence of Biologicol
Pollulonts, Hozordous Moleriols, oil, or osbesios in lhe environment,
including but noi limiled to the oir, soÌl, ond woler ol lhe sile. Client wìll
odvise True North immediolely of ony informolion which Client
receives regording lhe exislence of ony such Hozordous Moleriols or
condilìons ot lhe sife wh¡ch mighl presenl o lhreol to humon heollh
ond sofeìy or the environmenl or impocl True Norlh's work producls.


I1.0 BtotoctcAt PoU.UTANÌs


True Norlh's scope of work, unless specilicolly outl¡ned in our wrilten
scope of services, does nol include lhe invesligol¡on or deleclion of
lhe presencê of ony Biologicql Pollulonts in or oround ony struclure.
Client ogrees thot True North will hove no liobility for ony cloim
regording bodily injury or property domoge alleged lo orise from or be
coused by the presence of or exposure lo ony Biologicol Pollutonls, in
or oround ony slruclure. ln oddilion, Client will defend, indemnify, ond
hold hormless Consultonl from ony third poriy cloim for domoges
olleged lo orise from or be coused by the presence of or exposure to
Biologicol Pollulonls in or oround ony slruclure, excepf for domoges
orísing from or coused by True North's sole negligence.


Scu¡ouue oF TERMs & Couonlo¡¡s


I2.O SITE CONTROt, CONFIDENIIATITY AND DISCTOSURE


True Norlh does not ossume, by viriue of performing work on or neor
Ihe sile, fhe responsibility or liobility for ony ospecl or condilion of lhe
sile thof moy now or loier exisl lo þe discovered. ln porliculor, we do
no1 ossume lhe responsibilily to repori lo ony governmentol or
regulotory ogency lhe exislence of ony condilions of the sile lhol moy
present o lhreol lo humon heolth, sofefy or lhe environmenl. True
Norlh will nol inienlionolly divulge informolion regording lhe proposol,
our services or lhe report, ond which is not in the public domoin,
excepl lo Clienl or ihose whom Client designoles. Nolwilhslonding lhe
foregoing, Client underslonds ihoi we will comply with judiciol orders
ond opplicoble lows qnd regulotions regording the reporfing to lhe
oppropriofe public ogencies of polentioldongers to the public heolth,
sofely or the environment.


13.0 RCRA COMPTIANCE


Nothing contoined in lhis Agreemenl sholl be conslrued or inlerpreled
os requirÌng True Norlh lo ossume the sÌolus of o generolor, siorer,
lreoter, lronsporler, or disposol fociliiy within the meoning of lhe
Resource Conservotion ond Recovery Act of l92ó, os omended, or
within the meoning of ony similor Federol, Stote, or locol regulotion or
low.


I4.O DETAYS


Deloys nol ihe foull of True Norlh or conlroclors sholl result in on
extension of ihe schedule equivolenl io lhe lenglh of deloy. lf such
deloys result in odditionol costs to True Norlh, lhe tolol project cosl sholl
be equifobly odjusted by lhe omounl of such odditionol costs.


r5.0 DTSPUTERESOLUflONS


Any cloims or disputes belween ihe CIient ond True North orising out
of ihe services provided by True Norih or oui of lhls Agreemenl sholl
be submilled io non-binding mediolion os o condition precedent lo
orbilralion or lhe inst¡tution of iegol or equiloble proceedings by eilher
porly. The Clieni ond True Norlh ogree to include o similor medioiion
ogreement with oll coniroclors, subconsullonls, subconfroclors,
suppliers ond fobrlcoiors, providing for medioiion os lhe primory
melhod of dispuÌe resolution omong oll porlies. The lows of lhe Slole
of Wisconsin will govern the volidity of ihis Agreemenl, ils inierprelolion
ond performonce.


tó.0 M|SCEU.ANEOUS


ìó.1 Conlrolling Low: The low of fhe Sloie of Wìsconsin w¡ll govern
the volidily of ihese Terms, iheìr inlerpretotion ond
performonce, os well os the controcf entered inlo belween lhe
porlies lo which these Terms relole. lf ony port of this
Agreemenl sholl be held illegol, unenforceoble, void, or
voidoble by ony courl of compelenl iurisdiction, eoch of the
remoinder of the provisions sholl neveriheless remoin in full
force ond effecl os o seporole conlrocl ond sholl in no woy be
offecìed, impoired, or involidoted.


16.2 Severqbilily/lntegroiion/Modificotion: This Agreemenl,
including otlochmenls ¡ncorporoled herein by reference,
represenls lhe enlhe Agreemenl ond underslqnding belween
the porlies, ond ony negotiolìons, proposols, or orol
ogreemenis ore intended io be inlegroted herein ond lo be
superseded by th¡s Agreement. This Agreement moy not be
modified or oltered, excepl by on Agreement in w.¡ling ond
signed by outhorized representolives of both port¡es herelo,
which specificolly refers 1o This Agreement.


I ó.3 Wosle Monifests: lf during remediol conslruclion octivities
wosle monifesls ore required, Clienl sholl provlde on oulhorized
person fo sign monifesls or ogrees io provide Ïrue Norlh wilh o
writlen limiled power of oitorney 1o sign monifesls.


END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS
REVISED: Jonuory I 9, 201 5


Page 2 oî 2







$cxeouue op Tenms & CoNpnloNs


2\. 525 Junct¡oñ Roåd, Suite l90O
. Mâdison, Wt 5t/t7TRUENORTH


P: ó0t 2¡4 5092
Fr ó00 237 2453CONSULIANTS


mãll@cansulttruênorth,coñt


2OI7 CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING FEE SCHEDULE


MADISON, WISCONSIN OFFICE


Professional Services
Principal Consultant..
Senior Project Managet,..............


Hourly Rate


$ 150.00


$ 125.00


$ 105.00


$ 90.00


$ 125.00


$ 105.00


$ 90.00


$ 125.00


$ 105.00


$ 90.00


$ 125.00


$ 105.00


$ 90.00


$ 75.00


$ 12õ.00


$ 105.00


$ 85.00


$ 125.00


$ 75.00


$ õõ.00


$ 12õ.00


$ 105.00


$ 8ö.00


$ 80.00


$ 68.7õ


Project Manager.....
Associate Project Manager
Senior Professional Engineer
Professional Engineer.....
Engineering Technician.
Senior Professional Geologist.....
Professional Geologist.....
Associate Geologist
Senior Project, Scientist.......
Project Scientist
Associate Project Scientist......
Field Technician..............
Certified Industrial Hygienist.....
Senior Industrial Hygienist.....
Industrial Hygienist.....
Certifie d Safety Professional .


CAD Operator
Administrative Staff ......


Asbestos Project Designer
Asbestos Management Planner
Asbestos Inspector
Asbestos Project Manager
Asbestos Air Sampling Professional


Expenses
Field ExpenseslRental Equipment


Unit Rate
Cost + 72o/o


Cost + l2o/o


Cosi + I2o/o


CosL * l2ø/o


Cost + 72o/o


Coet + L2o/o


$0.60


Commercial Trave1....,.....


Printing & Reproduction
Disposal Charges.......
Subcontractor Expenses


Other Direct Costs ...........
Vehicle Mileage, per mile


AII røtes øre uøIid' for the identified, year starting January I through Decentber 31. Rates are
subject to ehange on an annúal bosrls with,out prior notice.







ØMsA


1230 South Bouleverd
Baraboo, Wl 53913


P (608) 356-2771
rF (800) 3624505
F (608) 3s6-2770


August 3, 2018


Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
222 Wesl Washington Aven ue
Madison, W|53701-1784


Re: Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment (ASTM Practice E 1ISZZ-12)
Two Parcels: 216F-. Main Street and2O7 S. Forest Street
Pa rce ls 281 I 051 1 -Aü -2625-1 a nd 28 1 /05 1 1 -08 1 -2603-7
Ci$ of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin


, Dear Matt:


MSA Professional Services, lnc. (MSA) is pleased to provide this proposal for
an environmentalassessment forthe Subject Propefiy listed above. This letter
and the attached agreement compríse MSA's proposal to perform a phase I


Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) for the City of Stoughton. We
understand the ESA will be performed on two parcels listed above in the City
of Stoughton, Wisconsin. Parcel information shows the Subject Property is
currently owned by the McFarland State Bank and one parcel has a building
and one parcel is vacant and used for parking. The two parcels are shown on
the attached map. lt is our understanding the Phase I ESA report will be
prepared for the exclusive use of the Cig of Stoughton for their use and
requirements.


The purpose of a Phase I ESA is to conduct an appropriate inquiry into the
ownership and use of the property with the goal of identiffing recognized
environmental conditions in connection with the property and to permit the user
to qualify for landowner liability protection in accordance with the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Act
(CERCLA). The term, recognized environmental condition, refers to the
presence, or likely presence, of a hazardous substance or petroleum product
on the propefi under conditions that represent a release, a past releaser or a
material threat of a release into structures on the property or into the ground,
groundwater, or surface water of the property. De minimis conditions that
generally do not present a material risk of harm to public health or the
environment and that generally would not be the subject of an enforcement
action, if brought to the attention of appropriate government agencies, are not
recognized environmental conditions.


Scope of MSA Services


MSA Professional Services, lnc. will perform a Phase I ESA in conformance
with the scope and limitiations of ASTM Practice 81527-13. ASTM practice E
1 527 -1 3 íncludes ûcur components:


www.msa-ps.com


O 201E MSA P¡ofsrion¡l Sr0icg
210E M.in Phl ESASlouohtfr







Page2


Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
August 3, 2018


Records Review - Check standard federal and state environmental database records; review
the current USGS 7.5 minute topographic map, and reasonably ascertainable historical
documents.


Site Reconnaissance - Visil the site to visually and physically observe the property and the
interior and exterior of any structures located on the property, to the extent not obstructed by
bodies of water, adjacent buildings, or other obstacles.


lnterviews - lnterview the current and former property owner, and to the extent applicable a
key site manager, occupants of the property, and at least one local government otfìcial.


Report - Evaluate and documenl the findings, opinions and conclusions in a Phase I ESA
report.


lnformation You Must Provide


As part of this assessment, you will need to provide the following information and/or
documents to MSA. Please provide explanations and/or copies of appropriate documents to
MSA via email or mail. Please DO NOT send orioinal doc,umgnts.


A complete legal description of the property that is to be included in the assessment.
It is our understanding this assessment includes two parcels,28110511-081-2625-1
and 281/0511-081-2603-7. Please notify us if this is not correct


A copy of any certified survey map(s) or map showing the boundaries of the property,
if available.


Copies of other maps you have related to the pmperty.


Copies of documents related to any environmental liens or activity or use limitations
related to the property, if any, which you are aware of or which were identified during
a Title Search or review of the Title abstract. (NOTE: The ASTM standard procedure
for conducting an environmental assessment, ASTM 1527-13, assumes that the User
(i.e. purchaser or buyer) will conduct their own review of Title records as part of the
property transaction and identify any environmental conditions which may be
documented in those records. (Except for documentation or information you
provide to MSA related to recorded l¡ens or use-restrictions or other Title
records, MSA's services do not include obtaining or reviewing those
documents.)


Copies of documents or written summaries of specialized knowledge you have
regarding the environmentalcondition of the property.


a


a


a


a


@ 2018 MS hof6sion.l Seßiæt
216 [ Mâin Ph1 ESA 5toudhton







Page 3


Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
August 3, 2018


o A written explanation for a lower purchase price for the property, if you have actual
knowledge that the purchase price of the property is significantly less than the
purchase price of comparable properties. (The intent of this section is to determine if
a lower purchase price, if the purchase price is significantly less than the market value,
is due to the environmental condition or perceived environmental condition, of the
property.)


A completed Property Owner's Permission Form for access to the property. (Note:
This form is needed to allow an MSA employee to enter the property and enter
the interior of buildings, if present).


The name and contact information of any persons or other entities who will rely upon
or receive copies of lhe completed Phase I Environmental site Assessment report.


We understand a Title Search and Lien Search will not be required or performed by
MSA.


Siqnlf icant Assum ptione


lnformation provided to MSA by individuals familiar and/or associated with the property and
adjacent properties will be accepted by MSA in good hith and will be assumed to be accurate.
Similarly, information provided to MSA by database search services or via governmental or
regulatory records or databases, will also be accepted by MSA in good faith and will be
assumed to be accurate.


Lim ltatlons and Exceotlons


There may be environmental issues or conditions relevant to a particular property or property
transactions that are outside the scope of the ASTM 1527 standard report. Typical non-scope
considerations include, but are not limited to the following:


a


a


¡ evaluation of asbestos
¡ radon
r lead based paint
¡ lead in drinking water
¡ wetlands
. regulatory compliance


. cultural and historic resources


. industrial hygiene
r health and safety
. ecological resources
. endangered species
r and indoor air quality


No environmental assessment can wholly eliminate uncertainty regarding the potential for
recognized environmental conditions in connection with a property. Performance of this
assessment as prescribed by ASTM 1527 is intended to reduce, but not eliminate, uncertainty
regarding the potential for recognized environmental conditions. The findings, opinions and
conclusions presented in the final report will be based on the information obtained through the


O 2018 MJA Þolessionål Sed¡cs
216 E Mã¡n Ph1 ISA Stouthton







Page 4


Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum, LLP
August 3, 2018


records review, site reconnaissance and interviews conducted during the assessment. No
certification, warranty or guarantee of the huthfulness, validity, accuracy or completeness of
governmental or regulatory records or databases, detabase search services, information
provided by others, or observations made in connection with this assessment is offered.
Similarly, no certification, warranty or guarantee regarding the presence or absence of
recognized environmental conditions, is offered, whether or not recognized environmental
condítions are identified in the f¡nal report.


Cost Estimate and Schedule


MSA's fee to complete the Phase I ESA described above is a lump sum fee of $2,660. The
Phase 1 ESA report will be provided as an electronic file on flash drive or delivered by file
transfer. Bound paper copies of the report can be provided and are charged at time and
materials cost based on the actual number of report copies that are requested at a cost above
the lump sum fee.


For scheduling, the Phase I ESA report is generally available within approximately three to
four weeks of receipt of the executed Agreement and notice to proceed. lf you wish MSA to
proceed with the Phase I ESA, please return a signed services agreement via email or fax
along with the completed property owner access form and contact information.


Please contact me if you have questions regarding this proposal (direct line to office 608-355-
8901).


Sincerely,


MSA Professional Services, lnc.


Richard
Project Manager


RUdp
Enclosures: MSA Environmental Services Agreement, Current Owner Permission Form,


Subject Property Parcel Map


cc: Kevin Lord, MSA


O 2018 MSû Prof6sionsl see¡cs
216 E Mâin Ph1 tSÀ Stoughton







z


.-.
U


E U{AShINGINN ST


5
z


i:bù(h
¿J


. ,TÀS Ll.r¡il'lr'}i ST
F '¿V*St TIHGTON S-


lJotqd gbàar
Fbrt Êt{ cé


F l!Âyl1rt\¡r;t Ö\ Sl


Suöject Property


Subject Property


,¡
I
I
r'1


Fq


I
Ë
êL.*


ÈA)


:
5;


J


ûl
É
u
il


9&!qtúo
t{Þlú
LbErf


-Soúces EsiltËRE; Gamlnj lnÞrmap, incrementf Corp.,
IGTlIKà:ib'sler NL, Ordnilce Survey, Esri Japân, METI, Esr¡
contdbullrs, and the GIS User Community, Parceb


r "lll,il,, tt t{dt ;
GEBco. uqcs, FAo, Nps, NRCAN, cþoease.
Ch¡na (Hmg Kong), wisðiopo, @OpènSìreetMap


I







ØMsA Environmental Consulting
Services Agreement


This AGREEMENT ('Agreement") is made on August 3, 2018, by and between
City of Stoughton (OWNER) and MSA PROFESSIONAL SERV|CES, lNC. (MSA),
Baraboo, which agree as follows;


Scope of Services: MSA shall provide the scope of professional environmental
consulting services for the OWNER, directly or indirectly, indicated in the letter proposal
dated August 3, 2018 ("Services"). Any changes or additions to the Scope of Services
shall be made by written amendment to this Agreement by MSA and OWNER.


Terms and Conditions: All Services perfomed by MSA pursuant to this Agreement shall be
performed in accordance with, and MSA's and OWNER's obligations shall be govemed by, the
GeneralTerms and Conditions attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. Any
attachments or exhibits referenced in this Agreement are made part of this Agreement.


Authorization: MSA will commence performance of the Services on this project upon OWNER's
written authorization. OWNER's written authorization is provided and acknowledged by the
signatures of MSAs and OWNER's authorized representatives below. By signing this Agreement
below, each of the undersigned parties represent and warrant that he or she has full right, power
and authority to execute this Agreement and bind his or her respective party to the ierms and
conditions hereof. A copy of this fully-executed Agreement shall be returned for MSAs files.


Survival: The GeneralTerms and Conditions incorporated into this Agreement shall survive the
completion of the Services performed hereunder or the termination of this Agreement for any
cause.


lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and intend
to be bound thereby.


CITY OF STOUGHTON MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVIGES ,lNc.


lr
Authorized Representative


381 Ë Main Street
Stoughton, W|53589
Phone: 608-873-6619
Fax:


Richard Lyster, Team Leader


Date: Auoust 3.2018


1230 South Boulevard
Baraboo, Wl 53913
Phone: 608.355.8901
Fax: 608.356.2770


Page I of4







MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, lNC. (MSA) - GENERAL TERMS AND CONotflONS OF SERVTCES (ENVTRONMENTALI


1. The quoted fees and scope of services conslitute lhe best esümate
of the fees and tasks ¡'equired lo perform the services as defined. This
agreement upon execution by both parl¡es hereto, cân be amended only
by wr¡tten instrument signed by both parties. For lhose projects involving
conceptual or process development service, activities often cannot bê fully
def ined du rin g initial planni ng. As the projecl progresses, facts uncovered
may reveal a change ¡n direction which may aller the scope. MSA will
promptly inform the OWNER in writing of sucf situations so that changes
in this agre€ment can be made as requ¡red,


2. MSA will bill the OWNER monthly w¡th net payment due upon
receipt. Past due balances shall be subject lo an interest châ¡ge at a râte
ot¡ 12Vo pet yeat lrom sâid thirtieth day. ln add¡tion, MSA may, after giving
seven days written notice, suspënd service under any agrêement until the
OWNER has pa¡d ¡n full âll amounls due for serv¡ces rendered and
expenses incured, including the interest chaÍge on past due ¡nvoices,


3. Costs and schedule comm itmenls shall bê subject to change for
delays caused by the OWNER's faiture lo provide specified facilities or
¡nformat¡on ot for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences includ¡ng,
w¡thout limitat¡on, fires, floods, r¡ots, strikes, unava¡lâbility oÍ labor or
materials, delays or defaults, by suppl¡ers cf mater¡als or services, process
shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of regu¡ations of any
9overnm eñtal a gency, Temporary delays of services caused by any of the
above which result ¡n additional costs beyond lhose ouilined may require
renegotiat¡on ot this agreement,


4. MSA intends lo serve as the OWNER'S professional
representat¡ve for lhose services as def¡ned ¡n this agreement, and to
provide advice and consultat¡on to the OWNER as a prcfessional. Any
opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observet¡ons, and other
decisions made by MSA for the OWNER are rendered on the basis of
experience and qualifications and represents the professional judgment of
MSA. However, MSA cannol and does not guarentee that proposals, bid
or actual project or construction costs will not vary from the op¡nion of
probable cost prepared by it.


5. Th¡s agreêment shall not be construed as giving MSA, the
responsibil¡ty or authority to d¡recl or supervise conslruction means,
methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures cf construction selected
by lhe contractors or subcontractors or lhe safety precâutions and
programs incidenl to the work of the conlractors or subcontractors.


6. ln conduct¡ng the services, MSA w¡ll appty present p¡ofessional,
engineer¡ng and/or scientific iudgment, and use a ¡evel of effort consistent
w¡th cunent professional standards in the same or similar locality under
sim¡lâr c¡rcumstances in performing the Services, The OWNER
acknowledges that "cuffent professional standards" shall mean the
standard for professional servicês, measured as of the time those services
are rendered, and not according to later stândards, iF such later standards
purport 10 impose a higher degree of care upon MSA.


MSA does not make any wananty or guarantee, expressed or
implied, nor have any agreement or contracl for serv¡ces subject to the
provisions of any uniform commercial code. Similarly, MSA will not accept
lhose terms and condit¡ons offered by the OWNER ¡n its purchase order,
requ¡sit¡on, or notice cf author¡zation to proceed, ercept âs set forth hêrein
or expressly agreed to in writing, Wr¡tten acknowledgement of receipt, or
the actuâl performance of serv¡ces subsequent to receipt d such purchase
order, requisition, or notice of authorizat¡on to proceêd is specifically
deemed not to conslitute acceplance of any terms or condilions contrary
to those set forth herein.


7. MSA shall make visits to the site ât intervals appropr¡ate to the
various stages of construction as MSA deems necessary in order to
observe âs an eperienced and qualified design professional the progress
and guality of the various âspects of Conlracto/s work.


The purpose of MSA'9 vis¡ts to and representation at the site w¡ll be
to enable MSA to better carry out the duties and responsitrilíties ass¡gned
to and undertaken by MSA dur¡ng the Construct¡on Phese, and, in
addition, by thê exercise of MSA's efForts as an eperienced and qualified
des¡gn professional, to prov¡de for OWNER a greater degree of conf¡dence
that the cornpleted work of Contraclor wilf conform in general to the
Contract Documents and that the ¡ntegrity of the design concept of the


completed P.oject as a funclioning whole as indicated in the Contrac{
Documenls has been implernented and preserved by Contractor. On the
othe¡ hand, MSA shall not, dur¡ng such visjts or as a result of such
observalions of Contracto/s work ¡n progress, supervjse, direct or have
control over Conlradofs work nor shall MSA hâve authority over or
responsibility for the means, methods, lechniques, sequences oÍ
procedures of construction selêctêd by Contrac.tor, for safely precautions
and programs incident lo the work of Contractor or for any failure cf
Contractor to co{nply wlth lâws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or
orders appl¡cable to Contractods furnishing and perform¡ng the work.
Accordingly, MSA neither guarantees the performance cf any Contrâdor
nor assumes responsjb¡lity for any Contractor,s failure to furnish and
p€rform ils work in accordance with the Contract Documents"


A. Th's Agreement shall commence upon execulion and shall
remain ¡n effect until term¡naled by either party, at such party,s discretion,
on not less than th¡rty (30) days' advance written not¡ce, The effective dale
cf lhe terminat¡on is the thirt¡eth dey atter the non-terminaling party,s
rêceipt of the not¡ce of termination. lf MSA terminates lhe Agreemênl, the
OWNER may, at its opt¡on, extend the terms of this Agreement to the
extent necessary for MSA lo complete any services lhatwere ordered prior
to the effect¡ve date of term¡nalion. lf OWNER termlnates this Agreement,
OWNER shall pây MSA for all services perfoÍmed prior to MSA'S receipt
cf thê notice of terminat¡on and for all work performed ând/or expenses
¡ncuned by MSA in terminating Services begun after MSA's receipt of the
terminat¡on notice. Termination hereunder shall operate to discharge only
lhose obligations wh¡ch are executory by either pãrly on and after the
effective date of termination, These Generãl Terms and Cond¡tions shall
survjve the complet¡on of the services performed hereunder or the
Term¡nation of th¡s Agreement for any cause.


This agreement cannot be changed or terminated orally. No waiver
of compliance with any provis¡on or condition hereof should be effec'tive
unless agreed in wriling and duly executed by ihe part¡es hereto,


9, The OWNER agrees to clarify and define project requirernents
and to provide such legal, eccount¡ng and insurance counseling services
as may bê requ¡red for the pro¡ect.


'10, lf, due to MSAS error, eny requ¡red or necessary item or
component of the project ls om¡tted from the conslruction documents,
MSA'S l¡ab¡lity shãll be l¡mited to the reasonabte costs of conection ol the
construclion, less what OWNER'S cost of including the omitted item or
component in the original construction would have been had the item or
component not been ornitted. lt is ¡ntended by this provision that MSA wilt
not be responsible for any cost or epense that provides bettermenl,
upgrade, or enhancement of the project.


11. OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role
in generat¡ng, lreating, storing, or disposing of hazârdous substances or
materials which may be present at the projêct site, and MSA has not
benef¡ted from the processes that produced such hazardous substances
or malerials. Any hazârdous substances or malêrials encountered by or
assoc¡ated with Services provided by MSA on the project shall at no timê
be or become the property of MSA, MSA shalt ncil be deemed to possess
or control any hazardous substance of material at any time; anangemenls
for the treatment, storage, transport, or disposal of any hazardous
substances or mater¡als, which shall be made by MSA, are made solely
and exclusively on OWNER'S behatf for OWNER'S benefil and at
OWNER's direction. Nothing conta¡ned within this Agreement shall be
conslrued or inlerpreted es requ¡ring MSA lo assume the status cf e
generator, storer, lrealer, or d¡sposal facility as deflned in âny federal,
slate, or local statute, regulation, or rule goveming treatmenl, slorage,
tfanôport, and/or disposal of hazardous substances or mater¡als,


All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contam¡nanls are
the property and responsibility of OWNER and shall be returned to
OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal. Alternate
arrengements to ship such samples directly 10 a licensed d¡sposal fâcility
may be made at OWNER'S request and expense and subject to this
subparagraph,


12^ MSA will maintain insurance coverage for: Worker,s
Compensâtion, Generel Liabitity, and Protessional Liability. MSA will
providê information as to specific limits upon written request. lf the
OWNER requires coverages or limits ¡n addition to lhose in effect as of ths


Page 2 of 4
216 Ê Main Ph f ESA







date of the agreement, premiums for additiona¡ insurance shall be paid by
the OWNER. The liability of MSA to the OWNER for any indemnity
commilments, orfü any damages arising in âny way out of performance
of this conlract is limited lo such insurance coverages and amount which
MSA has in effect.


13. Rêuse of any documents andior serv¡ces p€rtain¡ng to th¡s poect
by the OWNER or extensions of this project or on any other pÍoject shall
be at the OWNER'S sole r¡sk, The OWNER agrees to defend, ¡ndemnify,
and hotd harmless MSA for ell cle¡ms, damages, and expenses including
attomeys' lees and costs aris¡ng out of such reuse of the documents
and/or services by the OWNER or by others acting through the OWNER.


14. To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shalt indemn¡fy and
hdd harmless, OWNER, and OWNER's officers, d¡rec1ors, members,
partners, agents, consultanls, and employees (hereinefter "OWNER,)
from reasonable cleims, costs, losses, and dâmages ar¡sing out of or
relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or
damage is attributabfe to bodi¡y injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to
injury to or destruct¡on of tangible property (other than the Work itseif)
including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused
by any negl¡gent act or omission of MSA or MSA's off¡cers, d¡rectors,
members, partners, agents, employess, or Consultanls (hereinatter
"MSA'). ln no event shall this indemnily agreement apply to ctaims
between the OWNER and MSA. This indemnily agreement appties solely
to claìms of lhird parties. Furthermore, in no event shall this indemnity
agreement apply to claims that MSA is responsible fof âüorneys' fees.
This agreement does not give rise to any duty on the pârt of MSA to defend
the OWNER on any claim aris¡ng under this agreement,


To the fullest extent perm¡tted by law, OWNER shall indemn¡fy and
hdd harmless, MSA, and MSA'S officeß, dire¿ìtors, members, partners,
agenls, consullants, and employees (hereinafter "MSA") from reasonable
claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relat¡ng to thê
PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or dâmage is
attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or deâth, or to ¡njury lo or
deslruction of tang¡ble property (other than the Work ilself) including the
loss of use resulting therdrom but only to the extent caused by any
negligent act o¡ oÍìlssion of the OWNER or the OWNER'S off¡cers,
directors, meñbers, partners, âgênts, employees, or Consultants
(hereinafter "OWNER"). ln no event shall th¡s indemnity agreement apply,to daims bêtween MsA and the owNER" This ¡ndemn¡ty agreement
applies solely to claims cf third parties. Furthermore, in no event shail this
¡ndemnity agreement apply to claims thet the OWNER is responsibte for
atlorneys' fees, This agreement does not give r¡se to any duty on thê pert
of the OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising under th¡s agreement.


To lhe fullesl extent permitted by le\,v, MSA'S totat t¡ab¡lity to OWNER
and anyone claiming by, through, or under OWNER for any cost loss or
damages caused in pârt or by the negligence of MSA end ¡n part by the
negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not
exceed the percentage shâre that MSAs negligence beers to lhe total
negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negt¡gent entities and
¡nd¡viduals.


15. OWNER and MSA desire lo resolve any d¡sputes or areas of
disagreement involving the subject matter cf th¡s Agreement by a
mechânism that fec¡litates resolution d disputes by negotiation rather than
by litigation. OWNER and MSA ãlso acknowledge that issues and
problems may arise after execution of this Agreement which wêre not
anticjpated or are not resolved by specìfic provisions in this Agreemenl.
Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to setfle all
controversies, daims, countêrclaims, disputes, and other metters in
âccordance with the Construction lndustry Mediâtion Rules cf lhe
Americen Arb¡tral¡on Assoc¡ation currently in effed, unless OWNER and
MSA mutually agree otherwise. Demand for mediation shall be filed in
writ¡ng with lhe other party to this Agreement. A demand for mediat¡on
shall be made within a reasonable t¡me after the claim, d¡spute or other
matler in question has erisen. ln no event shall the demand for mediat¡on
be made aftef lhe dete when inst¡lution of legal or equitable proceedings
based on such claim, dispute or other mâtter in quest¡on would be barred
by the applicable sletute of l¡m¡tations. Neither demand for med¡ation nor
any term of lh¡s Dispute Resolution clause shall prevent the filing of a legal
ad¡on where fa¡l¡ng to do so may bar the action because d the applicable
statute of limitations. lf despite the good faith efforts of OWNER ând MSA
any controversy, claim, counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not
resolved through negotiation or mediat¡on, OWNER and MSA agree and
consent that such matter may be resolved through legal ac{ion in any state
or federal court hav¡ng jur¡sdict¡on.


'16- This agreement shall be construed and interpreted in
accordánce with the laws cf the State of Wisconsin.


17. OWNER hereby ¡Íevocably subm¡ts to the jurisdiction of the
state courts of the Stete ofWisconsin for the purpose of any suit, action or
olher proce€d¡ng arising oul of or based upon th¡s Agreement. OWNER
further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to lhis
Agreement shall b€, ât MSA'S opt¡on, Sauk County, Wisconsin, or eny
county in which MSA has an oflice.


18. OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT THE
INFORMATION DEVELOPED OR IDENTIFIED BY MSA PURSUANT TO
THIS AGREEMENT MAY TRIGGER FOR THE OWNER OBLIGATIONS
UNDER LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL ORDINANCES, LAWS. RULES
OR REGULATIONS TO REPORT THE DISCOVERY OF CONDITIONS
TO LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL REGULATORY OR
GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES" OWNER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT
MSA DOES NOT PROVIDE ANY ADVICE, RECOMMENDATION OR
CONCLUSION REGARD|NG THE REPORTABLE NATURE OF ANY OF
THE FINOINGS OR OBSERVATIONS RESULTING FROM THE
PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES HEREUNDER. THE DETERMINATION
OF THE OWNER'S REPORTING REOUIREMENTS OR OBLIGATIONS
UNDER LAW IS A LEGAL CONCLUSION FOR WHICH MSA ASSUMES
NO RESPONSIBILITY AND ABOUT WHICH MSA PROVIDES NO
OPINION, CONCLUSION. FINDING OR CERTIFICATION, OWNER
ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT OWNER MUST SEEK THE
ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL TO DETERMINE OWNER'S
OBLIGATIONS SHOULD ENVIRONMENTAL RELEASES OR
CONDITIONS BE IDENTIFIED,


'19. MSA shall perform its Services under this Agreement in
accordãnce wilh laws and regulations in dfect at the time of execut¡on of
th¡s Agreement. OWNER sÌìall retain responsib¡lity for compliance w¡th all
laws and regulations applicable to its property, efiployees, and
operat¡ons, including but not lim¡ted to: the reporting of eny hazardous
subslance releases, disclosing informat¡on to protecl employees end
public hêalth, applying for and obla¡ning required permits or ticenses,
subrnitt¡ng repofts, prov¡d¡ng a safe work place, and prov¡d¡ng lhe proper
management of wastes and hazardous substences and materials.


20, All data, documents, reports and other information relating
directly or ind¡rectly to the Serv¡ces shell be supplied by MSA to the
OWNER for the OWNER'S solb and exctusivre use in connàction w¡th the
evaluation cf property. All such data, reporls, and cÍher informet¡on shall
be held in confidence for the aforementioned use only lo the extenl
âlloweblê by law. Data, documents and reports prepared by MSA
pursuent lo this Agreemenl ere prepared for the exclusive use of the
OWNER and not for use or reliance upon by any thirúpariy. Any third-
party necessarily has d¡fferent interests, purposes, concems, and molives
then the OWNER w¡th regêrd lo such documents end reporls. Thereforq
use of such documeôts by any third-parly is expressly prohìbited without
the joinl written authorization or the owNER and MsA, which shall
necessârily lnclude the precondition that the third-party agree to accept
the terms and condil¡ons of lh¡s Agreement, inc¡uding the l¡mitalion cf
liabilily and indernnificâtion protections. Deta, doêuments and reports
prepared by MSA pursuanl to this Agreement are ¡ntended to be presented
and reproduced only in the¡r entirety, complete with âll supporting data,
assumplions, limitations, and, if applicable, recômmendalions. Such
documents shall not be used by OWNER or any party in any form other
lhan in their entirety and all abr¡dged o¡ altered versions ere prohibited.


21. OWNER shall assist MSA in perfømance of the Services
hereunder by plâcing at MSAs d¡sposal âll available documents ând
informâtion pertinent to the Serv¡ces, inctuding, but not limitecf to, those
lhat relate 1o lhe identity, localion, quanlity, nature, or characleristics of
any hazardous substance or waste at, on, or under the Ste, ln addition,
OWNER shall fumish or cause to be furnished such olher reports, data,
studies, plans, specifications, documenls, end other information on
surface and subsurface s¡te condit¡ons requ¡red by MSA for performance
of its Services.


The OWNER shall fumish infomât¡on ident¡fying utílity types and
locat¡ons, and other manmade objects benealh the surfacê. MSA shall
take reâsonable precautions lo âvoid dameging the utililies and objects in
conjuncl¡on w¡th activities performêd with ¡ts Services. OWNER shall
approvê the work plan and Scope of Services. OWNER âgrees to waive
any cla¡m against MSA and to indemnify, defend, (by counsel of MSA,S
choice) and hold harmless MSA and its subcontractors, consullants,
agents, off¡cers, direc{ors, and employees from any claim or liability for


Page 3 of 4
2t6 E M¿in Ph 1 ESA







injury or loss, cost, fee or expense aris¡ng frorn damaged utilities or other
objects that were nol call€d to MSA'S attention or wh¡ch were not properly
located on plans and ¡nformation turnished to MSA. OWNER shatt
continue to supply to Consullanl all malerial information and documenls in
its possession, custody or control known to OWNER end material to the
Site and the Services, including lhe locat¡on of subterranean struciures
and cond¡tions such as, but not lim¡ted to, p¡p€s, tanks ând telephone
cables. OWNER will gi\ê prompt nolice to Consultant whenever it
becomes actually aware of any development lhal materially and adversely
affects the scope or timing of the Servces.


22. The OWNER will furn¡sh righlof-entry and cornplele access foÍ
MSA, its subcontrâctors, consultants, agents, officers, d¡rectors ând
employees to such property as mey be necessary for MSA to perform the
Services under this Agreement- MSA w¡ll take reasonable preceutions to
minimize damage to the property ôâused by MSA's equ¡pment, but has not
¡ncluded in MSA's fee the cost of restorat¡on of damage wh¡ch may result
from MSA's operations, lf the OWNER requires MSA to restore property
to its former condition, the costs assoc¡ated with restoralion w¡ll be added
to MSA's fee.


23. The Scope of Services may not be adequate to ¡dentify
environmental hazards or problems, even if pelormed in accordance with
"cur¡ent professional standards", and, thêrêfore, MSA cannot guarantee
the accuracy cf results or conclusions rêlâting lhereto.


lnformal¡on provided to MSA by indiv¡duals familiar and/or associated
with the property and/or fecil¡ty, or edjacent land parcels and/or facilities,
that is lhe subject of lhis Agreemenl has been âccepted by MSA in good
faith and is assumed to be eccurate, Sim¡larly, informat¡on provided to
MSA by detebase search services or via governmentel or reguletory
records or delabases, hâs been acceptêd by MSA ¡n good faith and ¡s
assumed to be accurâle. OWNER has ne¡ther requested nor pa¡d MSA to
independently verify the truthfulnêss, âccuracy or completeness of the
informalion provided to MSA by detebase search serv¡ces, governmental
or regulatory records or datebases, or by individuâls, MSA assumes no
responsibility for end prov¡des no certif¡cation, warranty or guarantee of
the truthfulness, val¡dity, accuracy or completeness of gôvernmenlel or
regulâtory records or databases, database search services, or ¡nformat¡on
provided by others to MSA,


MSA'S find¡ngs, opinions, condusions and recommendat¡ons are
based on the actually obsêrved conditions and operations at the property
or facil¡ty on lhe sp€cific date or detes of the site tour. OWNER
ecknowledges lhat condilions thet limit visual observat¡on, such as the
presence of snow, thick vegetation, pavement, or structures mây interfere
with lhe identification of poss¡ble environmental fãctors or conditions,
Hidden or concealed conditions, subsurface conditions, subsequent
changes to those conditions actually observed, or incomplde disclosure
by others to MSA of past or present act¡vities at, upon or beneath the
property or fec¡l¡ty, may alter MSA'S f¡ndings, opinions, conclus¡ons end
recommendations. MSA does nol accept, and specificålly disevows any
responsibil¡ty or liability for environmental condit¡ons at the property or
facility which currently exist, formerly exsted, or may exist in the future.


OWNER acknowledges thá the OWNER has approved the scope of
services ând the level of effort for MSA to undertake ând, thereforê, has
determined the corresponding degree of uncertainty as acceptable for the
OWNER'S purposes. The scope of any sampling or assessment
performed by MSA hereunder ¡s lim¡ted to the sampling and laboratory
analysiÊ of soil and/or groundwater only ¡n certain selected locât¡ons. This
sampling ¡s intended lo invest¡gâtê the potential for the presence of
contaminants in the immediâte v¡c¡nity of the sampling point or location.
Laboratory anâlysis is only performed for those parameters identified es
potent¡al contam¡nanls prior to conducting the sampling or assessment,
MSA assumes no responsibility for and expresses no opinion, f¡nd¡ng,
conclusion or recommendation regerding the presence or âbsence d any
colpounds or conlem¡nenls for which no such sampling or laboratory
analysis was requested or perfomed. OWNER acknowledges that
OWNER has neither requested nor paid MSA to sample and test for
compounds or conlaminants other than those identified here¡n.


24. Neither party shall assign th¡s Agreement or any part hereof
w¡thout the prior wr¡tt€n consênt of the olher parly. Any assignment nol
made in accordance with this Agreement shall b vo¡d.


25. AS REQUIRED BY THE WISCONSIN CONSTRUCTION LIEN
LAW, MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. HEREBY NOTIFIES
OWNER THAT PERSONS OR COMPANIES FURNISHING TABOR OR
MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION ON OWNER'S LAND MAY
HAVE LIEN RIGHTS ON THAT LAND AND ON THE BUILDINGS ON


THAT LAND IF THEY ARE NOT PAID FOR SUCH LABOR OR
MATERIALS. THOSE ENTITLED TO LIEN RIGHTS, IN ADDITION TO
MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC,, ARE THOSE WHO
CONTRACT DIRECTLY WITH THE OWNER OR THOSE WHO GIVE
THE OWNER NOTICE WITHIN 60 DAYS AFTER THEY FIRST FURNISH
LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, ACCORDINGLY,
OWNER PROBABLY WILL RECEIVE NOTICES FROM THOSE WHO
FURNISH LABOR OR MATERIALS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION AND
SHOULD GIVE A COPY OF EACH NOTICE RECEIVED TO THE
MORTGAGE LENDER, IF ANY, MSA PROFRESSIONAL SERVICES,
INC, AGREES TO COOPERATE WITH THE OWNER AND THË
LENDER, IF ANY, TO SEE THAT ALL POTENTIAL LIËN CLAIMANTS
ARE DULY PAID.


26, This agreement contâins the entire understanding between the
parties on the subject matter hereof and no representat¡ons, lnducements,
promises or agreemênts nol embodied herein (unless agreed in writing
duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and this agreement
supersedes any other pnor understanding entered ìnlo between the
parties on the subject matler hereto.


Page 4 o1 4







CLASSIFICATION
Architects
Clerical
CAD Technician ...........
Geographic lnformation Systems (GlS)
Housing Administration
Hydrogeologists..........,.
Planners
Principals...
Professional Engineers ........
Project Manager....
Professional Land Surveyors
Staff En9ineers.....................
Technicians
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator...............


REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Copies/Prints.........,.....
Fax............
GPS Equipment..............
Mailing/UPS


LABOR RATE
$127-$165/hr.
$60-$88/hr.
$62-$11O/hr.
$78-$135/hr.
$64-$111/hr.
$118-$142lhr
$95-$151/hr.


$1 00-$200/hr
.. $75-$180/hr


$90-$157/hr.
$82-$120/hr.
$76-$114lhr.
$70-$85/hr.


ATTACHMENTA:
RATE SCHEDULE


MARCH 2018t2019*


,...........,. Rate based on volume
.............. $1 .O0/Page
.............. $¿Olhour


At cost
Rate set by Fed. Gov.
$0.7Olmile
$25.00/day + $1O/test
$100/day
lncluded in laþorrates
$30/hour
At cost
lncluded in labor rates


Automobile Mileage - (currenly $0.54/mite)
MSA Truck Mileage......
Nuclear Density Testing
Organic Vapor Field Meter
PC/CADD Machine..,..
Robotics Geodimeter.......
Stakes/Lath/Rods.,.,........
Total Station ....................
Travel Expenses, Lodging, & Meals ..,....4t cost
Traffic Counting Equipment & Data Processing ........4t cost


Labor râtes represent an average or range for a parlicular job class¡fication, These rates ar€ in effeÇ{ until
March1,2019. AfterMârchl,20l9,theseratesmayincreasebynotmorethans%peryear.


Page 1 of 1


(Attachment A MSA Standard Rate Schedule)
18-19 Rate Schedule







ØMsA PROPERTY OWNER'S
PERMISSION FORM


It is MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, lNC. (MSA) policy that no physical investigation
(including walk overs) is to be performed on a property without the property owner's
(OWNER) knorivledge and informed consent.


Therefore, MSA requests that this form be completed, signed by the OWNER of the
subject property and returned to our office prior to the initiation of field operations.


l, certify that I am the OWNER of the property at
216 E. Main Street and 207 S. Forest Street, Parcels 28110511-081-2625-1 and
28110511-081-2603-7, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (Subject Property).
As OWNER, I hereby give MSA, its subcontractors, and MSA's customer(s) permission
to conduct environmental investigations at the above Site. I further understand that MSA
will report its findings to its customer; and that, if I am interested in receiving this
information as a third party, I must request said information from MSA's customer


Signed Dated:


Phone Num


For: Perform Phase 1 Environmental Site Assessment of the 216 E. Main Street and 207
S. Forest Street, Parcels 28110511-081-2625-1 and 281/0511-081-2603-7, City of
Stoughton, Dane County, \y'Visconsin.


Note: We will need to contact you via telephone for questions regarding the property and
also to arrange access to enter your property for a site walkover and access the buildings.


Page 1 of 1


216 Ê M.in Sl PROPERIY OwlgER Fom








\\MDSN-PLSQL\PLaw\Docs\005649\002475\DOCS\3HE5592.DOCX 
0806181443 
 


PREMIUM QUOTES  
OWNER’S TITLE INSURANCE POLICY 
AMOUNT OF COVERAGE:  $1,050,000 


PROPERTY:  207 S. FORREST STREET & 216 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON 
 
 


 COMPANY       PREMIUM QUOTE 
 
First American Title Insurance Company     $2,018.00 
ATTN:  Christopher S. Zak 
25 West Main Street, Suite 400 
Madison, WI 53703 
Direct Dial:  608-286-3574 
czak@firstam.com 
 
 
 
Knight Barry Title Services, LLC      $2,018.00 
ATTN:  Erik Kanikula 
2450 Rimrock Road, Suite 204 
Madison, WI 53713 
Direct Dial:  608-819-1309 
erik@knightbarry.com 
 
 
 
Dane County Title Company      $2,018.00 
ATTN:  Kevin W. Neuberger 
901 S. Whitney Way 
Madison, WI 53711 
Direct Dial:  608-284-7803 
kevin.neuberger@danecountytitle.com 







Nancy Garner


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:


Cynthia Draeger
Monday, August 6,201811:41 AM
Cynthia Draeger
FW: Title lnsurance Quote-First American Title


From: Zak, Christopher S <czak@firstam.com>


Sent: Thursday, August 2,2OL8 9:2L 4M
To: Cynthia Draeger <CDraeger@staffordlaw.com>
Cc: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>


Subject: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


Arggh, that's frustrat¡ng to have prior on only part of it.........


Well, the premium on $L,050,000 is 52,018.00


Please let us know what you would like us to do.


Thanks, Chris


We're moving across the square to 25 W. Main St., Suite 400, on September L0th


7üe'ae
MOVING
ON SEPTEMBER 10


Christopher S. Zak


€p:
I


fÍ¡rr.ámcrraan
Titlc Insu¡¡aßcc CamF,ny
¡¡ÅT lor'{ A l" COMlrlË *Ctå[ 3t RVIC€ 5


10 West Mifflin St.. Ste 302
Madison, WI 53703
Direct Dial: 608.286.357 4
Main Line: 608.244.7 4Ag


1


SAME GREAT SERVICE,
NEW LOCATION.


ii







Email : czak@firstam.com


Please visit our Madison NCS website: http://www.firstam.com/title/commercial/madison/index.html


A member of the First American Financial Corporation
family of companies I NYSE: FAF


Should we receíve emdÍled wiríng ínstructîons please understand thot we will need to telephone a
trusted índÍviduql to conlirm the authenticity of the instructíons pr¡or to releosíng the wire. The


sofety of your funds is ímportant to us ctnd with wíre frøud on the rise we do wønt to odd ø løyer of
protect¡oìn.


From : Cynth ia Dra ege r <CDrqeser@stafford law.cotn>
Sent: Thursday, August 2,2018 9:L6 AM
Toz Zak, Christopher S <cza.k@fiqstqr"0.çom>


Cc: M atthew Dregne < M DREg N E @staffqrdl?W.çg.m>
Subject: [External] RE: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


Chris,


Yes, that is correct. Both parcels will be on the same policy


Cindy


STAFFORD


ROSFNBAUM


LLP


Cynthia Ðraeger ! Pa ra le ga I


CÐraeser@slaffardlaw.com | 608.259.2633 |


222 ïVest Washíngton Â.venue, Suite 9û0
P"t. Box L784 | Mad!son, Wisconsin 537At-178ã,
www.staffordlaw.coml Stafford Sloes I Profile I


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP I If you rece¡ve th ¡s ema il in error, use or disclosu re is proh ibited, Please notify me of the error by ema il a nd delete th is email


From: Zak, Christopher S <c.zAl<@firstam.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 2,2018 9:14 AM
To: Cynth ia D ra ege r <CDFege r@staffo rd law.cg$.r.>
Cc: Matthew Oregne <M QREG N E @staffqrdþ]Uxem>
Subject: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


And both parcels will be on the same policy, is that correct?


From : Cynth ia D ra ege r <CDrÊ eee r@staffo rd I avq.Sg r_n >


Sent: Thursday, August 2,20L8 9:12 AM
To: Zak, Christopher S <czak@fit'stam.com>
Cc: Matthew Dregne <M DREGNE@staffordlaw.com>
Subject: IExternal] RE: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


2


Hi Chris,







The City has determined that it will use $1,050,000 for the value of the property, We do not have prior on the
other parcel.


Please provide a quote for the premium.


Thanks again.


Cindy


STAFFORD


ROSENBAUM


TLP


Cynth¡a Draeger I Paralegal
CDraeger@staffordlaw.com | 608.259.2633 |


2ZZ West Washington Avenue, SuitÊ 900
P.O. 8ox 1784 | Madison, W¡scõnsin 597A!-f784
www.staffordlaw.com! Stafford Blogs i Profile I


Stafford Rosenbaum l-tP ¡ lf you receìve this email in error, use or disclosure is proh:bited. Please notify me of the error by email and delete this email.


3







Nancy Garner


From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:


Cynthia Draeger
Monday, August 6,2018 1 1:45 AM
Cynthia Draeger
FW: Title lnsurance Quote - Knight Barry Title


From: Erik Kanikula <erik@knightbarry.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 2,2OI8 9:25 AM
To: Cynthia Draeger <CDraege r@stafford law.com>
Subject: Re: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


A new $1,050,000 owner's policy with no prior provided would cost $2,018 in title premium.


Thanks


On Thu, Aug2,20l8 at 9:15 AM, Cynthia Draeger <CDraeger@staffordlry wrote:


Hi Ned and Erik,


I am following up on my email below


Since I sent the email, the City has determined that it will use $1,050,000 for the value of the
property. We do not have prior title ev¡dence.


Please provide a quote for the prem¡um


Thanks again


Cindy


STAFFORÐ
ROSBNB,AUM
LLP


Cynthia Draeger I Faralegal
CDraeser@staffordlaw,com | 608.259.2633 j


222 West Washineton Avenue, Suite 900


P.0. 8ox 1784 I I\ladison" Wisccnsin 537tn-1784


1


www.staffordlaw.comi Stafford Bloes j Profile Ì







Stafford Rosetlbau¡n LLF I lfyou receive this enrail in eror, use or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify me ofthe error by ernail and delete this ernail.


From: Cynthia Draeger
Sent: Tuesday, July 31,2018 10:51 AM
To: Ned@knightban)'.com; Erik Kanikula <erik@knightbarry.co
C c : Matthe\¡/ Dre gne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw. com¡
Subject: Title Insurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


Hi Ned and Erik,


Matt Dregne of our office represents the City of Stoughton


The City is going to acquire two parcels located in downtown Stoughton from McFarland State Bank
pursuant to a Donation Agreement. The parcels are located at 207 S. Forregt StreeJ and ?18. E.
Main Street, Stouqhton.


At this time, we do not know the property values that will be used for purposes of the donation


Would you be able to provide us with a quote for an owner's title insurance pol¡cy for coverage in the
range of $500,000 to $1,000,000? Are you able to provide a quote per $1,000 based on that range?


The property will be conveyed by quit claim deed. The City has until October 15 to complete its due
diligence.


However, we would like a premium quote so we can get authorization from the City of Stoughton to
order the title insurance. Matt will be meeting with the City on August 15.


Please let us know if you need further information in order to provide a quote


Thank you.


2


Cindy







STAFFORD
R.OSENBAUM
LLP


222 West Washinston Avenue. Suite 900


F.O. tscx t 784 i iÞladison. Wisccnsin 53?01-1784


www.staffordlaw.coml Stafford Bloss i Profile I


Stafford Rosenbaum LLP I lf you receive this email in €rror, use or disclosure is prohibited. Please notifu me of the error by email and delete this email.


ErikKanikula
Knight Barry Ttle Services, LLC
2450 Rimrock Road, Suite 204
Madison, WI 53713
Main Office: (608)255-2700 Ext 13091 Direct: (608) 819-1309 lCell: (608) 669-3003
er¡ k@küghlþAlry.cA¡ß | www. kniqhtba rry.com


lntegrfty, Expêrience. lnnovation.


Cynthia Draeger tr Faralegai
CDraeqer@staffordlaw.com I 608.259.2633 i


I


Knight rBarry
TITLE GFIOUP


3







Nancy Garner


From:
Sent:
To:


Cynthia Draeger
Monday, August 6,201811:47 AM
Cynthia Draeger
FW: Title lnsurance Quote - Dane County Title CompanySubject:


From : Neu berger, Kevi n <kevin.ne u be rger@da neco u ntytitle.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 2,2OL89:22 AM
To: Cynthia Draeger <CDraeger@staffordlaw.com>
Cc: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordlaw.com>


Subject: RE: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


Good morning Cindy,


original rate on s1-,050,000.00 is $2,018.00.


CouxrY
Deh¡s
TTTLE COMPAItr


Sttv¡r*c n'LL or llfrseoug¡x


Kevin W. Neuberger
Gommercial Operations Manager / AVP
Dane Gounty Title Gompany
901 S. Whitney Way
Madison, Wl 53711
Direct: (608) 284-7803
Main Phone: (608) 271-2800
Toll Free: 1-800-626-9735
Fax: (608) 271-8836


Kevin. neuberqer@danecountvtitle.com


Visit our Website at: www.danecountvtitle.com


From: Cynthia Draeger <CDraege r@staffo rd Iaw.com >


Sent: Thursday, August 2,2OL8 9:L4 AM
To: Ne u berger, Kevin <kevin. neu berge r@da neco u ntytitle.com >


Cc: Matthew Dregne <MDREGNE@staffordla >


Subject: RE: Title lnsurance Order-Quote Needed (City of Stoughton)


IMPORTANT NOTICE - This.message sourced from an external mail server outs¡de of the Company.


1


8{ó.







Hi Kevin,


The City has determined that it will use $1,050,000 for the value of the property. We do not have prior title
evidence.


Please provide a quote for the premium


Thanks again.


Cindy


STAFFORD


ROSENBAUM


ttP


Cynthía Draeger I Paraiegal
CÐraeggrf,Pstaffordlaw.com | 608.259.2633 |


¿22 West lffashington Avenue, Ssite 90û
F.O" Box L784 | Madison, Wisconsin 53701-1784
www.staffordlaw,coml Stafford Bloss I Profile I


Stafford Rosenbaum Ll-P I lf you receive this email in error, use or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify me of the error by email and delete this email


2





		Summary of Title Insurance Premium Quotes

		First American Title Quote

		Knight Barry Title Quote

		Dane County Title Company Quote






 


 


 


AGREEMENT 


THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of ______________,  2018, by 


and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and 


THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC., a Wisconsin non-stock corporation (the 


“Fair”). 


WITNESSETH 


A. The Fair is a non-profit organization that creates agricultural and horticultural 


educational exhibitions, and entertainment. 


B. Since 1925, the Fair has held an annual festival at Mandt Park in the City of 


Stoughton. The City is currently leasing to the Fair portions of Mandt Park pursuant to that certain 


Lease Agreement between the City and the Stoughton Junior Fair Association (now known as The 


Stoughton Fair Association, Inc.) dated October 8, 2008 (the “Lease”) 


C. Mandt Park is owned by the City of Stoughton. 


D. The Fair has paid for and maintained certain buildings located in Mandt Park.  


E. The Annual Fair is beneficial to the City and its residents. The City wishes to 


encourage the Fair’s use of Mandt Park as provided in this Agreement. 


F. The City and the Fair wish to amend and restate their agreement as provided herein. 


THEREFORE, the City and the Fair agree to use of the Premises on the following terms 


and conditions: 


1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to the terms used in this 


Agreement: 


(a) Premises. The term “Premises” means the unplatted parcel of land lying in 


the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and generally known as Mandt Park as more 


particularly depicted by the map attached hereto as Exhibit A. The locations of the following 


features are as shown on Exhibit A: Grandstand, Road Side Diamond, Troll Beach, the Skate Park, 


Wastewater Treatment Facility, City Band Shell Site, Pickelball Court, Fourth St. Lot, Pavilion, 


Playground, and Mandt Community Center. 


(b) Buildings. The term “Buildings” means the following buildings located on 


the Premises: 







-2- 


Building   Dimensions 


Dairy Barn   202x42 


Beef Barn   202x42 


Poultry/Rabbit   100x60 


Storage Shed   18x34 


Display Building  32x112 


Show Arena   100x165 


Swine Barn   50x100 


Bathroom/Storage   25x25 


Wash Rack 


(c) Annual Fair. The term “Annual Fair” shall mean a two (2) week period that 


includes the dates selected by the Fair for its annual festival in Mandt Park as scheduled annually 


by the Fair. The Fair shall have the discretion to select the dates of its festival, and the Parties shall 


agree as to which additional days comprise the two week Annual Fair. 


2. Scope of Use. 


(a) Except as otherwise provided, during the Annual Fair, the Premises may be 


used by the Fair for conducting and operating a festival of the same scope and character as past 


festivals conducted by the Fair. Except as provided herein, during the Annual Fair, the Fair shall 


have complete, absolute, and exclusive control and use of the Premises. Operation of the Annual 


Fair shall, at all times, be in compliance with the statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations of all 


applicable jurisdictions. The Fair is responsible for obtaining any necessary licenses and permits. 


(b) During the Annual Fair, no event, performance, game, business enterprise, 


or other attraction which might conflict or interfere with activities or profitable operation of the 


festival engagement will be permitted to be operated at the Buildings, Roadside Diamond and 


Grandstand; provided, however, the Fair’s right to exclusive use of the Roadside Diamond shall 


be for ten (10) days following the start of the Annual Fair. The Fair acknowledges that the 


Wastewater Treatment Facility, School Bus Parking Lot, Electric Transport Distribution Lines, 


Mandt Community Center, Troll Beach, the Skate Park, Pavilion, the Pickelball Court and, except 


as agreed by the Parties, any future building constructed by the City within the Premises are not 


under the Fair’s control even during the Annual Fair.  Although the Pickelball Court will not be 


under the Fair’s control during the Annual Fair, the City agrees that it will be closed to the public 


for ten (10) days following the start of the Annual Fair. During the Annual Fair, the Fair may use 


the Troll Beach Parking lot between the hours of 5:00 p.m. and the close of the festival each 


evening.  


(c) By April 1 of each year of this Agreement, the Fair shall provide the City a 


list of tentatively scheduled events and activities for the Annual Fair. 


(d) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the City shall have control 


over the Premises during times outside of the Annual Fair. The Fair’s control of the Buildings and 


Grandstand shall be as provided in Sections 6 and 7, below. Outside of the Annual Fair, use of the 


Premises shall be scheduled by the City Recreation Director. 







-3- 


3. Term. This Agreement shall commence _____________, 2018 and the initial Term 


shall extend for five (5) years.  This Agreement shall automatically renew at the end of each term 


for up to four (4) additional terms of five (5) years unless either Party gives the other written notice 


of termination at least six (6) months prior to the end of the then current term. If this Agreement 


continues through four (4) additional five (5) year terms, then following the expiration of the final 


term, the the City and the Fair agree to use good faith efforts to negotiate a new agreement. If, 


except for a reason beyond the control of the Fair which prevents the Fair from holding a festival 


in any single year, the Fair no longer holds a festival on the Premises, each Party has the option to 


terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the term, subject to Section 4 below. 


4. Termination. 


(a) If the Fair provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of 


a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the Fair shall have up to one (1) year following the 


expiration of the Term to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the 


Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more 


of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City 


chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building.     
 


(b) If the City provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of 


a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the City shall pay the Fair for the Buildings at the appraised 


value and the one-half the value of the Grandstand at its appraised value. If the Parties cannot agree 


on an appraiser to value the Buildings, each Party shall choose an appraiser and those chosen 


appraisers shall select a third licensed appraiser who will value the Buildings for purposes of this 


paragraph. 
 


(c) If this Agreement is terminated because the Fair does not hold a festival on 


the Premises during a calendar year, or because of the Fair’s breach of this Agreement, the Fair 


shall have up to one (1) year to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the 


Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more 


of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City 


chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building. 
 


5. Payment.  As consideration for the rights arising out of this Agreement, the Fair 


shall pay the City the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) on the first business day of June of each year 


during the term of this Agreement. 


6. Buildings. 


(a) The Buildings located on the Premises have been erected, paid for, and 


maintained by the Fair and are under the Fair’s control. The City hereby leases the real property 


on the Premises under the Buildings to the Fair for the term of this Agreement.  


(b) The Fair is responsible for making repairs, alterations, and otherwise 


providing for the upkeep of the Buildings during the term of this Agreement in compliance with 


all applicable laws. Any alterations or remodeling of a Building costing in excess of $5,000 shall 







-4- 


be in accordance with plans prepared by the Fair and approved by the City. The City’s approval 


shall not be unreasonably withheld. 


(c) The Fair shall have the authority to sublease the Buildings to third parties; 


provided, however, that no sublease or agreement may extend beyond the term of this Agreement.  


The Fair shall notify the City of any non-storage sublease. The Fair is responsible for any and all 


costs, fees, or damages arising out of the use of a Building for storage or otherwise by the Fair or 


tenant, licensee, or invitee of the Fair. The Fair hereby releases the City and agrees to indemnify 


the City from any and all liability incurred due to use of the Building.  


7. Grandstand.  The City and the Fair may use the Grandstand at times other than the 


Annual Fair. Rental of the grandstand shall be coordinated by the City and the Fair. 


8. Utilities.  The Fair shall pay for all utility services, including heat, gas, electricity, 


telephone, water and sewer services, if any, for the Buildings, and as necessary to operate the 


Annual Fair. Utility services provided to any separate structures operated exclusively by the City 


under the provisions of this Agreement shall be separately metered and paid for by the City. 


9. Annual Fair Cleaning. The Fair shall be responsible for dismantling the festival, 


cleaning the Premises of all litter and debris, and repairing any damage created as a result of the 


Annual Fair.  The Fair agrees to dispose of any animal waste or waste generated by any animal 


washing station off-site. 


(a) The City’s park maintenance staff will perform a pre-inspection of the 


Premises and document any damage that is evident no more than two (2) days prior to Annual Fair.  


The Fair will be notified of the inspection date and time and may attend.  Any damage that is 


identified during the pre-inspection will be documented and a copy of such documentation sent to 


the Fair. 


(b) The Roadside Diamond will be made playable by the Friday immediately 


following the festival.  The remaining Premises shall be restored within fourteen (14) days after 


the last day of the Annual Fair. The City’s Parks Maintenance Supervisor will notify the Fair of 


the post Annual Fair inspection date and time which they may attend.  The Fair shall have five (5) 


days following this inspection to prepare and send the City a plan of corrective action. 


(c) In the event that the Premises are not restored as required by this Section 


the City may clean and/or repair the Premises. All resulting labor, equipment and material costs 


will be invoiced to the Fair. 


(d) During the Annual Fair, the Fair agrees to provide containment for 


temporary storage of all straw, manure, and animal bedding in or in close proximity to the 


Buildings housing animals prior to off-site removal.  


(e) The Fair will be responsible for restoring and maintaining turf up until 


germination.  Upon reasonable request from the City, the Fair shall remove barricades and chain 


link fence and reseed around those areas. 







-5- 


10. Insurance. 


(a) The Fair shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining appropriate 


property insurance on the Buildings.  


(b) The Fair agrees to act reasonably so as to not unreasonably increase the 


City’s rates of insurance covering the Premises. 


(c) The Fair shall also obtain special liability coverage, which is primary and 


noncontributing, during the Annual Fair. The City shall be named as an additional insured. 


11. Indemnification.   


(a) The City shall not be responsible for any damage which results from the use 


of the Premises by the Fair. The Fair agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the City from any and 


all liability, claims, and damages which may result from this Agreement or the Fair’s use of the 


Premises. 


(b) The Fair shall not be responsible for any damage which results from the use 


of the Premises by the City. The City agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Fair from any and 


all liability, claims, and damages which may result from the City’s use of the Premises. 


12. Casualty Loss.  In the event of casualty loss to the Premises, any insurance proceeds 


shall be used for the restoration of the Premises. The restoration of the Buildings shall be mutually 


agreed upon by the City and the Fair. The Fair shall be solely responsible for the deductible or 


uninsured portion of all losses to the Buildings. 


13. Default.  In the event the Fair defaults in the performance of any of the covenants 


of this Agreement and fails to correct the default within twenty (20) days after notice by the City, 


or if the Fair files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, the City has the option to terminate this 


Agreement on ten (10) days’ notice in writing by registered mail addressed to the Fair. 


14. Dispute Resolution. In the event a dispute arises between the Parties hereto which 


cannot be resolved by mutual agreement, the Parties agree to enter into voluntary mediation of the 


dispute. Upon the written request of either Party to mediate a disagreement which may arise 


between the Parties, the Parties within ten (10) days of the giving of the written request shall 


mutually select an individual mediator.  The Parties shall share the mediator’s cost.  In the event 


mediation does not resolve the dispute, each Party reserves the right to pursue any available legal 


remedies. 


15. This Agreement shall supersede any previous leases and agreements. 


[Signature Page Follows]  







-6- 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and 


year first above written. 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


 


By:        


      Name:       


      Title:       


 


 


THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC. 


 


 


 


By:        


      Name:       


      Title:       


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


A-1 


EXHIBIT A 


DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\08-15-2018\12b-Updated Map Mandt Park.docx  


8/10/2018 1:28 PM 1 


 
     Premises Boundaries   Troll Beach Parking Lot    Fourth St. Lot 


    Roadside Diamond    Mandt Community Center    Playground 


    Troll Beach     Grand Stand      Pavilion 


    Skate Park     City Band Shell Site 


    Wastewater Treatment Facility  Pickleball Court 


 





		12a-Agreement 8.2.18.pdf

		12b-Updated Map Mandt Park.pdf






 


 


City of Stoughton Policy  


for the Creation of Tax Incremental Finance Districts  


and the Approval of TIF Projects. 


 


1. Purpose.  This policy has been prepared to assist the City in determining whether 


to create a Tax Incremental Finance District, and in determining whether to 


approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing for particular projects.  The 


authority to approve the use of Tax Incremental Financing is vested solely in the 


City Council.  The City reserves the right to reject any and all projects, including 


projects that are eligible for the use of Tax Incremental Financing, for any reason 


or no reason.  The City Council reserves the right to approve or disapprove any 


project as it deems appropriate. 


 


2. General Goals for the use of Tax Incremental Financing.  The City may consider 


whether a TIF District or a TIF project serves one or more of the following general 


goals when deciding whether to create a TIF District, or whether to provide TIF 


financing for a particular project: 


 


A. Eliminate blighting influences, redevelop underutilized lands, and provide 


suitable sites for industrial, commercial or residential development. 


B. Achieve or accelerate development on sites that would not be developed 


without the use of Tax Incremental Financing. 


C. Increase employment opportunities in the City. 


D. Increase the tax base for the City and other taxing jurisdictions. 


E. Assists implementation of the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 


F. Provide affordable housing opportunities. 


G. Encourage unsubsidized private development in the City. 


 


3. TIF District Creation. 


 


A. TIF Districts will be created in accordance with the procedures and 


standards in Wis. Stat. § 66.1105, and as such statute may be amended.  


(See Appendix A - Department of Revenue TIF Creation Checklist).   


B. The City Council may, in individual cases, expand the process for creating 


a TIF District in such manner as it deems appropriate.   


 


4. TIF Project Approval.  All TIF projects must be approved by the City Council, 


following review and report by the Finance Committee.  The Finance Director 


shall provide a report to the Finance Committee and the City Council addressing 


the following issues, which shall be considered by the Finance Committee and 


City Council before approving any TIF project: 


 


A. Is the project authorized by the Project Plan for the TIF District? 







 


 


B. Does the project serve one or more of the City’s general goals for the use of 


TIF? 


C. Is Tax Incremental Financing feasible, in that the TIF District will support 


the level of TIF investment? 


D. Is the amount of Tax Increment Financing requested reasonably necessary 


to make the project financially viable? 


E. Should a development agreement be required, and what terms should be 


included in the agreement? 


F. Is more process (such as additional public hearings or a referendum) 


appropriate? 


G. Such other factors as either the Finance Committee or the City Council 


deem appropriate. 


 


5. Permissive Referendum.  Before the City may issue bonds or otherwise borrow 


funds that will be payable over more than 10 years to fund a TIF project, the City 


Council must first adopt a resolution declaring its intent to borrow the funds.  If a 


number of electors of the city equal to at least 15% of the of the votes cast for 


governor at the last general election in the city sign and file a petition conforming 


to the requirements of Wis. Stat. § 8.40 with the city clerk requesting submission 


of the resolution, the City may not issue bonds or borrow funds for financing the 


TIF project without calling a special election to submit the question of bonding or 


borrowing to the city electors for their approval.  


 


6. Negotiations.  City staff and the city attorney will negotiate development 


agreements within the parameters established by the City Council, and subject to 


final approval by the City Council.   


 


7. Suspension of Policy.  This policy shall be followed in all cases, except where the 


common council approves deviating from this policy by a vote of two-thirds of the 


members present. 


  


 


 


 


    



lkropf

Text Box

Policy approved by City Council on March 8, 2016





























		19a-TIF Policy- Approved 3-8-2016.pdf

		19b-TIF Application (02380164x9D882).pdf











 


 


REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, June 13, 2018-5:30 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room  
 


 


Present:   
Roger Springman, Denise Duranczyk, Ron Christianson, Carl Chenoweth, Lukas Trow and Regina Hirsch 


Brian Girgen arrived at 5:35 p.m.  


Others Present:   
Gary Becker Todd Nelson, Director Scheel, Emily Bahr, Dale Reeves, Director Kardasz, Amber 
Levenhagen, Abby Abramovich 
 


 Call to order    
Springman called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 


 Communications 
City was looking for fireworks site location for July 8th.  Springman, Chenoweth, Mayor Swadley 
Police spokesperson, Fire spokesperson and Director Gillingham wondered about using the RDA 
site.    Springman said site must be properly insured and Jon from Earth Construction must 
agree to its use for that purpose.   There were concerns last year because of some 
contaminates and building conditions.  Those same concerns are not present this year, but 
Becker stated that could be a new concern from chemicals contained in fireworks.   At the end 
of July, the DNR will be doing a phase II environmental assessment.  He wants to make sure 
there is nothing in the fireworks that would trigger a hot spot for this assessment.  He doesn’t 
feel there will be, but would like some confirmation that won’t happen.  Chief Wegner provided 
a radius map so there is will be no fall out beyond the 300-500 foot radius.  Springman and 
Chenoweth will be doing follow-ups on this issue.   
 


Springman passed around updated roster and sought any last-minute changes to it. Also, our 


new by-laws were corrected and are ready to be placed on RDA website.         


Springman passed out handouts to RDA members who were unable to make the last meeting.  


He also passed out a new handout from Olivia Parry from Dane County Initiative on Stoughton's 


housing gap.  Members discussed the need to have all handouts linked to agendas and 


Springman said he would arrange for it.  Springman also passed out the updated and final 


version of the Riverfront Project flyer.   He expects the flyer to be very helpful this summer and 


fall for introducing the public to the Riverfront site.    


Chenoweth said he received positive feedback from the County on the article in the newspaper 


regarding the Whitewater Park and the RDA’s involvement.   







 


 


Springman gave an update on the Milwaukee development team visit the previous week.  He 


said the visit with the Jeffers Team and Mark Ernst went very well.   They liked what they saw 


and will likely contact us in the future.  The whitewater park and Blacksmith Shop were seen as 


significant attractive features of the development.    


 


 Public comments 


Abby Abramovich gave an update on distillery project.  At this point they are going to 


move forward with the project, but the City of Stoughton’s/RDA’s time lines don’t seem 


to match their time line so they may need to look for a location elsewhere.     Duranczyk 


suggested talking to the Mayor for other options.   


Approval of May, 30 2018 minutes 


 Chenoweth moved to approve, seconded by Trow.  Motion passed unanimously.  Duranczyk 


asked to update language regarding how Marathon site process failed.  Correction will be 


made.  


Finance report 


 Interim Finance Director Frantz prepared a report for the month and Duranczyk met with him.   


He wants to know what the committee wants to see in this report.  It is very similar to what 


LaBorde provided the RDA. Duranczyk said she would look at it and make sure it was what the 


committee is looking for. No action was taken.    


 


Old Business Items 
 


a. Highway Trailer Building-change order #2 update and possible action. 


 Chenoweth read and reviewed his draft language on the proposed change order 


#2.  He made clear that the condition of the Blacksmith's Shop east wall (building 


"c") and the annex wall to the south have greatly complicated decisions on how 


to proceed with demolition.  He proposed that Earth Construction stop 


demolition of those two buildings to assure full protection of the Blacksmith 


Shop until such time that the structural engineering study is completed in later 


July.  This change order does not affect or change the value of the Earth 


Construction contract only the order of work.  After discussion, Duranczyk 


motioned to accept the language and Chenoweth seconded.  Motion passed 6-1.      


b.  **Marathon site discussion and possible amendment action. 


Springman suggested moving this topic to closed session and asked Mr. 


Nelson when he thought a closing date would be.   Nelson feels comfortable 







 


 


closing the end of October.   Chenoweth recommended going to closed 


session at the end of the meeting.    Chenoweth motioned to move item to 


7D, Duranczyk second.  Motion passed.    


 


c.  TID 8 and TID 5 public hearing update and communication needs discussion. 


 Becker said the Public Hearing is on track.  Joint Review Board meeting will occur at 4 


p.m. on June 26th.  They are invited to stay for the public hearing afterwards.  TID #5 


presentation will be first at 6 p.m. The presentation that Becker did for Council should 


be put on the RDA website.  Duranczyk wants to know who can put that on the 


website.  If it is sent to Mayor Swadley, he will arrange to have it placed on the site.   


Springman made clear that June 26th is an official RDA meeting being held as a Public 


Hearing and all members are expected to be present unless otherwise notified.    


 


d. 2019 CIP Plan review and possible action  
 


Duranczyk reviewed the draft table she prepared for the May 30th meeting.   
Chenoweth noted that he will not have a number on Blacksmith Shop 
stabilization until the end of July.   On riverbank restoration, Carl met with 
Parks Director Glynn and he indicated that the RDA and Whitewater Project 
will be co-sharing those costs to an estimated value of $116,000 or 25% of 
the estimated full restoration amount of $466,000.  RDA will have prime 
responsibility for the bike/walking trail currently estimated at $472,000.    
These amounts are in the Project Plan which have not been approved yet.   
Pedestrian bridge has not been fully vetted for budget purposes and it will be 
likely built in 2020.  Current estimated value of bridge is $500,00.  Glynn 
came up with $382,000.    Kardasz suggested increasing lift station cost to 
$450,000 for 2020.  Public Works building demo was priced at $200,000 for 
2020.  Public works site environmental testing was estimated at $100,000.   It 
was pointed out that some development costs could be rolled into a 
development agreement.   Move riverbank restoration to 2020.  Move the 
demolition of public works buildings and related environmental testing to 
2019.    


CIP Draft for RDA 


2019 


Blacksmith Shop Stabilization     end of July 


Phase 2 Stoughton Highway Trail Building   Grant 


Public Works Garage Demolition    $200,000 


Public Works Environmental Testing/Remediation  $100,000 







 


 


Riverbank Restoration     $116,000 


 


2020 


River walk/trail      $472,000 


Pedestrian Bridge      $500,000 


Lift Station      $450,000 


 


2021 


E. South St. Improvements      $200,000 


4th St. Improvements      $200,000 


Bury Electric Power Lines, E. South St    $400,000 


2022/2023 ? 


Purchase additional properties     1.1-1.4 million? 


 


E. Task and ad hoc committee assignments update and possible committee action. 


 


Springman briefly reviewed tasks and current assignments.  Chenoweth will 


represent RDA Whitewater Park Steering Committee, Hirsh will help with 


Riverfront I/E, and Trow will take responsibility for managing Revolving Loan 


Program.   Duranczyk suggested putting off the greenspace & public 


gathering committee for now because of how busy the RDA members are.  


Christianson said if it comes up again, he may be interested but his time is 


limited for such work.   Chenoweth brought up project development topic 


and said someone should oversee this area as development begins.   


Duranczyk wondered if it should be a staff member.  Chenoweth feels that an 


RDA member should take care of this so that nothing is missed as far as 


signing contracts, change orders,  and making sure things get to the Clerk’s 


office for proper filing.   Can hold off on this for now, but will need to be 


addressed with the committee eventually.   


 


Becker wanted to discuss property disposal policy before moving on. Neither 


the City or RDA has one.  Last time around he said the RDA agreed the 


property would be released through an RFP.  No policy in place for how the 







 


 


Public Works buildings will be transacted.     Duranczyk wants to know if 


Becker can get examples of policies from other municipalities.  Becker will 


bring some for the next meeting.      


 


With regard to railroad corridor plan/TID 5 implementation, this topic will 


need to be addressed in the future.     


 


On housing, discussion suggested that it would be wise for the RDA to  


devote leadership to this topic area.  It is of major concern for the Riverfront 


Project.   Duranczyk and Hirsch would be willing to work on this topic area.  It 


could become an ad hoc committee topic and Oliva Parry from Dane County 


Housing would likely be a potential committee member.   


 


e. Website and communications update  


Duranczyk has a friend, Joyce, who works on websites.  She put together a 


worksheet with some ideas for RDA, but someone would need to take 


responsibility to keep the website updated.  This topic will need to come 


back to the RDA after mid-July.  Questions were raised on how much more 


we really need to do at this time.   Springman will get together with IT 


Director Montgomery and figure out how to keep it up for now and he will 


arrange to get all Public Hearing-related documents moved over to the RDA 


website.    


 


1.  New Business items  


a.  Executive Director update  


Springman had a conversation with Mayor Swadley.  A realignment of 


resources is occurring at Utilities and that may help determine which staff 


members are available to help the RDA.  We will likely not have an Executive 


Director until late summer.      


 


b. Planning for future property acquisitions 


 


Although talked about earlier in the agenda, Becker believes that the topics 


of future property acquisition and current property disposal are not the same 


and should be treated separately.  He is concerned that we are coming up to 


a period when the RDA will have to make decisions about working with 


developers and/or marketing properties and we are not ready.  Chenoweth 


wants to hold off on this topic and talk about it next meeting. Becker will 


provide sample materials. 







 


 


 


c. Summer schedule and quorum needs. 


 


Springman reviewed our upcoming schedule and noted that the next two 


meetings on June 26th and July 11th are very important.   He urged all 


members to attend or otherwise notify of any planned absences.  He said 


that the month of August should be a single meeting and perhaps 


September, but the fall could be different as we get into pre-development 


planning and need to cover multiple topics.            


 


d.  **Marathon site discussion and possible amendment action 


Took a short break  


 


*Duranczyk left at 7:50 p.m. 


 


Moved by Chenoweth, second by Hirsch to close the meeting per State 


Statute19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 


properties; the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 


business, whenever competitive bargaining reason require a closed session; 


and then reopen for the regular course of business.  Motion carried 


unanimously.  Time closed 7:55p.m.  Moved by Springman, second by 


Christianson, to reopen the meeting for the regular course of business at 


8:20 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   


 


Motion stipulations were read again by Hirsch, as follows: 


1. Get rid of tax payment for 2018 


 


2.  City will pay 25% (13,990) for remediation and take that amount off of 


sale prices of $72,000 which will then be $58,010.00 


 


3.  Dec 31st of 2019 project will be completed at $800,000 and if not, he will 


still pay taxes as if it was completed in 2019 to the value of $800,000.   


 


4.  Permits and park fees will be paid prior to closing.   


 


5.  The RDA will entertain second offers up through the closing date.  


 







 


 


 Chenoweth recommended that all agreement stipulations be referred to the City Attorney 


before the new amendment is created.  Motion passed 5 -0 with Trow abstaining, 


 


  Agenda and topics for next RDA meeting 


July 11 is next regular meeting, but Public Hearing is on June 26th  


Property acquisition 


Property disposal 


 


Adjournment   
Chenoweth moved to adjourn, Girgen second. Passed unanimously.   Adjourned at 8:25 p.m. 
 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


Deb Blaney  


 


 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, June 26, 2018, 5:00 p.m.  
Council Chambers  
 


 
 Present: Roger Springman, Regina Hirsch, Brian Girgen, Lukas Trow, and Denise Duranczyk.  
 
Absent and excused: Carl Chenoweth, Ron Christianson 
 
Others Present: Clerk Licht; Planning Director Scheel; Alders Tom Majewski, Greg Jenson, and Tim Riley; 
Mayor Swadley;  Gary Becker; and Emily Barr.  
  
Call to Order: Springman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Presentation by Gary Becker regarding TID 8. 
Gary Becker presented an overview of how TID 5 was being restructured to create TID 8. TID 5 was 
created in 2010.  The RDA is proposing to subtract the Riverfront development area from TID 5 and 
extend its life by 3 years to create TID 8. Property values in TID 5 have decreased and the TID 5 is $1.8 
million in the negative. Restructuring will still allow TID 5 to capture increment in the future. 
  
Becker reviewed TID 8 costs including capital costs, property assembly costs, cash grants, professional 
services, discretionary payments, admin costs, organizational costs and inflation for a total of 
$21,670,968.  
 
Becker gave an overview of proposed Riverfront development.  Proposed uses will include multi-family, 
single-family and commercial units. Along with increment generating uses, about 33% of the area will be 
reserved for public uses such as a promenade, green space, and a riverfront path.  
 
Public Hearing on TID 8. 
Motion by Duranczyk , second by Hirsch to open the public hearing at 6:29 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  
There were no public comments. Motion by Hirsch, second by Duranczyk to close the public hearing at 
6:31 p.m.  Motion carried 5-0.  
 
Motion by Hirsch, second by Duranczyk to recess at 6:32 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  The RDA reconvened 
at 6:45 p.m.  
 
Presentation by Gary Becker on TID 5.  
Gary Becker summarized key aspects, including boundaries and the life extension, of TID 5 and how they 
would influence the success of the TID. 
  
Public Hearing on TID 5. 
 Motion by Duranczyk second by Girgen to open the public hearing at 6:45 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  No 
public comments were received.   Motion by Hirsch, second by Girgen to close the public hearing at 6:47 
p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
Adjournment: Motion by Duranczyk, second by Trow to adjourn at 6:47 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  







Respectfully Submitted,  
Holly 







 


 


Public Works Committee  
Thursday, May 17, 2018 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room, 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Sid Boersma, Lisa Reeves and Matt Bartlett 


Absent/Excused:  Tom Majewski 


Staff:  Mayor Swadley, Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Sylvia Lawrence & Jessica Scott (Downtown Farmers Market) 
 
Call to Order:  Hebert called the meeting to order 


1) Communications:     Not reported out:  


2) Reports:    Not reported out.  


Old Business: 


3) Public Works Facility Update:  Not reported out.  


 


New Business: 


 


4)    Approve March 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to 
approve the minutes.  Motion carried 4-0 (Mayor voted yes) 


 


5)    Nomination and Election of New Committee Chair & Vice-Chair:  Boersma nominated 
Bartlett as Chair.  Motion carried 4-0.  Mayor voted yes. Reeves nominated Boersma as 
Vice Chair.  Motion carried 4-0.  Mayor voted yes. 


 


6) Appointment of a Public Works Committee Representative to the Tree Commission:  
Boersma requested and was appointed as the Tree Commission representative. 


 


7) Appointment of a Public Works Committee Representative to the Cemetery Board:  
Bartlett volunteered to be the Cemetery Board Representative. 


  


8) Public Works Department Organization Chart: Hebert discussed how the number of 
employees for streets and parks maintenance for the committee. Hebert informed the 
committee that he had, earlier in the day, interviewed someone for the Forestry Intern positon 
and recommended hiring the candidate to the Human Resources Director.  Hebert also stated 
that in the next week he and John Halverson would be interviewing for summer seasonal 
workers. 


 


9) Discussion and Approval of Downtown Farmers Market Street Closing Permit:  Sylvia 
Lawrence spoke to the committee about the request to hold the Downtown Farmers Market on 
Saturday’s from 7:30 AM to 1:30 PM from June 2, 2018 to October 27, 2018 on Forrest St.  All 
necessary signatures were obtained by surrounding businesses.  The liability insurance form 
will be submitted before the market opens. 







 


 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to allow the closure of Forrest St (Main to 
north alley) to accommodate the Stoughton Community Farmers Market on Saturdays 
June 2 – October 27, 2018.  Motion carried 4-0 (with the Mayor voting yes) 


 


10)  Discussion, Review and Recommendation to the Parks and Recreation Committee for 
Subsequent Review of the Turf Management Policy:  Hebert reviewed and discussed the 
changes to the current Turf Management Policy which now states that the Department of 
Public Works will be following the Integrated Pest Management to prevent and control pest 
management. This practice includes different methods such as aeration, over-seeding, 
different mowing practices and not just a blanket spraying of the turf for the least possible 
hazard to people, property and the environment. 


 The city sub-contracts this work through Insight FS.  The city is also being more pro-active in 
getting information out to city residents and posting more signs in the park areas. 


 Motion by Boersma, seconded by Reeves to approve the changes to the Turf 
Management Policy and forward the Policy to the Park & Recreation Committee.  Motion 
carried 4-0 (with Mayor voting yes). 


 


11)  Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Downtown Trash and Recycling Receptacle 
Storage and Placement.  At the March 2018 meeting the receptacles were discussed and 
Hebert was directed to bring back to the committee a plan for more receptacle(s) and what 
can be done to avoid the complaints about the trash overflowing. 


 Currently there are 25 divided receptacles downtown which were recently refurbished. 


 Hebert proposed strategically placing a couple of recycling receptacles only downtown and 
having the other receptacles for trash and budgeting for the containers in 2019 as they are 
expensive. 


    


6) Future Agenda Items:  PW Facility Update , 2018 Street Reconstruction, Minimum 
Maintenance Standards 


 


 Moved by Bartlett seconded by Reeves to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 pm.  Motion 
carried 2-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl Administrative Assistant –. 5/22/18 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, June 14, 2018 at 4:30 PM 


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:    Mike Point, Nick Yuknis, Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman and Mitch Bergeson  


Absent & Excused:    Sid Boersma, Bob Kardasz and Director of Public Works Brett Hebert 


Guest:   


Staff:   City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Kemppainen called to order @ 4:40 PM  


 
1)   Communications:   


Kemppainen stated: 


 Trees have been removed for the road construction projects.  All these trees will be replaced. 


 Ash boards are still drying in the kiln for the boardwalk and this project has been delayed due to wet 
weather.  A Boy Scout Troop will be placing bird houses after the boardwalk has been installed. 
 


2) Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated : 


 Spring tree planting has been completed by McKay Nursery. 


 Crew currently injecting Ash trees  


 A Forestry Intern has been hired.  Caitlyn Lucas who attends Stevens Point will intern for the months of 
July and August. 


 River Birch trees planted last fall have not survived so the nursery has replaced the trees (which were 
under warranty) with State Street Maples. 


 Crew has also been getting Mandt Park ready for the fair. 
 
 


3) Discussion regarding the Wood Inventory Plan/Pricing:  Kemppainen stated he has been unable to 
complete the plan due to other work restrictions and that there is a fair amount of stock built up. 
Kemppainen suggested we use the WI Surplus site to sell.  This would entail taking pictures and 
submitting to the site and also setting a time frame for people to pick up the wood. A question arouse 
about letting the people into the barn. 


Tangeman stated that he has gentleman in Dousman that is interested in walnut and will send 
Kemppainen the contact info. 


Currently the wood is being stored in the upper level of the barn at Race Track Park. The committee 
stated the wood could be put into mixed bundles of assorted wood then be cataloged.  Also it might be 
better to try a sale this fall so the wood does not need to be moved twice. 
 
Point stated that a former member “Keith Kvalheim” was good at identifying wood.  Point is going to 
contact Keith to see if they could visit the barn and sort some of the stock in advance of the Tree 
Commission meeting 
 
Motion by Bergeson, seconded by Yuknis to hold a future Tree Commission meeting at the Race 
Track Barn and start a rough inventory of wood stock so the committee has a better 
understanding to base a discussion on how to proceed. 


 


 







 


 


4) Discussion regarding Arbor Day Event:  Bergeson, Kemppainen, & Tangeman all stated that the 
school visits were good. 


 


5) Discussion for Tree City USA & Growth Award Ideas:  Bergeson was unable to complete the 
spreadsheet as information was needed from Erdahl regarding past years.  This information will be sent 
out ASAP. 


 


6) Approval of minutes from April 12, 2018 Meeting:  Motion by Tangeman seconded by Yuknis to 
approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 


 
7) Elect Chair & Vice Chair:  Motion by Yuknis to nominate Bergeson for Chair, seconded by Short.  


Motion carried 5-0. Motion by Short to nominate Tangeman for Vice-Chair, seconded by Yuknis.  Motion 
carried 5-0. 


 


8)  Future Agenda Items:  Meeting Time, Tree Growth Award Plan, Wood Inventory Plan, 
 


 
Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Point to adjourn the meeting at 5:45 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 6/19/18, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







 


 


PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  


Wednesday, June 27, 2018  


Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  


 


Present: Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Timothy Riley, City Clerk Holly Licht, Police Chief 


Greg Leck, and Attorney Matt Dregne  


 


Excused: Pat O’Connor  


 


Guests: Ryan Schultz, Lonny Pastorius, Rakesh Patel, Nisha Patel, Bonnie Richardson, and 


Danielle Boushea  


 


Call to Order: 6:00 pm by Jenson  


 


Communications: Police Chief Leck said that the police department has 3 new officers in field 


training.  


 


Old Business:  


 


2. Discussion and possible action regarding review of Alcohol Compliance check data. 


Police Chief Leck said that he would like to hold off on this because Pat O’Connor was the 


committee member who requested the information and he is absents.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to table. Motion passed 4-0.  


 


3. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Ryan L. 


Schultz  


Police Chief Leck said that there was an error in Mr. Schultz’s criminal record. The record 


showed a felony that he did not commit. He added that Mr. Schultz has 4 OWI convictions and 


still recommends denial. Mr. Schultz said that he doesn’t drink often and goes to AA. He said 


that he works at the bar full time and would like be licensed so that he can work alone. He added 


that the other bartenders have full time jobs and he is able to cover shifts that others cannot.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 3-1 with Swadley voting ‘no’.  


 


New Business:  


 


4. Approval of the May 23, 2018 Public Safety Committee Minutes  


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding approving an Operator License for Danielle 


Boushea 


Chief Leck said that he recommends denial of the license due to offenses of drug paraphernalia 


and THC possession in 2018. Ms. Boushea said that she was trying to improve herself. She said 


that the offenses to do not pertain to alcohol and her ability to work at the bar. She added that she 


made the mistake of getting caught and has not since the incident. Ms. Boushea said that she 







 


 


wants to get her operator license so she can bartend at Whatever Bar so she can pay off her 


tickets and move out of her friend’s basement. Johnson suggested that Ms. Boushea considering 


getting help from START. Ms. Boushea said that she had her CNA license, but her license has 


been revoked. She added that she had an incident while working at Nazareth.  


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Jenson to deny the operator license. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding an application for a Special Event License and 


Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s License form the Stoughton Chamber of 


Commerce for the Coffee Break Festival 


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to approve. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


7. HEARING on Intent Not to Renew the 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor 


and Fermented Malt Beverage License for Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse   


Attorney Dregne verified with Mr. Patel that he received the summons. Mr. Patel said that he 


did. Attorney Dregne said that the summons indicated that the licensed premises has not been 


open since the fire occurred in August of 2017. Dregne asked Mr. Patel if he agreed that the 


premises had been closed since the fire which was more than 60 days. Mr. Patel said that was 


correct; the Brickhouse has not been opened since the fire.  


 


Attorney Dregne said that there is a provision in the ordinance that allows the City to revoke or 


not renew a liquor license that has not been used for 60 days or more. He added that the Public 


Safety Committee is required to hold a hearing.  


 


Mr. Patel said that the licensed premises has not been open since the fire because he has not been 


able to make the necessary repairs. He noted that the insurance company found asbestos. He 


added that the building inspector told him that he was in violation and needed to fix the electrical 


work. Riley asked if he had the financial means to fix the electrical work. Mr. Patel said that he 


did, but he needed to know what needed to be fixed. Jenson said that Mr. Patel needed to hire an 


electrician to do the work.  


 


The committee and Mr. Patel discussed signing an agreement which would allow him to obtain 


the liquor license contingent upon the premises be reopened by September 1, 2018. 


 


The hearing closed at 6:51 p.m.  


 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2018-2019 Reserve “Class B” Intoxicating 


Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for  Dhwani Lodging, LLC DBA Brickhouse 


 


Motion by Johnson, 2nd by Riley to recommend that the Common Council approve the “Class 


B” Intoxicating Liquor and Fermented Malt Beverage License for Dhwani Lodging, LCC DBA 


Brickhouse, subject to the condition that the licensed establishment be operating no later than 


September 1, 2018 or such later date approved by the Common Council and that the applicant 


enter into an agreement that the license will atomically terminate if the licensed establishment 


does not open by the agreed upon terms. Motion carried 4-0. 







 


 


 


9. Future Agenda Items  


Chief Leck said he would like to talk about the operator license policy at the next meeting and 


bring back the alcohol compliance check data. Mayor Swadley said that food cart policy should  


 


Adjournment  
Motion by Riley, 2nd by Riley to adjourn at 6:57 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 







Meeting of the: 


Date /Time: 


Location: 


 


Members: 


FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, July 10, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m.  


Council Chambers (Stoughton Police Department 2nd floor), 321 S Fourth St, 


Stoughton 


Denise Duranczyk (Chair), Pat O’Connor (Vice-Chair), Kathleen Johnson, Greg 


Jenson and Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio) 


 


Present 


Denise Duranczyk, Pat O’Connor, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Others Present 


Clerk Licht, Planning Director Scheel, Human Resources Director Gillingham, Utilities Director 


Kardasz, and Utilities Finance Director Jamin Friedl, Sid Boersma  


 


Absent and Excused 


None  


 


Call to Order  


Chairperson Duranczyk called the meeting to order 6:00 p.m. 


 


Communications  


Mayor Swadley said that the first round of CIP meetings with the leadership team are complete.  


 


Reports:  


Duranczyk gave the updated contingency report. The current balance stands at $12,000.  


 


OLD BUSINESS  


 


NEW BUSINESS  


 


Approval of the June 26, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve the June 26, 2018 Finance Committee 


minutes. Motion carried 5-0.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding approving the newly created Finance 


Director/Comptroller position description and grade level  


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve the newly created Finance 


Director/Comptroller position description and grade level. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding approving the Assistance Finance 


Director/City Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and a pay rate of 


$40.00 per hour  


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve the Assistant Finance Director/City 


Treasurer position description with a grade level of 17 and a pay rate of $40.00 per hour. 


Motion carried 5-0. 







 


Discussion and possible action regarding approving the promotion of Jamin Friedl to the 


newly created position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the 


recommended pay rate of__. *** The Finance Committee may convene in closed session per State 


Statute 19.85(1) (c) for the purposes of considering employment, promotion, compensation, or 


performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 


jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.*** 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to go into closed session at 6:29p.m. Motion carried 


5-0 on roll call vote.  


 


Motion to Jenson, second by Duranczyk to go into open session at 6:39 p.m. Motion carried 


5-0. 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve the promotion of Jamin Friedl to the 


newly created position of Director of Finance/Comptroller at grade level 21 and with the pay 


rate of $54.79. Motion carried 5-0.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding restructuring the Finance Department and 


combining the City and Utilities finances department 


HR Gillingham presented the Finance restructure organizational chart. She stated that all the 


accounting functions within the City will be in one department.  Gillingham said that the 


organizational chart would help with separation of duties and cross functionality within the 


accounting department. Gillingham said that the Finance Director/Comptroller would have a pay 


grade of 21 and the Finance Director/City Treasurer would have a grade of 17. Gillingham said 


that the new positions in 2018/2019 the costs will be funded 50/50 by utilities and city.  Total 


costs for the new positions (salary and benefits) less the money saved from LaBorde’s position 


vacated would be $19,973.36 for 2018. Duranczyk said that this money could be covered by the 


undesignated fund balance.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve the restricting of the Finance Department and 


combining the City and Utilities finances department. Motion carried 5-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 6:41 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  







 


 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
June 19 2018  
6:00 PM 
Stoughton City Hall, Ed Overland Room  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Phil Caravello, Denise Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger, 
Mayor Tim Swadley, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests:  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.  
 
2. Approval of the Minutes from May 15, 2018  
 
3. Communications 
 
Bike Route Installation: 
Signs not yet installed – still working towards exact locations (near Page St.). Streets may need 
to install poles first, since placing the signs directly under the speed limit signs is likely not 
advised. In contact with John Halverson. Signs will be up hopefully by the end of July. 
 
Pickleball Construction: 
Contractor laid the orientation of the court out wrong creating a drainage issue. Engineer is now 
involved and is working with the contractor to come up with a solution. Issues do not affect the 
fair. If the court needs to be redone, the City will not have to pay due to the mistake on the 
contractor’s park.  
 
Administrative Workload: 
Glynn expressed his concerns with working 50 to 70 hours/week. From large projects to phone 
calls, the workload has been excessive. Improvements have been visible since hiring Barnes. 
The main issue that stands refers to lower level administrative tasks like general phone calls to 
the office taking time away from larger projects. 
 
Old Business 
 
4. Park Development Fund Report 
The committee discussed the report by former Director LaBorde. The committee agreed to wait 
until the park and open space plan was updated to designate funds and revisit then. 
 
5. School District Use of the Youth Center 
Glynn shared that the City is still in ongoing negotiation with the School District about leasing out 
the Youth Center and that it works well with the Youth Center Program for scheduling purposes.  
 
Motion made by Duranczyk and seconded by Wiessinger for the contract with the School District 
regarding the Youth Center be directly moved to the Council agenda as soon as it passes risk 
management and the attorney. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
6. Fair Contract 
Glynn spoke with Rob White and Fair Board President, Trevor Dybevik, and invited them to 
meeting, but they declined due to fair planning. Negotiation with contract is still a work in 
progress. Update to come. 
 
7. Yahara River Whitewater Park Update 
Glynn met with DNR to go over necessary permits. There are five total that are needed. Full 
steering committee (made up of seven people) will be finalized shortly. Committee will meet to go 
over set up of the park in order to meet the needs of all users (fishermen, etc.).. Some complaints 
from a citizen were addressed referring to safety of those using the river such as lifeguards, as 
well as the quality of the fishing. According to the DNR, the river’s water flow will enhance the 
fishing in the area.  
 


 







 


 


8. Future CIP Items 
Glynn shared that there was little direction on how to format the CIP requests. Lisa Aide from the 
Finance Department discovered previous CIP spreadsheet format that the committee will 
continue to use. Starting next year, the spreadsheet will be sent to all the department heads, so it 
can be loaded more efficiently. Hirsch shared that we could use the reserved monies for 
accessible playground equipment at Nordic Ridge Park to minimize the borrowing needed. The 
committee agreed to revisit this item at the next meeting. The committee asked Glynn to rank the 
items in the CIP and Glynn shared that if the grant was awarded for the whitewater park that the 
engineering costs would need to be funded to stay on schedule per the grant requirements. The 
discussion about ranking items continued with the Settler’s Point Trail and the Criddle Park 
playground. Glynn shared that it is a hard decision to pick one over the other since trails were 
rated highly in the Parks and Open Space Plan and there has been a lot of outreach involved with 
the Criddle Park playground.   
 
9. Park Development Standard Guidelines  
Motion made by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello to table. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
10. Chalet Court Land 
Motion made by Duranczyk and seconded by Caravello to table. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
11. Criddle Park Playground 
Glynn shared that the potluck was a success and he was able to receive input from the 
neighborhood. He noted that he had two neighbors of the park pass out flyers for the potluck. The 
neighbors who attended were excited about the project.  
 
New Business 
 
12. Arnett Properties Parkland Dedication & Improvements 
Proposal to bring Norse View Heights trail through Page St. (opens up neighborhood to Yahara 
River). Second idea would be a board walk/observation deck instead of just a road with trail 
nearby. Emphasis on connecting the trails to parks in order to enhance wildlife and allow 
opportunities for expansions in parks in the future. In need of exact numbers (acres, etc.) Unable 
to move further with the criteria due to lack of information. City needs to determine what’s needed 
for a parkland (boulevard is not a parkland). 
 
13. Oak Knoll Park Improvements 
Discussion of Oak Knoll usage by the City and the maintenance of the baseball diamonds there. 
Issues with flooding poses as a problem. Debate over whether or not the City would be able to 
take over the park and have it be maintained by SALL baseball as well as what would be involved 
was formulated. 
 
14. Park Friends Group Formation 
Glynn presented a timeline he put together. Formation of the group would help with fundraising 
and advocacy. The work of forming the group once things slow down in the office. 
 
15. Collector Roads vs Off Road Trails 
Paved trails would last longer since cars wouldn’t be driving on it, saving the City the 
responsibility of maintaining infrastructure. Gravel paths are more associated as a “nature trail.” 
The study showed that people preferred off road trails by the time traveled off their route.  
 
16. Park and Open Space Plan – Survey & Public Input 
2013 provided great information; Interested in questions including park inclusiveness, popularity, 
and usage. Study will look more into open spaces. Another questions refers to park amenities – 
are people traveling to the nearest park or basing their park visits off of amenities? The survey 
also yielded a good response of the citizen’s opinions on priorities. List of park facilities would 
need to be included in next survey (check boxes) as well as the new Splash Pad and Whitewater 
Park. 
 
17. Yahara River Trail Bid 







 


 


Received only one bid after lots of advertising. Another bid will likely be put out this fall for next 
year, combined in the CIP. Glynn said he will look into the financials of gravel vs paved trails. 
Idea would be to use gravel and connect it to Settlers Point. 
 
18. Future Agenda Items 
Budget 
Park Development Standard Guidelines 
Criddle Park Design 
Park Friends Group Update 
IPM Policy 
Review Survey 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Denise Duranczyk seconded by Nicole Wiessinger at 9:12 pm. Motion carried 
unanimously.  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\08-15-2018\Committee Minutes\08-Landmarks Minutes 7-12-18.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday July 12, 2018 – 6:30 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; Todd Hubing; Kristi Panthofer; 


and Alan Hedstrom 


Absent: Tom Majewski and Kimberly Cook 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  Emily Bahr and Kathleen Tass-Johnson 


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 6:34 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of June 14, 2018.   


Motion by Hubing to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Panthofer.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   
 


3. Discuss exhibit for Linderud photo collection. 


Hubing created a website (www.historicstoughton.org) and discussed his vision to allow the public 
access to view the Linderud collection.  A Facebook login is required to leave comments. 
 
The Commission discussed possibly naming the website something similar to 
www.linderudphoto.org 
 
Hubing plans to discuss copyright requirements with Dave Kalland of the Stoughton Historical 
Society. 
 
Hubing will bring back information after the meeting with Dave Kalland. 
 
Hubing plans to stop by City Hall to make a copy of the Linderud collection agreement. 
 


4. Discuss Main Street Outreach. 


The Commission discussed the amount of time and work there is to create a Local Downtown 
Historic District. 
 


Veregin provided an article “10 benefits of establishing a local historic district” for the 
Commissioners to read at home. 
 
A lengthy discussion took place regarding planning, outreach and funding a local district. 
 
Stacey will check to find out how much time we have to amend the budget request. 
 
If there is no time for budget planning, the Commission decided to request for $8,000 to begin the 
process. 
 
Motion by Hedstrom to contact consultants for bids to write a local district nomination using the 
existing Main Street Historic District Map as a base, 2nd by Hubing.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 


5. Local landmark status update for 148/154 E. Main St, 118 N. Page St and 515 E. Main St. 


Hubing will attempt to contact Sara Lenz, 118 N. Page Street to find out if she has the nomination 
paperwork for her property. 
 



http://www.historicstoughton.org/

http://www.linderudphoto.org/





Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/12/18 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\08-15-2018\Committee Minutes\08-Landmarks Minutes 7-12-18.doc  


Stacey will check to see if there is nomination paperwork for the other 2 properties. 
 
The Commission agreed on a deadline of August 9, 2018 to find the nomination paperwork or 
begin creating the nominations from scratch. 
 


6. Status update for Highway Trailer / Moline Plow building redevelopment. 


Stacey stated E. South Street is now open for traffic and the plan is to have the remaining Highway 
Trailer Building removed by November 2018. 
 


7. Status of Power Plant building redevelopment. 


Veregin plans to contact Abby Abramovich who has been planning to buy the building for a future 


business. 


 


8. Status of 2017 local landmark grants. 


Peggy gave a summary of the 2017 grants. 


 


The project at the South School Condominiums, 1009 Summit Avenue has been completed and we 


are waiting for the after pictures to approve the funding. 


 


Stacey will take a picture of the finished project if necessary. 


 


9. Status of 2018 local landmark grants. 


Veregin gave a summary of the 2018 grants. 


 


The 1892 High School masonry repair has been completed and pictures have been provided of the 


finished project. 


 


Motion by Hubing to approve the grant funding for the 1892 High School for a total of $1,000.00 


per the invoice and pictures provided by Calvin Merath, Stoughton Area School District, 2nd by 


Hedstrom.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


Pigarelli suggested a press release for the grant approvals. 


 


Panthofer knows Amber Levanhagen at the HUB office and can talk to her about a press release or 


article.  Veregin will provide a press release. 


 


10. Commission Reports/Calendar.  


The Commission discussed funding for 2019. 


 


Motion by Hedstrom to make a 2019 budget request of $5,000 for mini-grant funding; $500 for 


plaques and $500 for website hosting and administration, 2nd by Hubing.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


The Commission discussed doing some type of fundraising to help fund the Commission activities.  


Stacey to check to find out if this is possible. 


 


Veregin plans to provide information to Stacey by next week Wednesday for the Council agenda to 


provide an update to the Council. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/12/18 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\08-15-2018\Committee Minutes\08-Landmarks Minutes 7-12-18.doc  


11. Future agenda items. 


Discuss bids to write a local district nomination and timing of the budget process. 


   


12. Adjournment. Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn at 8:50 pm, 2nd by Pigarelli.   Motion carried 5 - 


0. 


 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, June 26, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 


Members Present: Dan Kittleson (Vice-President), Jonathon Lewis, and Amy Kahl 
Members Absent and Excused: Peter Sveum (President), David Bursack 
Staff Present: FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and 
Risk Management 


Call to Order 


The meeting was called to order by Vice-President Kittleson at 6:01pm. 


Approval of committee meeting minutes from April 9, 2018 and April 30, 2018 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl, to accept the reports. Motion carried. 


Conduct Interviews for Fire Captain Position with the City of Stoughton Fire Department 
Motion to close by Lewis 
Lewis read State Statute 19.85 (1, C) 
Second by Kahl, Motion carried to move to closed session 


Interviews: Six candidates interviewed 


Motion by Lewis to move out of closed session 
Second by Kahl 
All in favor, motion carries 


Motion by Kahl to certify the following candidates for the Fire Chief to select from for the 
Captain’s Position, in alphabetical order: Jerry King, Travis Miller, Brett Topp, Matt Wegner 
Second by Lewis, all in favor, Motion carries 


Adjournment 
Motion by Kahl, second by Lewis, to adjourn at 7:45pm 


Minutes submitted by Director Gillingham 
July 2, 2018 







PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 4th, 2018 6:00pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 


Present: Matt Bartlett (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Swadley (ex-officio member) and 
Director Gillingham  
Not in Attendance: Lisa Reeves (Chair) 
Also in Attendance: Jamin Friedl, Director Kardasz, Denise Duranczyk 
 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Bartlett called the meeting to order at 6:02pm. 
 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the May 7, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   
Motion to approve Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


3. Communications 
Director Gillingham updated the Committee on: 


 Human Resources working on finalizing wage ranges and step progression. 


 Human Resources has been in meetings to discuss the fireworks for this year as it pertains to Risk 
Management. 


 


Mayor Swadley mentioned that the budget season was coming up soon.  
 


4. Discussion and update regarding wage ranges, step progression, and right sizing 
Director Gillingham stated the Adhoc committee has been meeting weekly and the consensus is that there are 
too many steps within the wage range so they are coming up with a scale that has less steps and are working on 
a plan for step progression. Proposed idea is that the employee is on their step and after 3 years if the employee 
has no performance issues, PIPS, last chance agreement they move on to the next step. If they do have any 
performance issue they reset and start the 3 year period over. Regarding right sizing: I was tasked with 
determining those employees who need right sizing based on where they fall within the scale. Then we’ll put 
together a matrix of what it will take to get that employee to the correct step. At that point I will be able to give 
you the financial implications. Majewski asked how many she had identified that need right sizing. Director 
Gillingham stated that she had worked on it this weekend and out of the 30 she had looked at 7 needed right 
sizing. She also stated some may be only one step and some would be multiple steps depending where they fall 
on the new scale. Swadley stated that is about 20% - 25% then. Bartlett asked if that will come back to Personnel 
next month. Adhoc also discussed the fact that the City of Stoughton’s scale was about 5% low and that’s why 
we gave a 2.25% last year so we need to do something to correct that scale and keep it current. The committee 
will come forward with that recommendation as well. Boersma asked what the financial implications and 
Bartlett stated we won’t know until it comes back next month. Director Gillingham stated that the committee 
knows that this may not be a one year fix, it may need to be phased in. Employee feedback is telling us they 
want to know and understand what the plan is, how they progress and if they are low in the scale what is the 
plan to progress.  


5. Discussion and update regarding Performance Appraisal forms and process for Non-exempt Employees 
Director Gillingham stated based on information handed out at the last meeting she had given the new 
Performance Evaluation to leadership at their last meeting and Director MacDonald had volunteered the Library 
as beta tester for the form and process. From there we’re ready to roll out. She stated there is no significance in 
1/1, she thinks leadership should not try to fit it in but make time for it as it is a long time coming for the 
employees. Swadley stated that he had attended a meeting and the Adhoc committee had done a really good 
job trying to consider every department’s thoughts and concerns regarding seasonal challenges. Director 
Gillingham stated that having them done at different times help move the process along as it comes through HR 
staggered because HR reviewing every evaluation before department head meets with employee. If there are 
any changes that need to be made HR to meet with Director and those changes made before meeting with the 
employee. The HR Director will review for consistency, compliant with any labor laws and wording. 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding engagement letter from Baker Tilly regarding interim Finance 
Director Paul Frantz 







Director Gillingham stated the committee received from her a summary and a copy of the engagement letter. 


The engagement letter is from Baker Tilley regarding the interim Finance Director, Paul Frantz.  She 
further stated that Paul will be helping us not only with the oversight of the day to day Finance 
activities but, he will be assisting with the preparation of the 2019 Budget.  The engagement letter is 
set until the end of August, thirteen weeks. If we should hire before that time we will sever the 
agreement at that time. Paul’s services are billed at $200/hr. and travel is at a 50% travel rate and 
related travel costs. These are normal in range costs.  
Estimate at 20 hours/week for thirteen (13) weeks 


 $200 X 20 hours= $4000/week 


 $4000/week X13 weeks= $52,000 


 Travel 2X’s per week @$250 X 13 weeks=$6500 
TOTAL=$52,000 + $6500 = $58,500  
Estimate at 12 hours/week for thirteen (13) weeks 


 $200 X 12 hours= $2400/week 


 $2400/week X13 weeks= $31,200 


 Travel 2X’s per week @$250 X 13 weeks=$6500 
TOTAL=$31,200 + $6500 = $37,700 
She stated that we are requesting a recommendation from Personnel to send this to the Finance 
Committee.  The range for cost for the interim would be $37,700 -$58,500. She stated her 
recommendation would be not to exceed $58,500.  
Motion to send the recommendation to Finance: Majewski, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


7. **Discussion and possible action regarding open Finance Director positon 
Bartlett read the statement for moving into closed session and took a roll call: Boersma – Aye, Majewski – 
Aye, Bartlett – Aye, Swadley – Aye, Approved 4-0.  Item was moved into closed session at 6:21pm.  
 


Majewski motion to move the meeting into open session at 6:47pm, second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion to move forward with the recommendations made in closed session, Second Boersma, 
Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion to move into closed session at 6:50pm, second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


Bartlett motion to move the meeting into open session at 6:58pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


Majewski motion directing staff to move forward with the development of the position description for future 
CFO/Director of Finance position and to meet with the Utilities Director to discuss structural changes in 
accounting, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0 
 


8. **Discussion and possible action regarding Utilities Assistant Director position description 
Bartlett motion to move into closed session at 7:02pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


Boersma motion to move the meeting into open session at 7:15pm, second Majewski, Approved 4-0 
 


The Committee directed Mayor Swadley and Director Gillingham to meet with the Utilities Director to discuss 
the position description of the Utilities Assistant Director regarding duties. 
 


9. Future Agenda Items 


 General employee sick time with regards to retirement. 


 BS&A has said that this is something that can be done with their software. Will research and 
discuss. 


 
 Motion to adjourn Majewski, Second Boersma, Approved 4-0. Meeting adjourned 7:20pm. 


 







COMMUNITY AFFAIRS/COUNCIL POLICY MEETING MINUTES  


Tuesday, May 1, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  


Hall of Fame Room, City of Stoughton, WI  


 


Present:  Alderpersons Lisa Reeves, Regina Hirsch, Nicole Wiessinger, and Mayor Tim 


Swadley.  


Absent: None  


Others Present: City Clerk Holly Licht, IT Director John Montgomery, and Senior Center 


Director Cindy Mcglynn  


Call to Order: Reeves called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


Communications: 


None  


 


OLD BUSINESS  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding policy on elected officials using personal 


computing devices  


IT Director John Montgomery gave an overview of the history of the policy. He suggested that 


the City give a stipend towards personal devices. He added that the council member would need 


to install anti-virus software in order to protect the City.  


 


Reeves said the discussion at Council brought up how difficult it was to work on the current 


tablets council members had.  She added that if someone has a disability and needs a bigger 


screen, the City should make exceptions.  Hirsch agreed and that Montgomery should start 


looking into other options for devices.  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Reeves to direct the IT Director to start looking at other options to 


accommodate special request and to change the language in section A of the policy to include 


“City IT/Media staff are not authorized to physically perform any changes or additions to 


personal devices.  Yet, are able to offer one on one assistances and/or guidance with the 


operation of your personal device to access city e-mail and city materials such as agendas, 


packets, reports etc.” Motion carried 4-0. 


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Reeves, to amend the language in section D of the policy to include 


“Personal computing devices such as laptops and PC’s must also have installed Virus/Anti-


Malware software that has been approved by the Director of Information Technology and Media 


Services. Motion carried 4-0. 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS  


Election of Committee Chair: 







Hirsch nominated Wiessinger to be the Chair of CA CP. The committee voted 3-0 to elect 


Wiessinger to CA CP Chair.  


 


Election of Vice Chair  


Hirsch nominated Reeves to be the Vice Chair of CA CP. The committee voted 3-0 to elect 


Reeves to CA CP Vice-Chair.  


 


Set Meeting Dates & Times  


The committee decided to keep the same schedule and meet the 1st Tuesday of every month at 


6:00 p.m.  


 


Approval of March 19, 2018 Community Affairs/Council Policy Minutes  


Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to approve the March 19, 2018 CA CP minutes. Motion 


carried 3-0. 


Discussion and possible action regarding updated Senior Center Policies  


Senior Center Director Cindy Mcglynn stated that the Senior Center is updating their policies as 


part of the national accreditation process. She added that most of the updates were removing 


programs that are no longer offered. Mcglynn said that they added an instructors’ agreement for 


classes provided through the senior center. Hirsch asked if instructors that taught classes needed 


liability insurance. Mcglynn said that classes that are taught in the Senior Center are covered by 


the City’s insurance. She added that if any classes were offered offsite, the instructor would have 


to carry the insurance.  


Motion by Reeves, second by Hirsch to approve the updated Senior Center Policies. Motion 


carried 4-0.0 


Discussion and possible action regarding Economic Development Director Positon 


Mayor Swadley said that the committee should look at all the job descriptions the HR 


department complied and narrow down what the City would like to see for an Economic 


Development Director. He added that the City would need to create a new department with staff 


and a budget.  


Hirsch said that we need an Economic Development Director to bring businesses to town. She 


added that the City could benefit from offering packages to market the City. Hirsch also 


mentioned that incubator offices could revitalize and revamp the City.  


Wiessinger suggested doing a study to get data on what types of businesses work in the City.  


The committee decided to look at potential job descriptions and to start narrowing down the 


option at the next CA CP meeting.  


Adjournment:  


Motion by Hirsch, second by Reeves to adjourn at 7:15 p.m. Motion carried 4-0. 


 





		01-RDA Minutes 6-13-18 final.pdf

		02-6-26-2018 RDA minutes-final.pdf

		03-PW Min May 17, 2018.pdf

		04-TC Min June 14, 2018.pdf

		05-June 27, 2018 PSC Minutes.pdf

		06-7-10-2018 Finance Minutes.pdf

		07-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 6-19-18.pdf

		08-Landmarks Minutes 7-12-18.pdf

		09-PFC Minutes June 26, 2018.pdf

		10-PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 6-4-2018.pdf

		11-May 1, 2018 CA CP  Minutes.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 24, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 11 alders present. Bartlett was absent and 


excused.  Johnson left the meeting at 8:58 p.m. Duranczyk left the meeting at 10:15 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht announced that August 14, 2018 Common Council will be rescheduled to August 15, 


2018 due to the Partisan Primary being on the same day.  


 


Mayor Swadley announced that Kirsten Ott at the Senior Center successfully performed the 


Heimlich maneuver and saved a life.  


 


Mayor Swadley thanked the member of the Fire, EMS and Police departments for the assistance 


they provided to Sun Prairie after the explosion.  


 


Peggy Veregin provided Stoughton Landmarks Grant Program Update. 


 


 Minutes and Reports: the following minutes and reports were entered into the record.  


Planning Commission (6/11/2018), Rivers & Trails Taskforce (5/7/2018), Landmarks Commission 


(6/14/2018), Utilities Committee (6/18/2018) Food Pantry Committee (4/19/2018, 5/21/2018), 


Library Board Minutes (6/20/2018) 


 


Public Comment Period:  


Lisa Schimelpfenig, EMS Director, presented Kirsten Ott with a lifesaving award.  


 


Roger Springman, RDA Chair, gave an update on the RDA.  


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. July 10, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R-135-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List Report, Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Financial 


Summary, Stoughton Utilities May 2018 Statistical Report  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Reeves to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0.  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-136-2018- Lifting of the Council-Imposed Demolition Moratorium for 305-315 E. Main Street   


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve R-136-2018 Lifting of the council-


imposed demolition moratorium for 305-315. Boersma provided a history of the building and the 


application for demolition. Hirsch said that the Planning Commission should look at allowing a 


private park on the parcel. Duranczyk said that that the parcel could provide a space for sculpture 


or art to develop a brand for the City and the Riverfront development. Johnson said that the City 


should not move forward with lifting a moratorium until the ordinance amendments are 


complete. She added that the building should have never been able to get as deteriorated as it is 


now.  


 


The council waived the rules to allow the Kittelson family to address the council. Mr. and Mrs. 


Kittelson said that the building had been in disarray for 7-10 years before the bought the 


building. They added that they have been working to do something for 19 months with the 


property and have had roadblocks at every step.  


 


Motion by Jenson to call the question, second O’Connor motion carried 11-0. 


 


Original motion carried on roll call vote 8-2 with Johnson and Majewski voting ‘no’ and Reeves 


abstaining.   


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R- 137-2018- Designating Proposed Boundaries and Approving a Project Plan for Tax Incremental 


District No. 8, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to approve R-137-2018 Designating Proposed Boundaries 


and Approving a Project Plan for Tax Incremental District No. 8, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


R-138-2018-Amending the Boundary and approving a 3-year life extension for Tax Incremental District 


No. 5, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to approve R-138-2018 Amending the Boundary and 


approving a 3-year life extension for Tax Incremental District No. 5, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-139-2018- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Ron Grosso to allow more than one 


principal structure on a lot at 300 Business Park Circle, Stoughton, Wisconsin  







 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve R-139-2018. Planning Director Scheel 


stated the applicant proposing a 5th duplex and 7 storage units and the addition of stormwater. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-140-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by 


Shelby Hoops for property located on Skyline Drive, Town of Pleasant Springs, Dane County, 


Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to approve R-140-2018 Approving an extra-territorial 


jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Shelby Hoops for property located on 


Skyline Drive, Town of Pleasant Springs, Dane County, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-141-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by 


Tim Thorson for property located at 810 US Highway 51, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, 


Wisconsin 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to approve R-141-2018 Approving an extra-territorial 


jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Tim Thorson for property located at 810 US 


Highway 51, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-142-2018- Lifting of Council-Imposed Demolition Moratorium for 193 W. Main Street  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to approve R-142-2018 Lifting of Council-Imposed 


Demolition Moratorium for 193 W. Main Street. Motion carried 10-1 with Majewski voting ‘no’.  


 


O-21-2018- Amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the 


intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural 


Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family 


 


Jenson offered O-21-2018 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on August 15, 


2018.  


 


R-143-2018- Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council regarding a Certified Survey 


Map approval request for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County 


Highway B, City of Stoughton  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Caravello to approve R-143-2018 regarding a Certified Survey 


Map approval request for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County 


Highway B, City of Stoughton. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-144-2018- Accepting the Turf Management Plan draft as policy for managing City of 


Stoughton Green Spaces Utilizing the Practices and Procedures therein  


 


Motion by Hirsch, second by Boersma to approve R-144-2018. Motion Hirsch, second by 


Boersma to acknowledge IPM in the definitions section. Motion carried 11-0. Public Works 







Director Hebert noted that there were formatting issues with the document that will be fixed. 


Original motion as amended carried 11-0. 


 


R-145-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement 


with Norcon Corporation to perform bridge rehabilitation work on four bridges within the City of 


Stoughton  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve R-145-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Norcon Corporation to perform bridge 


rehabilitation work on four bridges within the City of Stoughton. Motion carried 11-0.  


 


R-146-2018- Accepting the Cemetery and Cemetery Board Rules draft changes as reviewed and 


approved by the Cemetery Board  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Duranczyk to approve R-146-2018 Accepting the Cemetery and 


Cemetery Board Rules draft changes as reviewed and approved by the Cemetery Board. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


R-147-2018- Approving the Release and Re-establishment of Stormwater Management 


Easements for Lots 134 -137 in the Nordic Ridge Plat, City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by O’Connor to approve R-147-2018 Approving the Release and 


Re-establishment of Stormwater Management Easements for Lots 134 -137 in the Nordic Ridge 


Plat, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


 


Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Advisory Referendum – TIF Funding for Kettle 


Park West Phase II.” 


A. Report from City Staff regarding the procedure needed to conduct an 


advisory referendum election on November 6, 2018 


 


Clerk Licht said the council would need to pass a resolution and give the county 


notice of a local referendum by August 28th. She added that the cost adding the 


referendum to the ballot would be approximately $2500.  


 


B. Consideration and possible action directing staff to prepare resolution to 


conduct advisory referendum on November 6, 2018, including providing 


direction to staff regarding the specific language of the referendum question. 


 


O’Connor said that it would be a waste of time, effort and money because the 


council doesn’t support TIF funding for the residential. Duranczyk said that 


council is elected to make these decisions.  


   


  The council took no action on this item.  


  







Discussion and possible direction to City staff regarding request from STI, Inc. for tax 


incremental financing assistance to facilitate the construction of a new administrative 


building.  ***The Council may consider this item in closed session, pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 


(1)(e), to consider the City’s bargaining position in connection with the possible negotiation of a 


TIF grant agreement. *** 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Riley to go into closed session at 9:00 p.m. Motion carried 8-0.  


 


Consideration and possible direction to staff regarding the negotiation of an agreement 


with Stoughton Fair Association, Inc. regarding Mandt Park.  ***The Council may consider 


this item in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1) (e) *** 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to go into open session at 10:36 p.m. Motion carried 9-0 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 10:36 p.m. Motion carried 9-0. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-148-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   August 15, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


DUSTIN BRASHI    KWIK TRIP #893 


AMANDA NELSON    NEVERMIND 


LAYNEE GANDER    LON’S TAILGATERS 


KATELYN EVANS    BBGS 


MATTHEW NELSON   BBGS 


 


    


 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the intersection 


of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding and SR-4 


Single Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family  


Committee 


Action:    


Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 – 0 


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O-21-2018 First Reading: 


 


July 24, 2018 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. By application submitted in 2016 (the “Original Application”) Norse View 


Heights LLC (the “Applicant”) applied to change the zoning classification of certain lands 


located southeast of the intersection of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of 


Stoughton.   


 


2. The Original Application was accompanied by an application for approval of a 


Certified Survey Map to consolidate multiple parcels into a single lot.  Applicant sought to 


rezone the new lot to TR-6 Two-Family Residential in anticipation of a future Group 


Development proposal.  The Original Application proposed Institutional zoning for an area 


applicant sought to dedicate to the public for a ped/bike trail. 


 


3. Applicant Norse View Heights LLC (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the 


zoning classification certain lands located southeast of the intersection of N. Page Street and 


County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding and SR-4 Single-Family 


Residential to TR-6 – Two-Family Residential. 


 


4. On July 11, 2016, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public 


hearing regarding the Original Application.  The public hearing was preceded by the publication 


of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


5. On May 19, 2018, Applicant submitted a revised two lot certified survey map (the 


“CSM”) proposing a group development on Lot 1 and single-family residence on Lot 2 along 


with an area dedicated to the public for a ped/bike trail. 


 


6. After May 19, 2018, Applicant informed the City that it wished to withdraw its 


certified survey map application. 


 


7. After May 19, 2018, Applicant informed the City that it wished to modify the 


Original Application, and request the following zoning changes (the “Amended Application”): 







 


a. Applicant requests to change the zoning classification of Lots 152, 153, 


154 and 155 of the Plat of Seventh Addition to Norse View Heights from SR-4 to TR-6; 


 


b. Applicant requests to change the zoning classification of Parcel No. 


281/0611-323-8510-2, being part of the NW ¼ of the SW ¼ o Section 32, T 6N, R. 11E, 


in the City of Stoughton, from RH to TR-6. 


 


8. The Planning Commission recommended that the Amended Application be 


approved, but that such approval not be effective unless the conditions set forth in Section 4 


below are first satisfied.  


 


9. The Common Council has considered the Amended Application and the Plan 


Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the proposed zoning changes have the 


potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s tax base, if the conditions 


set forth in Section 4 below are satisfied. 


 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as 


follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this 


ordinance as if set forth in full.   


 


Section 2. For purposes of this Ordinance, the following terms shall be defined as 


follows: 


 


A. “Property” means Lots 152, 153, 154 and 155 of the Plat of Seventh Addition to 


Norse View Heights, and Parcel No. 281/0611-323-8510-2, being part of the NW 


¼ of the SW ¼ o Section 32, T 6N, R. 11E, in the City of Stoughton. 


 


B. “Group Development” has the meaning provided in Section 78-205(12) of the 


Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. 


 


Section 3. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning 


classification of the Property is changed to TR-6. 


 


Section 4. The zoning changes described in Section 3 above shall not be effective 


until Applicant has satisfied the following conditions: 


 


A. The driveway currently located on Parcel No. 281/0611-323-8510-2 (providing 


access to CTH B) shall be physically removed from the Property; 


 







B. A new driveway serving Parcel No. 281/0611-323-8110-6 (the “Adjacent 


Parcel”), having a street address of 401 CTH B, shall be constructed on the 


Adjacent Parcel to provide public street access to the Adjacent Parcel.  


 


C. Covenants and Restrictions applicable to the Property must be approved by the 


Common Council and recorded with the Register of Deeds for Dane County.  The 


Deed Restrictions must contain the following provisions: 


 


 There shall be no access to the Property from CTH B. 


 


 No Group Development shall be approved for all or any part of the 


Property unless Stoughton Utilities has approved plans and specifications 


for the installation of public water, sewer and electric infrastructure to 


serve the Group Development, and the developer of the Group 


Development has entered into an agreement with the City of Stoughton 


requiring such developer to construct and install such improvements at 


such developer’s expense. 


 


 No Group Development shall be approved for all or any part of the 


Property unless the City of Stoughton has approved plans and 


specifications for access to and internal vehicular and pedestrian road, 


sidewalk and parking infrastructure, and the developer of the Group 


Development has entered into an agreement with the City of Stoughton 


requiring such developer to construct and install such improvements at 


such developer’s expense, and to the extent any such improvements will 


be privately owned, providing for the future care and maintenance of such 


improvements. 


 


 No Group Development shall be approved for all or any part of the 


Property unless the City of Stoughton has approved erosion control and 


stormwater management plans for such Group Development. 


 


 No Group Development shall be approved for all or any part of the 


Property unless the developer of the Group Development has entered into 


an agreement to install street trees on the Property in accordance with 


Section 10-2(d) of the Stoughton Municipal Code of Ordinances. 


 


Section 5. If the conditions in Section 4 of this Ordinance have not been satisfied by 


12:00 noon 2 years after the date of adoption, then this Ordinance shall automatically, 


and without any further action, become null and void and of no further force or effect. 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:            


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Arnetts Rezoning N. Page and Cty Hwy B - Attorney draft 6-28-18.doc 


 
 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\7-9-18\Planning Info\Arnett CSM and Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 29, 2018


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the July 9, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting, July 24, 2018 and
August 14, 2018 Common Council Meeting.


AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests CSM and rezoning approval for property
located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County Highway B.
This request was tabled on July 11, 2016 and June 11, 2018 to allow the applicant to provide more
information regarding the access location on N. Page Street and to provide more specific
information how the property is to be developed. The applicant has since decided to remove the
CSM from consideration and only move forward with the rezoning request. We are currently
waiting for a letter from the applicant regarding this specific request but we have not received such
letter at the time of this draft. The Comprehensive Plan designates this area as two family
residential. There are several conditions built into the rezoning ordinance that will be discussed at
the meeting. A recommendation to Council is necessary for the rezoning. The ordinance and
related materials are provided.







            CSM Request and Zoning amendment for the corner of Page and B


Norse View Holdings LLC is requesting that two item's be considered for approval that 
was tabled on July 11, 2016. 


The CSM map is amended and shows 2 lots. The driveway access is also shown on the 
CSM. The access was moved as far south as possible per the request of the planing 
commission. This will be the only access to lots 1 and 2  


The developer is also requesting a rezone change within the CSM from SR- 4 and RH 
to TR-6 and Institutional. The city has already held a public hearing on the rezone July 
11, 2016. (no one spoke in opposition)  On July 17, 2017 the city updated the 
comprehensive plan to reflect the requested zoning change.


Lot 2 is 9,088 sqft and will have 1 dwelling unit. Tr-6 requires minimum lot size of 
7,200 sqft for single-family detached. 


Lot 1 is 158,997 sqft.  Developer is proposing 26 dwelling units. (Will require group 
development conditional use.)


The Parkland dedication for a multi use trail is 2,500 sqft (Was approved by the park 
commission 4-0 on July 20, 2016 item number 5.)  


The total sqft of the overall site is 170,585 under Tr-6 group development allows for 
one dwelling unit per 5,000 sqft The site would be eligible for 34 dwelling units. 


The developer is proposing 27 total units on the overall site. 


After the rezone and CSM lot 1 would be allowed one duplex along. Under the current 
zoning ordinance only one duplex per lot is allowed unless a conditional use is 
approved for a group development. The developer plans on submitting a request for a 
group development after the rezone is finalized. 







N
O


R
TH


  P
A
G


E  STR
EET


C
A
R
L            A


V
EN


U
E


MARIE  DRIVE
unimproved


C
SM


            # 13788


Lot 1


Lot 2


Lot 3


Lot 4


N
01°11'36"W
125.08'


Invert, 24"
RCP, Elevation
= 891.23'


storm
storm


S02°06'13"E
187 .52'


S01°16'18"E  264.24'


231.25'


N88°49'42"E
19.06'


N88°46'50"E 320.00'


N83°42'50"E88.31'


storm


North Rim of
Sanitary Manhole,
Elevation = 895.88'
Invert = 884.76'


15
6


155 154 153 152


R = 440'


R = 500'


West 1/4 Corner,
Section 32-06-11,


N88°42'10"E 846.34'


Aluminum Monument 


Planned Trail


21. 00'


14.00'


11


6


23.00'


HO


21. 00'


14.00'


11


6


23.00'


HO


56'N
14°28'27"W


   169.54'
R


 = 1366.50'


Vacate Marie Drive


Norse View Holdings LLC
2255 Tower Drive
Stoughton, Wi


M
ax w


ell Ve jvoda
401  C


TH
 B


Stormwater


Easement


33'      3
3'


2" pipe


33'        33 '
SR


-3 zoning


Sanitary Manhole
Rim = 886.64'
Invert = 875.99'


8" w
ater


26'


well


shed


N88°42'10"E 450.29'


33'


v
v


448.9'


Preliminary Plat of Arnett's 


Addition to Norse View Heights


33'


N
06°29'43"W


209.52'


112'
98'


Lot 1
3.65 acres
3.31 acres 
net


306 West Quarry Street, Deerfield, Wisconsin  53531
*


C.S.M.  No.________V._______P.______
Document No._____________________
Sheet_________of_________
Dwg. No.____________Date__________


Scale 1" = 100'


200100500


(608) 764-5602


Lots 152, 153, 154, 155, and 156 of the plat of Seventh Addition to Norse View 
Heights, together with and being part of the NW 1/4 of the SW 1/4
of Section 32, T.6N., R.11E., City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin


R
 = 1366.50'


pavement edge


curb


20'


Prepared for :
\


4826C-16 4/13/16
1                       1


vents


drivew
ay


20' strip to be 
dedicated for 
parkland


154.5'


pole


31'


18'


75'


9'


Lot 2
9.088
 sq. ft.


rev. 5/15/18, lot 2


Shared Access
Point for Lots 1 
and 2


46' 57'


Driveway access 
for lot 1 and 2







AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Callout

2 Story Town Homes



AJ

Callout

Single Family Lot 2



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Callout

20' Wide Private Drive



AJ

Callout

2 Story Town Home



AJ

Callout

Split Level Duplex



AJ

Callout

New driveway



AJ

Callout

10' wide one way street



AJ

Polygonal Line



AJ

Pencil



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line



AJ

Line







AJ

Text Box

Lot 1 and 2 of CSM Rezone to TR-6



AJ

Callout

      Parkland Dedication Rezone to Institutional



AJ

Polygonal Line



AJ

Callout

Area to be rezonedto TR-6 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\7-11-16\Planning Info\Arnett CSM and Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 29, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the July 11, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting, July 26 and
August 9, 2016 Common Council Meeting.


AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests certified survey map (CSM) and rezoning
approval for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County Highway
B. This request is the initial step for a proposed group development of 12 two-family units. A
portion of Marie Drive is proposed to be vacated and used as part of a trail system. The
Comprehensive Plan designates this area as single family residential. The Planning Commission
and Common Council can make a determination that the proposed zoning meets the intent of the
Comprehensive Plan. Staff recommends any approval be contingent on approval of the group
development and providing a statement on the CSM to not allow access to County Highway B. A
public hearing is necessary for the rezoning and recommendation to Council is necessary for the
CSM and Rezoning. The ordinance, resolution and related materials are provided.



mstacey

Text Box

ORIGINAL REQUEST







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution by the City of Stoughton Common Council
approving a Certified Survey Map for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and


County Highway B, City of Stoughton


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommends Council approval – 0 with the Mayor voting.


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: Date Introduced:


RECITALS


1. A certified survey map dated April 13, 2016 (the “CSM”) was submitted by Norse View
Holdings LLC (the “Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”) for review and action
on July 11, 2016.


2. The Plan Commission review period specified in Section 66-501(b) will expire on August 7,
2016.


3. The CSM was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City
Council.


4. The Plan Commission has reviewed the CSM.


5. The Plan Commission determined that if certain conditions are satisfied, the CSM is
consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan.


6. The Plan Commission recommended that the CSM be approved with certain conditions. The
Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation.







RESOLUTION


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to:


• The proposed future group development must be approved.
• The CSM contains language prohibiting access to County Highway B.
• The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy provided to the City


Department of Planning and Development.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Norse View Holdings CSM Resolution.doc











CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located southeast of the intersection
of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding and SR-4
Single Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family Residential and I – Institutional (see attached zoning


map)


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval – with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Tax Base, Parkland and Park Facilities


File Number: O - - 2016 Date Introduced:


RECITALS


1. Norse View Heights LLC (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning
classification of certain lands located southeast of the intersection of N. Page
Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton. The Applicant proposes a
single lot certified survey map (CSM) for a future proposed group development
including an area to be dedicated for parkland. A copy of Applicant’s proposed
CSM (the “CSM”) is attached as Exhibit A.


2. Applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the lands within the
proposed CSM from RH – Rural Holding and SR-4 Single Family Residential to
TR-6 – Two Family Residential and I – Institutional.


3. On July 11, 2016, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public
hearing regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning changes. The public hearing was
preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent
with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommended that the
zoning changes be approved, subject to certain conditions.


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning changes and the Plan
Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are
consistent with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the
proposed zoning changes have the potential for enhancing the use of the lands and
increasing the City’s tax base.







ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as
follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this
ordinance as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 3 below, the zoning
classification of the lands within the CSM are changed from RH-Rural Holding and SR-4 Single
Family Residential, to the following zoning classifications:


A. Lot 1 to be zoned TR-6 Two Family Residential;


B. Public dedicated area to be zoned I - Institutional


Section 3. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lots within the CSM are
attached as Exhibit B shall not be effective until the Applicant has obtained approval of a Group
Development. The zoning classifications provided for in Section 2 shall conform to the final
configuration of lots in the recorded CSM. Approval of this ordinance does not constitute
approval of the CSM.


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication pursuant to
law.


Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk







EXHIBIT A







EXHIBIT B


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Arnetts CSM Rezoning N. Page and Cty Hwy B.doc







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, July 11,
2016 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers,
Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed rezoning request by Norse View Holdings LLC for a parcel of land located
at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County Highway B in the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, WI. The parcel is proposed to be rezoned from RH – Rural Holding and SR-4 – Single
Family Residential to TR-6 – Two Family Residential and I - Institutional in the City of
Stoughton, Dane County, WI. A portion of the following map (Lot 1, CSM) shows the land
affected by the proposed zoning change:


For questions regarding this notice contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421.


The map will also be available online at www.cityofstoughton.com/planning See “Arnett’s
Addition to Norse View Heights”


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


For Publication June 16 and June 23, 2016 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Arnetts CSM Rezoning Hearing Notice (w map) 16.doc







Norse View Crossings
Written Justification for Rezone Request


The developer is requesting to rezone five single family lots that are currently zones SR-4 and one large
parcel that is currently zoned rural holdings to TR-6 duplex.  In doing so a one lot CSM map will be 
created to combine the current lots into one lot that will be zoned for duplex.


This rezone request is consistent with the comprehensive plan, which includes a neighborhood park, 
multi-use trail system and a mix of housing types.  The developer felt that this property with its close 
proximity to Highway B is more desirable for multi family housing.  


The developer met with the City’s planning commission to get their input to develop a PUD 
development consisting of 12 duplex style homes.  After further research requesting a conditional use is
more appropriate allowing 12 duplex units that would meet all the current set backs and requirements 
of TR-6 duplex zoning.  By rezoning the subject property no additional streets or city infrastructure 
improvements will be needed, lessoning the burden on the city since everything within the lot will be 
private improvements.


Along with this rezone there will be a parkland dedication to connect a multi-use trail system to the 
adjacent preliminary Norse View Heights subdivision. 







City of Stoughton Procedural Checklist for Amendment of Official Zoning
Map (Requirements per Section 78-903)


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application
to amend the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are
to be used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City
when processing said application.


Name of Applicant: ______________________________________________________________


Address & Phone of Applicant: _____________________________________________________


Property location for zoning change: _________________________________________________


Zoning Change Request from to ______________________________


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Meetings with Staff:


Date of Meeting: __________ Met with: .


Date of Meeting: __________ Met with: .


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: .


Application fee of received by Zoning Administrator Date: .


If necessary, reimbursement of consultant costs agreement executed: Date: .


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for City and Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the
Applicant shall submit an initial draft application for staff review, followed by one revised draft
final application packet based upon staff review and comments.


Date: .


Application (1 copy to Zoning Administrator) Date: .


 (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
 Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


 Map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 100 ft.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


 (b) A copy of the Planned Land Use Map of the subject property and vicinity.


Norse View Holdings LLC


2255 Tower Dr Stoughton  phone 395-4392


See attached Zoning map and preliminary CSM Map


RH and SR-  TR-6 Duplex4


X


X


X


X


X


X


(see preliminary plat map)







 (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
 Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map amendment


is in harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Master
Comprehensive Plan, particularly as evidenced by compliance with the
standards set out in Section 78-903(4)(c)1.-3.


II Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the
Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the
applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA))?


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official
Zoning Map? (Please provide explanation in space below.)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity
with the Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is
developing in a manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.)
NOTE: If this reason is cited, it must be demonstrated that the discussed
inconsistency between actual land use and designated zoning is not intended, as the
City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new
roads or other infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning
changes), making the subject property more appropriate for a different zoning
district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an
Amendment to the Official Zoning Map.


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


a) The current Comprehensive Plan suggests that the subject area should be rezoned from its current


classification (Rural Holding) to Residential.  With the last phase being sold out and a current waiting list
 


 


classification (Rural Holding) to Residential.    


X


The area proposed for rezoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan (Planned Land Use Map) 


which includes neighborhood park land, multi use trail system and a mix of


single-family to duplexes.  The proposed zoning reflects this mix.  Subject property is not located


housing types ranging from 


within a mapped floodplain or wetland . The adjacent plat has a storm water retention are that was 
designed to handle and treat all storm water from this site . Sewer and water are also stubbed into the site.







3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired
consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the
environs of the subject property?


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


______________________________________________________________________________


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of one reduced (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphics) Date: .
copy of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Certification of complete final application packet and Date: .
required copies to Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: .


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: .


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by Planning Staff Date: .


Class 2 legal notice published on and .


Norse View Corners is a residential development, with Twelve Duplexes within a group development.  


The zoning that the developer is requesting is consistent with the adjacent property's  


This development will provide bike/pedestrian infrastructure, public open space to adjacent developments.


The land use intensities: With adjacent Preliminary plat 3.5 dwelling units per acre. 
Site is 167,706 sqft under Duplex TR-6 Group Development 1 dwelling unit is allowed per 5,000sqft





		12a-O-21-2018 Arnetts Rezoning N. Page and Cty Hwy B - Attorney draft 6-28-18.pdf

		12b-Arnett - N. Page and Highway B - Rezoning.pdf

		rezone csm Page and B.pdf

		CSM Page and B.pdf

		ZoningMapNorseViewPageandB.pdf








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority, Pursuant to 2-127 of 


the Municipal Code. 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-149-2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
August 15, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted an appointment for the Housing Authority  


 


WHEREAS, the appointments are as follows: 


 


Housing Authority 


Jamin Friedl  


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointment of Jamin Friedl to the Housing Authority. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the St. Anne’s Family Festival   


 
Committee Action: 


 
Public Safety recommended approval 4-0 on July 25, 2018  


   
File Number: 


 
R-150-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   August 15, 2018 


 
WHEREAS it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to St. Anne’s for the St. Anne’s 


family festival.  


 
WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 25, 2018, to consider the terms of the 


Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, 


and recommends approval, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and St. Anne’s.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote    _ 


 







hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

    











hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    





		07a-R-150-2018 Approving Special Event and Temp. Class B for St. Anne's Family Festival.pdf

		07b-St. Anne's Special Event, Temp ClassB.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated job description of Public Works 


Machine Operator. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: R-151-2018  


 
Date Introduced:   August 15, 2018 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated job description of Public 


Works Machine Operator and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Wednesday, January 6, 2016 to review the updated job 


description of  Public Works Machine Operator and, 


 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated job 


description of  Public Works Machine Operator, now therefore 


 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated job description of Public Works Machine Operator. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


 


                                                                                


Tim Swadley, Mayor                Date 


 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







Council Approved:  
 


 


          PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT  


                        Machine Operator 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE: $19.08- $23.26           PAY GRADE:               FLSA: N 
 
REPORTS TO: Streets Supervisor      


 
SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of this position is to operate a variety of heavy and light equipment to 


perform maintenance and repair tasks for City of Stoughton streets, storm water 
system, parks, and other municipal buildings and properties.  


 
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 


this position, but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. Other 
duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 


 
 Performs street maintenance/repair tasks. Patches pavement. Prepares surfaces 


for paving, performs saw cutting and prepares street base.  
 


 Operates a variety of machines such as 34,000 G.V.W. dump trucks, bucket 


truck, end loaders, sweepers, motor grader, backhoe, skid steer, jack hammers, 
cutting torches, welder, vibrating roller, various mowers, tractors, stump 


grinder, chainsaw, brush chipper, street painting machine, snow removal 
equipment, (i.e. plow truck with wing and sander, heavy duty snow blower), 
truck mounted leaf vacuum hydraulic hose machine, spray patcher. 


Computerized sign making machine and other borrowed equipment.  
 


 Performs routine equipment maintenance tasks such as fueling, checking fluid 
levels, replacing belts and filters, changing oil and greasing chassis. Repairing 
and changing tires. Making new hydraulic hoses, etc., and perform routine 


maintenance tasks as directed.  
 


 Operates backhoe digger, bucket truck and hand tools near and around 
electrical distribution lines, gas mains, water mains, sewer lateral mains, fiber 
optics, etc.  


 
 Locates infrastructure of storm water system for diggers locates.  


 
 Assists in recommending on site operation changes.  


 


 Picks up and disposes of leaves and Christmas trees from city park rows and 
streets.  


 







Council Approved:  
 


 Cleans and repairs storm water inlets, pipes, tanks and greenways in storm 
water system.  


 


 Collects and disposes of garbage from park areas, parking lots, streets and 
greenways.  


 
 Performs bridge maintenance/repair tasks.  


 


 Plows and/or salts all city streets, alleys, sidewalks and parking lots in 
accordance to winter road and sidewalk procedures and snow emergency 


ordinance.  
  


 Sweeps debris from streets, parking lots and alleys.  


  
 Paints all street markings in accordance to Manual on Uniform Traffic Control 


Devices (MUTCD).  
  


 Participates in on-going equipment and safety training.  


 
 Removal and trimming of trees within city right-away, parks and other city 


owned properties.  
 


 Cutting, chipping and removal of brush and yard waste.  


 
 Prepares work sites. Erects warning signs and secures area. Maintains 


knowledge of and implements safety procedures according to MUTCD.  
 


 Contacts citizens to inform them of street closings/repairs and tree trimming 


operations.  
 


 Performs the maintenance, making, inventory and installation of street signs 
according to MUTCD standards.  


 


 Maintains traffic signals, crosswalk devices and downtown street lights.  
 


 Assists Clerk with elections. May assist with opening and closing of polls.  
 


 Participates in on-call status and emergencies.  
 


 Completes and maintains work orders and time sheets.  


 
 Assist mechanic with machinery maintenance.  


 
 Perform building maintenance and repairs.  


 


 Perform concrete flatwork.  
 


Additional Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are necessary for 
operations, but may be shared with or performed by other employees. The listed 







Council Approved:  
 


duties do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of additional duties. Other 
duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this position. 
 


 Assists other City departments with moving furniture, books, etc.  
 


 Removes road hazards, dead animals.  
 


 Notifies digger’s hotline of digging operations.  


 
 General landscaping.  


 
 Assist in mowing and clean-up of parks and greenways.  


 


 Assist with pre and post season maintenance of city parks.  
 


 Assist parks department with large projects (i.e. new playgrounds, ball 
diamonds, trails).  


 


 Ice rink preparation and daily maintenance.  
 


 Assist civic organizations in helping them with different activities (i.e. putting up 
banners, Christmas lights, Syttende Mai activities).  


 


 Cemetery maintenance.  
 


 Install/remove City piers (Spring and Fall).  
 


 Ability to work with a variety of carpentry, cement and other hand tools required 


for jobs.  
 


QUALIFICATIONS: 
The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 


Education/Training/Certifications  


 High school diploma or equivalent.   


 Preference given to those candidates who possess one or more of the following: 
vocational/technical training in street maintenance, one to two years heavy 


equipment operating experience. 


 Any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 
knowledge, skills and abilities. 


 Certification in CPR and first aid preferred or will be required to be obtained 


after hire.  
 


 A valid operator’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air 
brakes, tanker and trailer certification endorsements required at hire. 







Council Approved:  
 


 
Language Skills 
 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a 
prescribed plan requiring the exercise of some judgment. Ability to compare, 


count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, copy, 
record and transcribe data and information.  


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established 


policies, procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific 
instructions and respond to simple requests from others.  


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders, 


grade sheets, hazardous materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, 
constructions specifications, blueprints, equipment operating manuals, time 


sheets, maps, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, 
procedures and guidelines.  


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, law 


enforcement personnel, contractors, tree trimmers and other city employees.  
 


 Ability to help and teach seasonal workers with various duties.  
 
Mathematical Skills 


 
 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, 


fractions, and decimals.  
 


Reasoning Ability 


 
 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 


diversified work activities.  


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 


judgmental criteria.  
 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the 
relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards.  


 


 
Physical Abilities 


 
 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple 


conditions and making multiple, complex and rapid adjustments, such as motor 


grader loaders, backhoes, dump truck with plows, sanders and wings, street 
sweepers, truck mounted leaf vacuum, skid steer, tractors, stump grinder 


grubber, common mechanic’s hand tools, transit, chain saw, brush chipper, 
welder, cutting torches, jack hammers, air tools, hydraulic jack, grinder, and 







Council Approved:  
 


other equipment as needed in job performance. Ability to perform routine 
repairs on complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled 


movements involved in repair and maintenance tasks.  
 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically 


involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, 
crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling over 100 pounds.  


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and textures associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients.  


 
 


TYPICAL WORK ENVIRONMENT: 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. 


 
Ability to work under conditions which require exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations and extremes (occasionally ranging from cold below minus 
20 degrees F or heat above 90 degrees F), noise levels (intermittently between 50-85 
decibels), odors, toxic grease and oils, dust, fumes, moving machinery, moving 


vehicles, elevated heights (on structures, ladders and scaffolds up to 25 feet), 
vibrations, electrical equipment, electrical currents.   


 


EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 


applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 
qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 


employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 







City of Stoughton  


Position Description 


Name: Department:    Public WorksStreets 


Classification Title: Machine Operator Pay Grade: FLSA: N 


Date: August 2014 January 1, 2016 Reports To: Street Superintendent 


Purpose of Position 
The purpose of positions in this classification is to operate a variety of heavy and light equipment to perform 


maintenance and repair tasks for City of Stoughton streets, storm water system, parks, and other municipal 


buildings and properties. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 
The following duties are normal for this classification. These are not to be construed as exclusive or 


all-inclusive. Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 Performs street maintenance/repair tasks. Patches pavement. Prepares surfaces for paving, performs saw cutting 


and prepares street base. 


 Operates a variety of machines such as 34,000 G.V.W. dump trucks, bucket truck, end loaders, sweepers, motor 


grader, backhoe, skid steer, jack hammers, cutting torches, welder, vibrating roller, various mowers, tractors, 


stump grinder, chainsaw, brush chipper, street painting machine, snow removal equipment, (i.e. plow truck 


with wing and sander, heavy duty snow blower), truck mounted leaf vacuum hydraulic hose machine, spray 


patcher. Computerized sign making machine and other borrowed equipment. 


 Performs routine equipment maintenance tasks such as fueling, checking fluid levels, replacing belts and 


filters, changing oil and greasing chassis. Repairing and changing tires. Making new hydraulic hoses, etc., 


and performs routine maintenance tasks as directed. 


 Operates backhoe digger, bucket truck and hand tools near and around electrical distribution lines, gas 


mains, water mains, sewer lateral mains, fiber optics, etc. 


 Locates infrastructure of storm water system for diggers locates. 


 Assists in recommending on site operation changes. 


 Picks up and disposes of leaves off city park rows and streets. 


 Cleans and repairs storm water inlets, pipes, tanks and greenways in storm water system. 


 Collects and disposes of garbage from park areas, parking lots, streets and greenways. 


 Performs bridge maintenance/repair tasks. 


 Plows and/or salts all city streets, alleys, sidewalks and parking lots in accordance to winter road and 


sidewalk procedures and snow emergency ordinance. 


 Sweeps debris from streets, parking lots and alleys. 


 Paints all street markings in accordance to Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD). 


 Participates in on-going equipment and safety training. 







 Removal and trimming of trees within city right-away, parks and other city owned properties. 


 Cutting, chipping and removal of brush and yard waste. 


 Prepares work sites. Erects warning signs and secures area. Maintains knowledge of and implements safety 


procedures according to MUTCD. 


 Contacts citizens to inform them of street closings/repairs and tree trimming operations.  


 Performs the maintenance, making, inventory and installation of street signs according to MUTCD standards.  


 Maintains traffic signals, crosswalk devices and downtown street lights.  


 Set up and take down of voting machines for elections. Assists with opening and closing of polls. 


 Participates in on-call status and emergencies. 


 Completes and maintains work orders and time sheets. 


 Assist mechanic with machinery maintenance. 


 Perform building maintenance and repairs.  


 Perform concrete flatwork.  


  


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose 


of this classification and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Assists other City departments with moving furniture, books, etc. 


 Removes road hazards, dead animals. 


 Notifies digger ’s hotline of digging operations. 


 Landscaping.  


 Assist in mowing and clean-up of parks and greenways. 


 Assist parks with pre and post season maintenance. 


 Assist parks department with large projects (i.e. new playgrounds, ball diamonds, trails). 


 Ice rink preparation and daily maintenance. 


 Assist civic organizations in helping them with different activities (i.e. putting up banners, Christmas 


lights, Syttende Mai activities). 


 Cemetery maintenance. 


 Install/remove City piers (spring and fall). 


 Ability to work with a variety of carpentry, cement and other hand tools required for jobs. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 







City of Stoughton Machine Operator 


Position Description 


High school diploma with preference given to the candidates who possess one or more of the following: prior 


experience in machine operation, vocational/technical training in street maintenance one to two years heavy 


equipment operating experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides equivalent 


knowledge, skills, and abilities. Certification in CPR and first aid preferred or will be required to be obtained 


after hire. A valid operator’s license and Commercial Driver’s license class B, C, D with air brakes, tanker 


and trailer certification endorsements required at hire. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to classify, compute and tabulate data and information, following a prescribed plan requiring the exercise 


of some judgment. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and sort information. Ability to assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information, such as work orders, grade sheets, hazardous 


materials lists, safety manuals and procedures, constructions specifications, blueprints, equipment 


operating manuals, time sheets, maps, vehicle logs, accident reports, technical operating manuals, 


procedures and guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, law enforcement 


personnel, contractors, tree trimmers and other city employees. 


 Ability to help and teach seasonal workers with various duties. 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide and calculate percentages, fractions, and 


decimals.  


 Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as motor grader loaders, backhoes, dump truck with plows, sanders 


and wings, street sweepers, truck mounted leaf vacuum, skid steer, tractors, stump grinder grubber, common 


mechanic’s hand tools, transit, chain saw, brush chipper, welder, cutting torches, jack hammers, air tools, 


hydraulic jack, grinder, and other equipment as needed in job performance. Ability to perform routine 


repairs on complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing highly skilled movements involved in repair 


and maintenance tasks. 







 City of Stoughton Machine Operator 
 Position Description 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 


over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, electrical currents, machinery, disease 


and/or dust may cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


Date Date 


Council Approved 1 ________ 12 99 42007 


DATE TO BE ADDED 





		08a-R-151-2018-Resolution Personnel Public Works Machine Operator Job Description.pdf

		08b-PW Machine Operator Position Description Final.pdf

		08c-Machine Operator Streets Department  JOB DESCRIPTION REDLINE.pdf



